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-1 1 _P _R _O _C _E _E _D _I _N _G _S .p

od 2 9:15 a.m.
-

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Good morning, ladies and

;

4 gentlemen.

1

* - 5! Before we begin the Broom /Vurpillat panel,
k I

j 6 I are there any preliminary matters that any party would

7 like to raise?
%

| 8; (No response. ).

J l
'

c; 9| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: With there not being any....
s 10|'y MR. AXELRAD: We would like to call at this
$ !

@ II | time Dr. Knox M. Broom and Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat, who
E |

j 12 I have not previously been sworn.
5 !

.

a 13 i Whereupon,
-

5
m

,

j 14 ! DR, KNOX M. BROOM, JR.
E !

{ 15 RAYMOND J. VURRILLAT
*

i

j 16 | having been first duly sworn, were called as witnesses
|^

p 17 ! and were examined and testified as follows:
E i

'

.}. 18 | DIRECT EXAMINATION
c t

$ 19 j BY MR. AXELRAD:
A '

20 | G Dr. Broom, will you please state your full

21 nar.e and position?
!

22 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
,

23 A I am Knox McCloud Broom, Jr. I'm Senior Vice
i

i

24 i Prasident of Brown & Root, Incorporated . I

25 0 Mr. Vurpillat, will you please state your

,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.-
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' l- 2 1 full name and position?

2 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

3 A Yes. My name is Raymond J. Vurpillat, and

4 I am Quality Assurance Manager for the Power Group of

g 5 Brown & Root, Incorporated.
@ l

j 6; G Gentlemen, do both of you have before you
R '

$ 7 a copy of a document entitled, " Testimony on Behalf of
M

] 8, Houston Lighting & Power Company, et al. of Dr. Knox M. Broom,

d
} 9 Jr., Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat on B&R Management and STP

3
@ 10 | QA Program," which consists of 54 pages and two attachments?
z 1

= :

j 11 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
S

:

I 12 | 1 Yes.
E
j 13 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
=

i
m

s 14 A Yes, I do.
$'j 15
,

g Such document contains a series of questions
=

j 16 and answers.
s i

I

y. 17 i Dr. Broom, does your testimony in this proceeding
5
5 18 consist of those answers which are preceded by your initials,
O
I 19 i "KMB"?

i

20 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:

21 A Yes, they co.
|

22 | g Do you have any corrections or additions to
!

23 ' such answeri?

24 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
:

25 A Yes, I do.
.

t

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I
1

-3 1 On page 14, on line 36, following "from our

2 Procurement Group," please insert a comma and the following

3 words, "the Vice President - Construction, comma." ,

4 If that's not clear, I'll read the entire

l
5g sentence, if you'd like for me to.

9 I

@ 6| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think it's clear, but
'R

8 7 why don't you read it anyway.
A ij 8| WITNESS BROOM: Okay. The sentence, then,
d I

q 9| should read, "The membership of this Board presently includes
? I

$ 10 I the Group Vice President of Power, all of the senior officers
z 1

: I

] II'i in'the Power Group, a representative from'our Procurement
a !

j 12 | Group, the Vice President - Construction, and the Power
: 1

1
g 13 Group QA Manager."

* *x ,

| 14 | BY MR. AXELRAD:
$j 15 g Do you have any other corrections, Dr. Broom?
*

I
j 16 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
A

N 17 i A Yes. On page 18, on line 46, the last full
5 !u

3 18 | line on the page, I would like to change near the end
c ;

6
19g of that line the two words "more than. "

n ,

20 | I would like to delete those two words and

21f insert the word "approxLnately," so that it would read
,

i

22 i "to approximately 500 at present. j,

l i

23 ' The next change that I have is on Attachment 1,

24 i following page 54, that organization chart.

25 I'll try to direct your attention to the proper

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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|
1

54 1| block. If you look at the lowest level of blocks on the
!

2 chart, and the one on the lef t of those two, it reads,

3 " Marine Industries & Heavy Construction Group, Group Vice

4| President."

i
e 5' That is a misprint, and the word should be
5 1

j 6| " Mineral" instead of " Marine." It should be " Mineral
'R
!

& 7 Industries & Heavy Construction Group."
s
| 8 My last correction is some updating of Attachment
J
q 9j 2, the next page.
2 :; i

g 10 I direct your attentien to the top of the
z
= ,

j 11 ! chart, showing'Mr. Rice and myself. Coming down'to the
8 i

I 12 first branch line, that is the first block to the left
=
3
g 13 i at the top of the chart, headed, "Mid-Valley, Inc."
= ij 14 ! That entire block should be removed from the
: 1

2 15 | chart.
=

g 16 An organizational realignment has placed that
A

d 17 part of the company under different management. It is
N

3 18 no longer a part of the Power Group.
c

I8
19 | My last change is two name changes in the |g

M

20 ! i
~

South Texas Project block. If you'll come down the center |
| i

21| line through " Operations, Mr. Grote, then the line under I
,

!
'

22 ' him branching to the right to the box headed, " South Texas |
|

23 : Project. i
i

24 ! The first name listed, "J. R. Geurts," should
i

25 be deleted and the name 'E. A. Saltare11i" should be inserted.
,

' i

! !

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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|

c5 1 Immediately below that, the next name appeari:;J,

2 "C. L. Crane" should be deleted, and the name "J. A. Thompson"

3 should be inserted.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Does Thompson have a P?

g WITNESS BROOM: Yes, I'm sorry, T-h-o-m-p-s-o-n.5

"
:

@ 6i BY MR. AXELRAD:
;-

n

d 7 4 Dr. Broom, this testimony was submitted back
A

| S in April.
,

d |

@ 9I Do you have any comments to make with respect
i !

$ 10 to the portions of the testimony dealing with your visits
$. i

$ II | to the site and location of QA and monthly meetings?
3 i.

N I2 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
= i

3 '

5 13 ' A. Yes. I would simply like to make one statement
= -| *

| 14 in clarification.
E

] 15 There are two references, I believe, in my
=

j 16 testimony to the f act that I have spent so many days per
vi j

f 17 month on the average at the project site, and also a reference

"
18 to the fact that the Quality Assurance Management Review ,

,G. l

19
g Board has been holding monthly meetings at the site.

20 Due to the onset of these hearings in May,

2I my time has been occupied in attendance at these hearings, |

!22 and I have not visited the site during working hours during

23 ' the month of May, and the Quality Assurance Management

24 | Review Board meeting for May had to be held here in Houston |
I i

25 , since all of the participants, or most of the particiants, |
1
!

|
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. t
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26 1 in that Board were here in the city due to these hearings.

2 It does not in any way change our commitment

3 to devote time to the site and hold meetings at the site,

4 but the physical location of these hearings has precluded,

a 5 during that period of time and for whatever time the hearings
b |

@ 6 i, conceivably spand, to possibly detracting from the amount

7|
E
8 |

of time available that we have to spend at the site.
A i

j 81 0, Mr. Vurpillat, does your testimony in this
,

d I

q 9I proceeding consist of tho::e answers in the document that
z 1

10|i
;
g you have before you which are preceded by your initials
E <

j 11 ; " pyyn g
3 !

N I2 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
5 !

j 13 ; A. Yes.
m

! I4 0, Do you have.any corrections or additions to
,

$ j -

g 15 ' such answers?
z
'

16j BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A

i 17 i A. Yes, I do.
iS
c i
:n 18 The first cerrection is on page 5, beginning
P I

h 19 ! on line 35.
n :

20 | If you will, delete the words "as the district i

I
21 ; manager for Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory," and substitute |
E instead the words "with Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory, |

;

| 23 ' five of which were as a district manager," so thatcomma, ,

| !

24'| that sentence now reads, " Prior to joining Brown & Root, !
'

| I
! 25 I spent eight years with Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory, |

:

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. .
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-7 I five of which were as a district manager, where I was

2 responsible," et cetera. I

3 The next change is also on page 5 in line

4 48, the last line.
!

5|e If you'll delete the last two words in that
U i
j 61 line, "a partner," and substitute instead "an associate."

'

R
i=

S 7 One final change, on page 51, I would like
A
] 8 to add a new paragraph between the paragraph ending on,

d !

y 9i line 38 and the one starting on line 40.
2 |

10 1 That paragraph reads, "In May 1981, comma,>

=
$ II | Mr. A. W. Smith joined Brown & Root as Project Qualityn i

f I2 | Assurance Manager, and is assigned at th3 project site,
n I
a 13 :5 period. Mr. Smith has 26 years of QA/QC experience, including *

= ,

m

%
I4 significant experience related to nuclest construction

C_j 15 and - "
=
y 16 , JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would you slow up a little
A

N I7 bit?
$w
$ IO f WITNESS VURPILLAT: Surely. So rry .

I

h I9 ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: "Significant experience
"

l
20 : related to..." what?

i

2I WITNESS VURPILLAT: ... nuclear construction.""

22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Go ahead.

23 WITNESS VURPILLAT: ...and to powerplant"

24 ; design and construction." That's the end of that paragraph.

25 If you'd like, I'll read it back.

:

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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08 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think that might be useful.

2 WITNESS VURPILLAT: All right.

3 The new paragraph to be inserted between lines

4 38 and 40, the present 38 and 40, will read:

"In May 1981 Mr. A. W. Smith joined Browna s

3

3 6 I & -Root as Project Quality Assurance Manager, and is assigned
R ;

$ 7| at the project site. Mr. Smith has 26 years of QA/QC
5 8|g experience, including significant experience related to

,

d I

[ 9j nuclear construction and to powerplant design and construction."
E
y 10 ! I'm sorry, there is one more change, and it's
z ;

= i

j 11 | back on page 6.
|-

j 12 | On line 14, the last part of that line reads,
= ,

3 13 ' "and QA planning related to 7." Change the number "7"5
= i

! 14 to "11."
$ !
^

15 ; That's all the changes I have.

f 16 BY MR. AXELRAD:
*

<

$ 17 G Dr. Broom, as you have corrected it this morning,
s ,

y 18 i is your testimony true and correct, to the best of your
: I

h 19 knowledge and belief?
' I

20 BY WITNESS BROOM:
{

!
-

21 A It is.
!

i

22! i

O Mr. Vurpillat, is your testimony, as you have I

i i

23 ' corrected it this morning, true and correct, to the best

24 of your knowledge and belief? !;

25 ; //
i

l I.

f ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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,

,

,- 9 1 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
!

2' A. Yes, it is.

3 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I move that the
i

4 document entitled, " Testimony on Behalf of Houston Lighting

5g & Power Company, et al. of Dr. Knox M. Broom, Jr.,
9 i

j 6i Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat on B&R Management and STP QA
E I
& 7 Program," as corrected this morning, be accepted into
a
j 8 evidence and bound into the record as if read.
d i
d 9 ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Any objection?
!

!

$ 10 ! MR. JORDAN: I have a potential objection
! d
j 11 j^ at page'll, Answer 17, that I think with a very brief
8 i
j 12 '' voir dire, I might be able to clear up.
Ei
j 13 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine.

*

m

| 14 i MR. JORDAN: If I may proceed?
b ;
- t

g 15 | JUDCS BECEHOEFER: Yes, you may.
3 |

j 16 i VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION,

A
|

$ 17 BY MR. JORDAN:.

$ | 1{ 18
| (L On page 11, Question 17 is: "Was this organization I
1

y 19 : in compliance with applicable industry practices and NRC
6 i |

20 ! requirements?"

21 | Dr. Broom, you testify in Answer 17: "Yes, !
.

!'

22 the QA Program, including a description of the organi::ation, '

23 was described in the PSAR for the STP and was thoroughly
I24 reviewed by the NRC, as well as HL&P, and found to be i
1

25 acceptable as evidenced by the approval of this program |

t |
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. |
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-10 1 in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the issuance of<

2 the construction permits for the STP in December 1975."

3 My question is whether your response of, "Yes,"

4 is based on what is outlined in the remainder of the sentence,

a 5 which is the fact that the program was found acceptable,
h
j 6 as shown in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the issuance
n

7| of the construction pernit?3

A
j 8 Is that the basis for your answer?
d i

9 BY WITNESS BROOM:,

z
O

$ 10 I A Yes, I.think so.
3_

@ 11

3
,

Obvicusly, I considered that to be evidence -

y 12 of its being satisfactory, but I also think that the client's
5 |a
5 13 , review of it an,d our review of it insured that the program
- ,

.

$ 14 | was acceptable.
~

j 15 f Yes, I believe as I understand your question,
* i

j 16 ' that the answer is yes.
M i
.- -

g 17 MR. JORDAN: I have no objection, Your Honor.
s |
- i
>o 18 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager?= I

C i

19 ! MR. HAGER: No, we have no objection.g
n .

20 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff?

2I| MR. REIS: We have no objection. .

22 ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The document will be admitted

23 into e'ridence and bound into the record.

24 (See attacheC. pages.)

25 ___

i
: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPAN't. INC.
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1!
2?
3! UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
4! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
5 i
6| -

7i BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
'i,

10 | In the Matter of: 5

HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER Docket Nos. 50-4980L

fI COMPANY, ET AL. 5 S0-4990L
5-

14 (South Texas Project, 5

13 Units 1 & 2) 5
-

16 5

17
!15

19 : TESTIMONY OF DR. KNOX M. BROOM, JR.

20 ' AND RAYMOND J. VURPILLAT ON B&R
MANAGEMENT AN7 STP QA PROGRAMgy ,

7e

{" , Q. 1 State your names.

24 A. 1 Knox M. Broom, Jr. (KMB) and Raymond J. Vurpillat 1

29 :

26 (RJV). !

|
,

2h i Q. 2 Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, by whom are you |
29 '
30 employed?
31 ' ,

A. 2 (KMB, RJV): Brown & Root, Inc. (B&R)
32 ,

33 | Q. 3 Dr. Broom, what is your position and what are
34
35 your current responsibilities?
36 ,

37 A. 3 (KMB): I am Senior Vice President of the B&R
38
39 ! Power Group and AssIistant to the Group Vice President. The
40 i
41 Quality Assurance (QA) Department of the Power Group, which
42 >

43 has responsibility for the B&R QA Program for the South'

,

44 i
45 j Texas Project (STP), reports to me.
p- !

i Q. 4 Mr. Vurpillat, what is your position and what are
%,

48 4 your current responsibilities?
49 ,

'

90
51 !

-2- J
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2'
A. 4 (RJV): I as the Manager o'f the B&R Power Group

3f
QA Department and report to Dr. Broom. I am responsible for

6i the management and direction of all QA Programs implemented
7|
3 within the B&R Power Group, including the B&R STP QA Program.
9

10 | Q. 5 Dr. Broom, please summarize your professional
11 !
12 { qualifications.

13
14 < A. 5 (KMB): I have a Ph.D. in chemistry from the

15 ' University of Arkansas and a Master of Science Degree from16
17 , the University of Arkansas, where the bulk of my studiesgg
19 ' involved nuclear chemistry and physics. I have a BA degree
20 '

21 from the University of Southern Mississippi where I majored
22
23 ' in chemistry and mathematics. I have worked in nuclear
24
25 power and nuclear power research for more than 17 years. I

26
7; am a member of the American Nuclear Society, American Chemical'

28 . S ciety, American Society for Quality Control; and other29
30 professional organizations. I am a registered nuclear
33
32 engineer in the state of California.
33 <

{ Q. 6 When did you join B&R?34
35 i

36 A. 6 (KMB): I joined B&R in August of 1972.
37 I'
38 Q. 7 What did you do prior to joining B&R?
39 :
40 i A. 7 (KMB): My position immediately preceeding my

'

41
42 i joining B&R was Manager of Nuclear Activities for Middle
43 South Services, a subsidiary of Middle South Utilities, Inc.

.

44 ,

45 |
46 .

There, I assisted in the project management of five nuclear

*I units at the operating companies of the Middle South System,
48

| 49 i

| 50 !
51 !

!
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1!

2 |" and a-Part of my responsibilities included helping establish
3

4i the early QA/QC Programs which were required for these
5,

7|!
6 nuclear power projects. Prior to my work at Middle South

3j Services, I worked for one year at the Atomic Energy Commis-
9!

10 ; sion, where I administered research contracts involving
11 i
12 j fuels and materials development pertaining to nuclear power.

13
14 Prior to that, I was employed by htomics International, a

subsidiary of North American Rockwell, where I was involved'

in research work pertaining to nuclear reactors.,

19 Q. 8 Describe the positions you have held with B&R and
20

,

21 give approximate dates. !

22 |
23 A. 8 (KMB): On joining B&R in 1972, I worked for one -

24
25 > year in Business Development following which I transferred
26 '

7 to the Power Engineering Department where I was responsible

73 |'g , for Nuclear Licensing and QA. In June of 1975, the Power

Group was formed, and shortly thereafter, my responsibility

32 ' for the QA Department was transferred to report directly to
33 ,
34 ' the Group Vice President for Power. I was promoted to Vice
35 !
36 i President of Power Engineering in December 1976. My responsi-
37 4
38 ; bilities from June of 1975 until June of 1979 continued in
39 |

40 j the engineering area. In June of 1979, I was made Assistant

4{' to the Group Vice President of Power Group. In this positicn,4

43
44 the QA Department again reported directly to me and thei

Group Vice President. In summary, my responsibilities with

*7 I regard to the B&R QA Department for the Power Group began in
48 1

49 i
50 |

51 i

,
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1973 and continued through the formative stages of our
3|

1 4 program for the STP until a period of approximately six
5

0! months before the construction permits were issued. Then, I

T|
8I assumed responsibility for the QA Department again in the
9|

10 i summer of 1979, and the QA Department has continued to
11 !
12 | report to me since that time. i

13 '
14 Q. 9 Mr. Vurpillat, when did you join B&R?,

13
A. 9 (RJV): I joined B&R in August of 1980 in my

16
17 i present position.tg

Q. 10 Please summarize your professional qualifications

21 and experience.
22
23 A. 10 (RJV): I have a Bachelor of Science degree from

24
25 Purdue University. I am a Registered Professional Engineer
26
17 (PE) in Indiana and California. I am also a member of the
23 Americ'an Society for Quality control, and a member of various29
30 American Concrete Institute (ACI) and American Society of
31
32 - Mechanical Engineers (ASME) committees. Prior to joining
33

; B&R, I spent eight years as the district manager for Pittsburgh34
35 -

36 Testing Laboratory where I was responsible for planning and
37 ,

38 supervision of all phases of inspection and testing functions
39 i

related to medium to large construction projects; four years40 ;

41
42 as Director of Quality control (QC) for the Warner Company,
43 ;

44 |
a construction materials company, where I was responsible

45 i

46 j f r attaining and maintaining the quality of concrete materials )

47 i

4g j and ready mixed concrete production; one year as a partner
49 I
50 :

51 i

|
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2 in a construction business involved primarily in' concrete
3

construction related to medium-sized private and commercial

6| projects; and twelve and one-half years as Assistant QA
7I
8| Manager for United Engineers and Constructors where I was
9'

10 involved in the planning, management, and supervision of QA
11 - .

12 | Programs related to design and/or construction of 16 commer-
!13 '

14 cial nuclear power plants, and QA planning related to 7
15 ther nuclear plants that never reached the construction
16
17 permit stage. I was also involved in the same functionsgg ,
13 ' related to many r.n-nuclear projects including more than 10
20
21 fossil-fueled power plants.
22
23 Q. 11 Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, please describe the
24
25 purpose of your testimony.
26
17 ; A. 11 (KMB, RJV): The purpose of our testimony is to

28 describe the B&R organization, the develo'pment of the B&R QA
~

29
30 Program for STP, the management involvement in the STP QA
3

,

32 ' Program, and the responses of B&R to the NRC enforcement
33 -
34 actions against STP.
30
36 |, Q. 12 Dr. Broom, briefly describe the history and
37

organizational structure of B&R.38 i

'39
40 | A 12 (KMB): B&R is a subsidiary of Halliburton, Inc.

41
and is one of the world's largest engineering and construc-42

43 tion firms offering its services to a broad spectrum of
44 ;

5 industries including power, petroleum and chemicals, marine,
47 ! manufacturing, forest products, mining, heavy civil, and
48 I

49 i

50 +

51 :

1
i
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3! others. Currently, B&R employs more than 70,000 people. In

I'4i
'

5 its more than 60 year history, B&R has performed engineering,
6i
7i construction ~, and project management services on a wide
O I

| variety of projects worldwide. These projects have ranged

10 i
gy ; in size from small local maintenance services to multi-billion
12 i' dollar grass roots projects of many types.
,3

14 B&R is organized into industry groups, each headed by a
1m , .

16 ' senior executive who reports to the President and Senior
17 ;

17 | Executive Vice President. The group executives, the President,
19
20 and the Senior Executive Vice President form the Operating
,,

}} Committee of the company which meets regularly to establish

'3
}4 corporate policy and review the company's performance and

23 planning. Attachment No.1 shows this organizational
26
,~ structure of B&R.
'

i.
29 The B&R industry group that is directly responsible for
30
31 the STP is the Power Group, which is headed by W. M. Rice,

32
33 Group Vice President. This group performs engineering and

34 ! construction of power generation projects for many utility
35

36 : . and industrial clients. To date, the Power Group has per-
37 -

38] formed engineering .and/or construction activities for over
39
40 | 100 fossil or nuclear power units (with over 75 units in 4

41 I

42 ; operation) consisting of more than 40,000 MWE of power
' t43

44 generation. The organization of B&R Power Group is shown in ;

45
Attachment No. 2. The primary elements of this organization I

4,,

i i

28 | are engineering, c nstru ti n, perati ns (which include ||

149
50 '

;

01 ! )
\ |
-

-7-
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21
3| project management) and QA--all which report separately and
4:
5I independently to Power Group Management.
6!
7i Our company is affected by numerous government laws and
":
,j regulations which apply to various areas of our business.

10{' We have many formal procedures which are followed to ensuregy
12 compliance with these laws and regulations. Examples of
13
14 these are our system of procedures for OSHA, financial
15
16 reporting, EEOC, and, of course, QA. These systems provide

17 >
13 for internal audits, as well as audits by outside agencies,

19
20 to verify compliance.
99

}} Q. 13 What is B&R's prior experience with large scale

23 construction projects?
.*

25 A. 13 (KMB): B&R has performed engineering, construc-
26
.~ tion, and project management services on many large scale*

kw
29 projects. Included have been many projects for the U. S.
30
31 Government, Corps of Engineers, Department of Defense, NASA,;

32 and other agencies which have required compliance with
33
3 exacting codes, standards, and military specifications.,

3

36 : Examples of projects we have developed are the manned space- i

37 ; i

38 ' craft center in Houston, Texas, minuteman missile installa- ,

39 i ;

'

40 i tions, highways, bridges, dams, airfields, and shipyards to l

41
42 name but a few.

I43 ,

44 | A wide variety of large scale industrial pro]ects .

45 1 completed by B&R include power plants of all types (coal, i3,
1

! oil, gas, nuclear, and hydro-electric), refineries, pipelines,'
48 i

| 49 !

50 '
,

| 51 i
:

|
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2| offshore oil and gas platforms, papermills, mines and smelters,3
4| and petr - hemical complexes.
5

6f Q. 14 How does B&R organize and manage a large project?
7
3i A. 14 (KMB): For most large projects B&R utilizes a
9

10 Project Management System and a Project Tath Force concept.
11 1.

A Project Manager is given full authority and responsibility
-

12 !
13 '
14 for execution of a given contract and all 'of the necessary

15 .
14 resources--manpower and material--are assigned to the Project

17 Manager as long as required for the project. We assigntg

19 ' people and dedicate the required office space for the per-

21 formance of the home office functions--engineering, pro-
22
23 curament, scheduling, cost control, administration--and at
24
25 the project site, we assign the construction forces and
26
'7 i equipment required for the project. The Project Manager is
23 4

29 .given full control over these resources. Similarly, on

40
jt nuclear power projects, we dedicate the necessary QA personnel

32 as a project team under the direction of a Project QA Manager
33

3 4 ', who reports independently from the Project Manager to Power
35
36 i . Group Management.
37 |
38 i On all major projects, B&R proyides frequent executive

1 39 |
40 i contacts between the client management and B&R management to

,

1 43
4; , assure our client of our interest in and attention to his
43 :
44 | project and to provide an overview of a status and progress

| 45 I
! f ur w rk.46

.7 1
48' l

49 i

50 !
51 |

,

g
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q 15 How did B&R first become involved in the nuclear---

4i field? What were its qualifications to design and construct !
$
6 a nuclear power plant?
7
3| A. 15 (KMB): B&R began its efforts to enter the field
9j ,

10 | of nuclear power in the mid-1960's by recruiting employees
11 1
12 ' experienced in the nuclear field, and in 1967, received its
13
14 first contract from Carolina Power & Light Company to perform

15
16 ' c nstruction, field procurement, and related quality assurance

16 | activities for the Brunswick Steam Electric Station. This

19 project consisted of two-821 BWR units located at Sobthport,
20
21 North Carolina. In 1973, as the Brunswick Project was
22
23 nearing completion, B&R was awarded a contract of similar
24
25 scepe by Texas Utilities, Inc. for its Comanche Peak Steam
26
s,7 Electric Station consisting of two-ll50 Mw PWR units located

'

23
gg near Granbury, Texas.

30 These two projects established a sound base in construc-
3
32 tion and QA activities associated with nuclear power plants.
33
34 ! However, B&R was also interested in performing nuclear
35 '
36 plant design and engineering. Through the latter part of
37 ;
38 i the 1960's, recruiting efforts continued to obtain experienced
39 :
40 , personnel in the nuclear design field and in November 1970,
41 -
42 B&R purchased an equity position in the NUS Corporation, a

43
44 company highly respected for engineering and consulting

45 |
', activities related to nuclear power. By 1973, we had46.

|i
i7 assembled a good nucleus of design personnel and with our
48
49
50 ,

51 !
i

l
1

-10-
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2" association with NUS and access to its personnel, were |3

4| prepared to provide design engineering services for a nuclear
5i
6! power plant project. In that year, we initiated work on STP
7
3 for the design, procurement, construction, and related QA
'

10 }; activities for the STP.
11 !
1 2 ', Q. 16 At the time you became involved in B&R's QA

i13 '
14 Program for STP, how was the program organized?
15

A. 16 (KMB): Originally, when the STP PSAR was prepared16

f in 1974, the QA Department reported to the Engineering

19 Department and was separate from the Construction Department.
20 >
21 The internal organization of the QA Department followed in
22
23 the traditional lines of quality engineering, inspection,
24
25 services to support the various organizations, a vendor
26 ,

7 surveillance section, and an auditing section.
,

28
Prior to the issuance of the construction permits for29

30 STP, the B&R Power Group was formed under which engineering
31
32 and construction both reported to one group executive. The
33 '

34 QA organization was transferred to report directly to the
35 ,

36 head of the Power Group, thereby being entirely independent
37
38 from the engineering and construction organizations. That

1

39 |
40 ! organizational arrangement has continued to the present.
41 i
42 Q. 17 Was this organization in compliance with applicable

43
44 | industry practices and NRC requirements?

45 1
! A. 17 (KMB): Yes, the QA Program, including a descrip-.g

I tion of the organization, was described in the PSAR for the
48 i

'

49
50 ;

51 |
1

-11-
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2' STP and was thoroughly reviewed by the NRC as well as HL&P
3
4 and found to be acceptable as evidenced by the approval of
5,i

6{ this program in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the
T!
8i issuance of the construction permits for the STP in December

10|;
9

1975. The B&R QA organization is very similar to that which
11 !
12 | 1s found in many engineering and construction companies -

13 ;
engaged in nuclear power plant activities.14

,

ff Q. 18 Was this organization similar to those used on

f7 ' other projects with which you'are familiar?
g

19 A. 18 (KMB): Yes, the STP QA Program provided by B&R
20
21 ' is entirely analogous to that found on most nuclear projects.
22 ,

13 Details of the organizational structure vary from project to
24
25 project, but no significant differences exist of which I am

25
7 aware. From tbe outset, the QA organization for STP has -

28
provided QA/QC services for design, procurement, and construc-29

3 tion activities supplied by B&R, with EI,&P providing oversight

32 or surveillance activities in all of the' corresponding
33
34 ! areas. This arrangement is quite common.
35 '
36 : Q. 19 At the time you first became involved in the QA
37 '
38 | Program at B&R, what was B&R's attitude toward quality?
39 .

40 | A. 19 (KMB): I first became involved in nuclear QA at

4{1 B&R in 1974 in conjunction with B&R's construction activities
4 ;

43 '

at the Brunswick Steam Electric Station for Carolina Power &44 |
5 ! Light Company. This project was undervay when the original I

47 QA/QC criteria (10 CFR 50, Appendix B) were issued which
48 |

| 49 i

50 j

51 ! i

:
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3| required a formal QA Program in compliance with these regula-

4
tions. A program had been established in compliance with

5
6| these regulations and was in effect at the Brunswick project.
7
3 From my first involvement, I believe that E&R's management
9i N

10 | had the proper attitude concerning nuclear QA/QC requirements,
11 !
12 | and that our project personnel generally reflected this same

,

13 '
14 ' attitude.

15 i
16 Management's commitment to the importance of QA/QC on
17

nuclear projects was expressed on many occasions to itsgg ,
19 personnel both at the Brunswick project, and at the Comanche. '

20
21 Peak and the South Texas Projects, which were in the early
22 i

'
23 planning stages. These expressions were designed to impress
24
25 upon project personnel that nuclear QA requirements are
26
7, especially stringent and should be fully complied with.

'

AD
39 Furthermore, in that period of the history of the nuclear

30
31 industry, the QA/QC requirements were evolving quite rapidly.

32 We en untered problems in adding requirements in mid-stream
33
34 ' cnd ensuring that personnel met these additional requireurnts.
35
36 ' As a result, B&R management was directly involved in these
37 '
38 ' projects and aware of the importance of an adequate QA/QC
39 ,

40 i program. As an example of B&R management's early recognition
41
42 of the importance of the nuclear QA/QC project requirements,
43 .

44 a policy was established for STP in 1976 under which all new

| 45
B&R employees at a nuclear project received a formal nuclear

| 46
! .

j{
.

! QA orientation program.

49 !
50 |
51 ;

i

!

'

-13-

_ --



.
, , .

_-
.

.

..

1

1:
2 Q. 20 Describe the senior B&R management activities
3

4: which evidenced their commitment to QA/QC in nuclear projects.
51
6! A. 20 (KMB): The senior management of B&R has been
7|
3 i involved in our QA activities from my earliest knowledge of
9t

10 | our projects. At the Brunswick station, our management,
11 ,

12 ' including senior officers and an executive vice president,

13 '
14 attended meetings frequently with the client at the site to

15
16 discuss specifically the status of our QA Program and the

f steps being taken to ensure that all requirements were met

19 prior to the operating license.
20
31 In October of 1973, the Executive Vice President of B&R
22 j

23 established the QA Management Review Board (QAMRB) which was
24
85 composed of senior management executives of B&R in order to
26

7 provide an oversight of our QA programs for nuclear as well

48
29 as fossil power plant projects and to report periodically to

30 the top management of the Company. The membership of thic37
32 Board presently includes the Group Vice President of PoweL,
33
34 i all of the senior officers in the Power Group, a representa-
35
36 i tive from our Procurement Group and the Power Group QA
37
38 Manager. This Board has met regularly since its establishment
39
40 j to receive reports from the QA Manager concerning the status

4{9
'

4 of our QA program. In addition to these periodic meetings,

43 :
the QAMRB members regu crly receive a compendium of significant44

f5 ! QA documents as an additional means of staying abreast of QA

7 Program activities. *

48 i

49 !
50 '

51 :

;
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2 ^^ "dditional and important responsibility of the QAMRB3! -

! .

- 4| has been an annual QA/QC Program review, that is performed
5
6! for the QAMRB by B&R management personnel with the assistance
7!
8! of outside consultants, Management Analysis Company and
9i

10 * Southwest Research Institute. The purpose of this review is
11 t to determine the effectiveness of the overall QA Program in
12 ,

13 '
14 the B&R Power Group. These reviews have evaluated the B&R

I Power Group QA Program including the STP. The reviews are

1
| generally broken down according to the 18 QA criteria of 10

19 CFR 50, Appendix B, and are used by senior B&R executives to
20
21 closeli C;ni. tor areas of the B&R QA Program which require
22
23 special attention or corrective action. The results of each

24
of these reviews are carefully evaluated and fully discussed25

25
27 , at the QAMRB meetings; and for those findings where corrective
23 action is determined to be appropriate, management makes
29
30 ' assignments to the affected B&R organizations and requires
3 .

32 ' written responses describing those corrective actions.
33
34 , In addition, since the beginning of the project, the
35 .
36 ; Operating Committee of B&R has received an annual review of
37 '
38 i the QA Program associated with the STP presented by the QA
39 >
40 | Manager of the Power Group. Beginning in September 1980,
414j the Operating Committee has received a briefing on the STP
43 QA program monthly. Such activities demonstrate that the44 |
45 senior management of B&R is properly involved in the project
47 ! to ensure that sufficient resources are provided for the
48 t

'49 conduct of the project in a timely fashion.
'

50 .

51 '

;
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3j Management policy concerning our dedication to full

4! compliance of all qua.ity requirements has been communicated
5
6|: to project personnel through written and verbal communications.
7i .

8i For example, we have had letters signed by senior company
9i

10 | officials throughout the course of the Project stating the
11 ! '

12 , company policy of full compliance of all QA requirements, ,

i
~3 '1

14 and these letters have been posted in visible locations at

15 the site and in the Houston offices and have been incorporated
16

f7 , in the Project QA manuals. There have also been presentations
g

19 by senior officials of the B&R Power Group to Project personnel
20
21 stating our management policy. For example, in the summer

1

22
23 of 1979, J. G. Munisteri, the Group Vice President of the
24
25 Power Division, spoke to all QA/QC personnel and construction
26
'7 supervision at the project site emphasizing our full commit-

23
ment to strict compliance with all QA requirements.29

30 Finally, since the inception of the project, senior B&R-

32 management officials have made frequent visits to the STP
33
34 site and have met and discussed project activities with a
33
36 ' variety of Project personnel. This has been in recognition
37
38 of the importance of direct Project visioility and involve-

,

39
40 i ment by senior B&R management. In late 1979 and early 1980,

'

4'
42 with the increased concerns raised about management of the

43 | B&R QA Program for STP, senior management visits to the site44

4! ! have been more frequent. In my own case, since the beginning
4o

7! of 1980, I have spent a minimum of two to three days a month . ,

48 ! !'

|49 ; at the site.
50 ;

51 :
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3j Q. 21 Please give ~ 9 other examples of specific
~

4l actions taken by B&R Senior Management which indicated a
.
si

6i commitment to the STP Quality Assurance Program.
7I
8f A. 21 (KMB): One example that comes to mind is a
9!

10 i meeting held in early 1978 at which M. M. Fitch, Senior Vice
11 i
12 i President, Power Construction, met at the STP site with key
13 construction and QA/QC supervisory personnel. At this
14
15 meeting, Mr. Fitch emphasized senior management's requirement
16
17 i that all Project personnel fully comply with Project qualityyg ;

f9 ' requirements. He further emphasized the need for professional-

21 ism in Construction /QC relationships.
2.
23 Another example of Senior Management's involvement in
24
25 assuring that friction between Construction and QA was
26
17 ' minimized occurred in early 1979, when J. C. Bazort the then-

93 ~ *

39 newly appointed Vice President of Power Construction, held a
30 meeting at the site with key supervisory personnel. At this
37
32 meeting. Mr. Bazor reaffirmed the B&R management philosophy

34 ! that B&R Management would not tolerate any circumstance in
35
36 which a B&R Construction employee acted unprofessionally,

;

37 '
38 i and that Management would not hesitate to dismiss any employee
39 ,

violating this policy.40 i

41
42 Q. 22 Please give some examples of steps taken by QA
43 Management prior to the NRC Show Cause Order which reflect44 ;.

45 QA Management's effort to maintain an effective, and well-
46
47 ) motivated Project QA/QC organization.
48
49
50 i
51 i

,

-17-
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3j A. 22 (KMB): In the area of organization, the project

4 QA organization was originally conceived along traditional
5
6| lines that provided for QC inspection, vendor surveillance,
7i
8i and support activities. However, this organization has not
9j

10 | been static through the course of the project.
11 i i
12 ! In 1976, we recognized.the need for increased quality
13
14 engineering support for QC Inspectors, and technically
15 competent discipline engineers were added at the site. In
16
17 1978, a full-time vendor surveillance representative was

g
19 located at the site to improve coordination between vendor
20
21 surveillance and site operations. In 1978, we added full-time
22
23 schedulers to the Project QA organization to assist in
24
25 planning and scheduling manpower, training and procedure
26
,7 requirements. In 1978, we reassigned Quality Engineers and

23 QC Inspectors on the basis of plant areas rather than technical29
30 disciplines in order to parallel the Construction organization -

i

3
32 and provide better coordination and mutual understanding.
33
34 , In 1979, regional vendor surveillance offices were established
35
36 to provide closer control of suppliers. Finally, since the
37 *
38 beginning of the Project, QA Management has recognized the
39 :
40 | importance of adequately staffing the Project with experienced
41
43 personnel and has conducted an ongoing nationwide recruiting'

43
44 |

campaign. As a result, our QA Department manpower level has

45 in rea ed from less than 100 in 1975, to more than 500 at
g6
47 i present.
48 1

49 :

50 :

51 |

i
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1 In the area of QA employee relations, significant
3
4 improvements were initiated by QA Department Management in
5i
6| 1979 and ear.ly 1980 in recognition of the LMportance of
7!
8i regular management meetings, adequate pay and benefits, and
9t

10 ! employee recognition, including monitoring and responding to
11
12 i individual employee concerns arising in the course of the

|13 '
14 Project. Frequent meetings were held with Project perscnnel

f and QA Management to communicate policies and to get feedback
17 from employees. Although agreement was not always reachedgg
19 ! on each employee complaint, all cases were reviewed and
20
21 evaluated.
22
23 Through the initiative of QA management, as the Project
24
25 progressed, better working ccaditions were created by provid-
26
'7 ing air conditioned field offices, additional field radios-

AS .
and trucks, increased relocation benefits, overtime pay for29

30 salaried personnel, better QA tools, special visible recogni-
31
32 tion of QA supervisors, and improved pay levels and policies.
33
34 ' Offsite recreational activities and civic projects were
30
36 sponsored and encouraged such as softball games and community
37 |
38 ' clean-up projects. Written communication was provided
39 ;

40 ; through information memos and bulletins, and company publi-
41 '

12 cations such as the Brownline, Brown-Newser, and Brownbuilder.

43 '

In 1979 as concrete activities accelerated, management44 ,

45 instituted a requirement that a minimum of 24 hours be set
46
.7 ! aside for each concrete preplacement inspection (or longer
48 ;

49 j

50 j

51 ,

i
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if required) to preclude any construction activities such as

4I personnel and trucks standing by that could create pressure |
5I ,

6' on the Inspectors to hurry their work to release a pour.
7I
S of course, normal management functions were performed
9i

10 | such as regular personnel performance evaluations. Inter-

11 :
12 ! discipline development, reassignments, and promotions were
1 3 '' encouraged to improve personnel opportunity and growth.14
~5 '' Finally, a number of actions were taken to improveg

f7
mutual understanding and reduce friction betwean Construction

g
19 and QA personnel. For example, in June 1978, construction
20 '
21 ' and inspection procedures were integrated to define and
22 :
23 clarify operational interfaces, improve planning and schedul-
24
25 ing, and promcte cooperatien. In August 1979, a Task Force

26 :

27 was established by Engineering, Construction, and QA to
,

og '

'g i clarify the inter of specification terms such as " flat",
,

30
t " straight," "no free standing vater," and similar items

,. .

3- ; which require interpretation. In 1977, a weld defect report-

34 ing system was established to improve Construction awareness
35
36 ; .

of'the nature of welding pr blems. In 1978, in-process

37 )
38 punch lists to note and control actions required prior to
39 '
40 | formal inspection steps were established. These and many

4' other actions were taken to facilitate daily operations by42
43 '
44 j improved understanding and cooperations.

4f f Q. 23 Please give some examples of steps taken by QA
4

47 ; Management prior to the NRC Show Cause order which reflect
48 :
49 | )
50 | .

51 ! |
; 1

l
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2| QA Management's effort to assure proper QA/QC personnel .

3

4! training.
5i
6j A. 23 (KMB): In the area of personnel training, since
7
8f the inception of the Project, new employees have received a
9

10 I presentation relative to orientation for nuclear projects
11 i

- 12 ' which emphasizes the special nature and quality requirements
,

13
14 for nuclear projects. All QA personnel also attend overview f

i15 ' slide / tape presentations relative to nuclear codes and i

16

f' Standards and quality records. A study brochure supplements

13 | these presentations.
20
21 Since the beginning of the Project numerous diverse
22
23 in-deptn training courses have been presented for Construction,
24
25 Engineering, and QA personnel. In addition to technical

26
7 training, operating procedures and procedural changes were

.

23
covered. Beginning in 1978, Construction and QA personnel29

30 attended joint training programs so as to develop common
31
32 understanding and interpretations. Opportunities have been
33
34 created for interdiscipline cross training to broaden personnel
3D
36 , opportunities and flexibility. This training has also
37
38 ) encouraged development of less-skilled employees so that as
39 |
40 performances of entry level Inspectors progressed, they
4'

43 could achieve higher levels of cer*.ification.

43 Various management training courses by B&R, outside44 ,

45 1 Specialists, and video tape / programmed instruction have been
16
47 ! presented. Again many of these ourses were attended jointly
48 '

49 ',

50 :
51 !

!
I
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3| by construction and QA Supervisors so as to improve interrela- !

41 -

5i tionships and understandings. I
,

g| |

7 Although training courses were frequent within B&R both i
!

,I at the site and in Houston, additional professional develop-

10
yy j ment was also encouraged by other means. Included were such

12 i activities as outside technical training by ACI, ASNT, ASME, |
13 , ' :

14 and other outside organizations; membership on technical
i3
16 committees of national societies; attendance at seminars and
17 , -

ig ! technical conferences; and participation in the Nuclear ,

'S
20 Plant Reliability System and the Coordinating Agency for
et
;g Supplier Evaluations.
.. ,

23 ' Q. 24 Describe HL&P's involvement in the development
-,

23 and review of B&R's STP Quality Program.
25 ,

A. 24 (KMB): B&R's QA Program for STP is under the-
23 -

29 programmatic direction of HL&P. B&R's QA Program for the

30 '

31 STP was initially described in writing as a part of the

32
preparation for the STP PSAR. This description was reviewed

33
34 in detail by HL&P and its comments were resolved to its
35
36

. satisfaction to ensure that D&R's program and HL&P's program
37 :
.38' were fully compatib,le. At various times since the develop-
39 !
40 ! ment of the original program, modifications to the program
41 !
42 ; concerning various procedures and detailed instructions

43 '
have been made. The QA procedures were submitted to HL&P44

45 | for its review and comment prior to implementation. HL&P..

has performed a surveillance function over all of the B&R QA''

48 |
49 |

50 |

51 i

l
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1 |
2.
3! Program activities since initiation of the Project. This

4i
5| includes on-site surveillance activities, HL&P vendor sur-

6i
7; veillance inspection personnel accompanying B&R vendor
3 surveillance in'spection personnel on shop inspections, Jointg

participation in audits and, of course, separate and indepen-

12 | dent audits conducted by HL&P of B&R's QA activities.
1,3

14 Monthly meetings on the QA programs have been held with HL&P
13 .

16 for virtually the duration of the Project. There is a

17
ig ' continuing dialogue on nearly a daily basis between HL&P's
19 STP QA Manager and B&R's Project personnel. Audits which
20
94

}{ are performed by B&R's Audit Group are discussed in exit
23 critiques which HL&P personnel often attend. B&R has invited
24
25 i and HL&P has attended the exit critiques of the NRC's Vendor
26

Inspection Branch inspections of B&R's activities.' ,

'

28
29 Our standard practice at B&R on the STP has been to

30 keep HL&P fully informed of all activities and problems as31
32 they arise on the Project. HL&P has taken a strong leader-
33

34 ! ship role, as is expected of the Licensee, and has provided
35
36 guidance and direction of the entire program through the
37 :
38 life of the Project,. HL&P has performed audits of the B&R
39 :
40 ; program by independent auditing groups separate from its STP
41 '
42 ; QA organization since the inception of the Project. These

43
44 | audits have been thorough and have pointed out areas where

45 | our program could be improved and the improvements indicated,

i

'I ! have been implemented.
48 4
49 '

! 50 t
'

51 i
|
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1 :' Q. 25 For the perio'd between the issuance of the
3:

4| construction permit in December 1975, and the NRC's special
5, -

6! investigation in late 1979 and early 1980, what is your .

!7i
I

8i personal assessment of the QA program for STP?
!9'

10 A. 25 (KMB): During this period, the B&R QA program j

11 ! and the HL&P Company QA program maintained surveillance and12
13 auditing of the STP activities. A number of deficiencies
14

f3 concerning implementation of procedures were discovered.

17 Inspection and surveillance personnel identified many indi-
16 ,

19 vidual items of nonconformance, such as components or materials
20
21 which did not precisely meet specification requirements.

'^ I
22

'
' : '

- ' - '

23 The deficiencies were corrected, as is evidenced by close-outs

24
25 of nonconformance reports, corrective action requests, and

26 audit deficiency reports.37 ,

3I In my experience, the number of findings al.d the types
30 of findingc are representativo of those found on most nuclear

32 construction proje' cts. B&R and EL&P had identified problem
33
34 areas in which improvements had been made and others in
35 1

36 .
which improvements were underway at the time of the NRC

''37
38 scecial investigation. Although you can never be ccmpletely

39
40 s atisfied with your performance, on balance, I believe the

,

41 > QA program for the Project was effective and that areas of43
3 aonconformance were identified and under control, although

45 ! patterns of nonconformances were not always picked up as
46 '

47 promptly as they should have been, especially in the welding
48 i

49 area.
50 ;

51 |

!

-24-
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one area where I believe we might have done a better

4I
5| j b is in trending deficiencies as they occurred on the

0! Project. Although informal trending was done, I believe we
7!
8$ should have had a more formal trending program to document
9!

10 [ the recurrence of nonconformances. Also, I believe we
11 i |

12 i should have provided a more efficient document control and
13 ' !

:
14 retrieval system. Although basically under control, on

15
16 occasions it took substantial time to locate and assemble '

17 , .
i

documentation.gg
13 Q. 26 Please comment on the STP problems relating to
20
21 soils, concrete and welding, in light of your answers to the

|22 ~ .
,

, -n . ,,

23 preceding questions. What do these problems reveal about
24 ,

25 the QA program? What do they indicate about the overall
26
.7 structural integrity of the plant?

*

,

28 .

26 A nuclear QA program requires that all defia29 A.

30 .

3g eiencies or deviations from project requirements be docu-

32 mented as nonconforming conditions. As I indicated earlier,
33
34 many instances of nonconi mance have occurred on STP just
35 ,

36
. as they occur on any such project. The vast majority of

37
38 these deficiencies are of little safety significance and are
39
40 corrected quite easily. In other instances, significant
41
42 deficiencies occurred at the Project, and were recognized as

43
being significant and were reported to the NRC. The voids44 !

45 i'

f und in some complex concrete placements are an example oft6
-;e

jf' such a deficiency. In the placement of concrete in areas of.

49 |
'

50 '

51 i
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1,

2|. extreme rebar c ngestion, steps were taken to avoid the
,

'

3

4! creation of voids. Unfortunately, due to the configuration
5: _

6i of embedded steel and rebar, some voids did acqur. This hcs
7i
3! required additional precautions which have been taken to

9{
10 ; avoid recurrence. .In all cases, these voids were detected

11 i
12 ! and have been repaired. This is not an uncommon occurrence

13 '
14 in placing concrete in situations such as I have cescribed.

f Furthermore, it is important not to lose perspective.

f7 ! The concrete problems we encountered were not atypical andg
19 ' the structural strength of our. concrete has been found to be
20
21 quite acceptable. similarly, while we have had procedural -

. . |21: , .
, , . . . . . . . - ,- -

.. .._. . .

23 problems in the soils area - mainly due to misunderstandings '
'

24
25 or poor communications - we should not lose sight of the

25
7 findings of our Ta$k Force as to the adequacy of our soil

28
compaction work. It is only in the area of welding where wegg

30 '

fell down. We recognize this area of deficiency and are
3

,

32 taking steps to repair existing deficient welds and to
33
34 | prevent recurrence of such problems in the future.
35
36 ; .

Our welding problems at the site were attributable to a
37 '
38 ; failure to insure that the many welding and inspection
39
40 i procedures we had on paper were fully and properly implemented.

4{''4 Our welding program, as set out in those procedures, was in

43
accordance with all Codes and standards and, if properly44

45 ) implemented, would have produced uniformly high quality

.7 welds. However, we now know that the. welding procedures
48 '

49 !

50 3

51 ;

i

I
,
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3| were not always being fully implemented, and that our
4! 1

5 Inspectors were unfortunately not always picking up failures
6'
7i in procedural implementation, and were not always performing

! close-enough inspections of the welds themselves to assures

10
g Code compliance. While it is unfortunate that these pro-

12 I
J Cedural and inspection deficiencies occurred, it is important

14 to point out that our QA auditing system did detect the
is , -

16 deficiencies and focus attention on the magnitude of the
17
la | problem. The audit findings resulted in our stopping all
19 i *

20 safety-related welding in April 1980 pending a comprehensive
!31

~~

22- reassessment and.revampi.ng of t.he welding program. .. -. . .. .. . .. . . .

13
;4 We have taken rigorous steps to assure that all proce-,
. ,

23 dures will be fully implemented and that welds will be
26 i

,

'

properly made, and also to assure that when non-compliances
'25 ,

29 do' occur they will be immediately identified by QA. We have
30 j

.

31 taken steps to control the welding procedures and inspections, ;
'

32 -
33 to retrain and requalify welders, and to recertify inspection j

'34 | personnel to make sure that any deviations from the literal
35
*6 : - interpretation of code requirements are identified as discrep-
'

37 ,
38 ancies and the appropriate repairs made. In addition, we have
39 ,

40 i created the position of STP welding Program Manager and staffed
41 '
42 ' this position with a highly qualified individual. The Program
43
44 Manager is charged with coordinating implementation of all

'

45 I
f. welding program procedures. Thus, quality welding will be

s. !

48 '

49 |
50 i

51 i

1
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2 assured not only through a tighter QA Program, but also

4I through better control and coordination of welding procedures.
5i
6! In the areas of safety related welding, concrete, and
7{
3| backfill, we have assembled special B&R/HL&P task forces, as

9|
10 ; well as panels of experts from outside the Project to exten-
11 '
12 sively investigate the adequacy and structural integrity of

{3 the work performed at the Project. Their reports have
1

4

ff , concluded that the backfill, as placed, is entirely adequate

f7 | for the design requirements of this Project, and that in theg
19 case of concrete, there is no reason to suspect any additional
20 .

21 voiding or substandard conditions associated with the struc-
22. . + - - - 3- "- i'-

,

23 tural integrity of the concrete beyond those voids in complex
24
25 areas which were identified previously. Further, the repairs

~6 I
'

7 which have been made to those areas were found to be satis-

}'3' factory to ensure the structural integrity of the concrete.g ,

3
i With regard to welding, our welding program has been strength-

'

32 ' ened substantially and reinspection and repair of previous
33 ,

34 welding is underway.
.

35 i
36 i Q. 27 How has EL&P kept itself knowledgeable about STP
37 |
38 1 activities?
39 !
40 i A. 27 HL&P kept itself' properly knowledgeable about

'

414j all aspects of STP activities by being an integral part of,

' 43
| the Project organization. The vast amount of correspondence, |44

45 meeting minutes, and other Project documentation is evidence

| .7 i o f this ; they indicate daily involvement in the Project in
48 i

49 3

50 i ,

I51 i
1

i
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1|
23j all its aspects. Outside of QA, HL&P personnel are in

4f residence in B&R engineering offices viewing on a day-to-day ,

5< |

6i basis the engineering work being performed. Since November, !

7I !

8I 1978 more than 90 HL&P employees have been located with our |

9: j,

10 Project team in our Houston offices. They participate in
11 . ;

12 |
our meetings and our day-to-day Project activities. They

13
14 review, comment, approve, and make suggestions about those
15

activities. In the construction area, more than 30 HL&P
16

fg { construction personnel are in residence at the site. They

19 participate in meetings on a daily basis at various levels
20
21 of management and supervision. They are fully aware of the

. . .
. I22 , . . . . ,, . .e . .

23 ) status of the work. They participate in the planning and
24 +
25 decision making process for the construction of the Project.
26
'7 In the QA area, as I have stated earlier, HL&P is directly
.

78'g, involved through daily personal conversations, meetings at
30 ' various levels, continuing surveillance activities, auditing
3
32 activities, attendance at audit entrance and exit critiques,
33

34 f and Project QA meetings between B&R and HL&P. There is a
35 -
36 variety of written correspondence that documents these many

1

37 '
38 ! activities. RTAP has at least 41 QA personnel at the site.

~

39 ;

; 40 ; Q. 28 When individual physical disputes or other
' 41 <

42 , serious site-level employee problems occurred among workers

43
44 ; at the Project, was it usual for B&R Management to be aware

45 ' f su h instances and to monitor and participate in the
|46

II I resolution of these matters?
48 !

49 i

50 !
51 i
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f A. 28 (KMB): Serious disputes among workers that rise

i 4i to the level of physical abuse have been rare on the Project,
|

5, ..

6! and Management has made it clear that such behavior will not
7|
8| be tolerated. However, there have been isolated instances
9

10 of disputes as discussed in detail in testimony by Messrs.
11 !
12 | Warnick, Singleton and Wilson. These have been known by

13 ' both Houston and site QA Management, which have closely14

ff ' monitored or participated in the resolution of such matters.

17 i This has also been the case with isolated record falsifi-
13
19 : cations, such as the PTL incident discussed by Mr. McKay in
20
21 his testimony, where Management has been involved to assure
22 , .

. .. .;. .
, , .. ,

23 ' that the responsible individual was immediately terminated
24
25 and that the proper followup safety reviews were conducted.

26
g7 B&R management will not hesitate to take prompt responsive
73jg action, including te'rmination of employment where appropriate,.

30 against employees who management finds have acted unprofession-
3
32 ally or dishonestly in the performance of their job responsi-
33
34 . bilities. The termination of Mr. Swayze in 1978 is another
35 '
36

.
example of a sensitive issue which was closely monitored by

37 |
38 ; QA Management at the site and in Houston, and other Executive
39 .

B&R Management in Houston, to assure a fair and proper40 :
4~1

resolution of the matter.4

43
44 j In the case of the altercation between James Marshall j

45 ! and Joe Bazea that took place on June 30, 1977, which is
46 ;

47 1 described in Messrs. Sing]eton and Wilson's testimony, site
48 i

49 !
'

50
51 |

!
1

-30- 1
|

|

. -



-
- .- i.

_ __ ;

._ ..

i

1.,

2 QA Management was fully aware f, and involved in, the
3

4| resolution of the matter, and Houston QA Management was kept
5,

6| fully informed, from the time of the incident to final
71
3i resolution. This was considered to be a regrettable but

9i
10 | isolated incident that was properly handled by Site Management.
1.1 ! Similarly,{in the case of the physical exchange between12
13 Jerry Lacey and Gary May on March 7, 1979, swift action was
14

taken by site QA and Construction Management, and seniory

| Houston QA Management closely followed the matter to assure

19 ' that appropriate steps were taken at the site to react tor !
20
21 the physical exchange.

_.- - - ... e. . |-22 -
- .. . . . -

23 When an allegation was made against Mr. Swayze in 1978
24
25 that he had solicited a bribe from a Construction Forentan,

-26 this allegation was treated with the utmost seriousness by7
' S ''jg si*1 and Houston Management. A comprehensive investigation
30 was undertaken, including interviews with employees who

32 worked closely with the individuals involved. Senior officers,
33 ;
34 including the B&R Power Group Vice President, the Power
33
36 Group Senior Construction Manager, the Power Group QA Manager,
37 ;
38 ' and a representative from the B&R General Counsel's Office,

139
40 were directly involved in investigating the bribe allegation,

4{' in light of the seriousness and sensitivity of the chsrge.
4
43 '

It was this Senior level management group that decided to
44

terminate Mr. Swayze after reviewing. employee statements and |

47 in consideration of Mr. Swayze's refusal to fully cooperate
48

| 49 ;
' 50 ;

S1 i

'
_

-31-
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| 1
in the investigation or to give a sworn statement in response

4! to the charge.'

5,

| 6 Q. 29 Was there concern within B&R management about

7|
'

8i allegations from Mr. Dan Swayze, that QC inspectors were
9|

10 i being subjected to intimidation and harassment by Construction
11 : ,

12 ; personnel and were not performing their required inspections?
13 What was done to investigate the situation? What were the
14

f results and findings of these investigations?*

17 { A. 29 (KMB): It was not until March 1979 that B&R
15
19 i Management first became aware of allegations by Mr. Swayze
20
21 that certain Civil QC Inspectors were involved in continuous
22 , .

,-

23 card games and failed to perform required inspections in
24
25 1977. Statements to this effect were first made in a deposi-

26
ti n of Mr. Swayze taken on March 2, 1979, in conjunction

27
23 with a lawsuit initiated by Mr. Swayze against B&R. The
29
3 lawsuit, which related to Mr. Swayze's termination from B&R

32 on August 27, 1978, was dismissed with prejudice when Mr.
33

Swayze refused to sign his deposition. Allegations about34 i

35 |

36 ;. the card games also were made in interviews with Mr. Swayze
37 !

38 .

which appeared on national television in October, 1979 and
'39

40 ! then again in May, 1980. Finally, Mr. Swayze made statements
'

41
43 i about the alleged card games in his deposition in this

43 |
44 | proceeding taken on June 19, 1980.

45 { There are numerous inconsistencies in those various
47 statements by Mr. Swayze with respect to the time frame in
48
49 ;

50 i
51 !

i

!
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2; i

3; which these card games were alleged to have occurred, the |
'

4| identities of the alleged card players, the underlying5;
6| reasons for the card games, the percentage of time spent
7i
3! each day playing cards, and the amount of inspection performed
9;

10 | by the alleged card players.
11 i
12 , Nonetheless, B&R and the NRC investigated Mr. swayze's
13
14 allegations regarding card games and non-inspect ions. After

15
16 Mr. swayze's first allegation in March 1979, B&R QA Management
17 interviewed the QC Inspectors who had been named by Mr.gg i
19 ' swayze. Although the Inspectors did play cards during their
20
21 lunch hour and in other periods of low construction activity
22 i . -. . . .

23 during late 1976 and early 1977, none of the Inspectors had
24
25 any knowledge of the extensive card games alleged to have
26
;7 occurred in 1977. Furthermore, none of the Inspectors were

23
2b aware of any case in which QC Inspectors failed to properly*

30 inspect safety-related civil activities or in which QC31
32 Inspectors signed inspection records only when requested to
33
34 ! do so by Construction. Our findings were confirmed by the
35
36 NRC in Inspection Report 79-14, dated October 16, .979.
37
38 After Mr. Swayze made sweeping allegations in October
39
40 ! 1979 about widespread card playing and non-inspections by

'

41
42 Inspectors throughout 1977, B&R Genior Management directed
43 : Mr. Warnick to review all civil inspection records for 197744 ,

45
46 |

as a further means of investigating Mr. Swayne's allegations.

4 This review demonstrated that civil nonconformance reporting
4

49
50 i

*

51 I
i
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2| in 1977 correlated well with the level of civil construction
3

4! activities during the year. Of the 55 civil safety-related
5>
6; deficiency reports issued in 1977, 38 reports were issued by
7j
3| individuals alleged by Mr. Swayze to be card players, includ-
9

10 | ing 3 deficiency reports by Mr. Swayze himself. It is
!

11 ! I

12 | noteworthy that during most of 1977, Mr. Swayze was a Lead
13
14 QC Inspector. Lead Inspectors would not normally be expected
15 .

to sign inspection records.16

{' 7 { Part of Mr. Swayze's allegations suggested that QCg
13 ' Inspectors were experiencing excessive pressure from Con-
20
21 struction personnel which amounted to harassment or intimi-

.22 ,

23' dat' ion ci the QC Inspectors. Prior to th,e NRC special
24
25 investigation beginning in November 1979, B&R Management was
26
3,7 aware of occasional incidents involving confrontations

28 between Construction and QC personnel. Each of these isolated29 ,

30 ' incidents were fu12.y investigated by B&R Site and/or Houston
31
32 Management, as indicated above. Although such occurrences
33
34 ' were taken seriously and were fully discussed with HL&P
35
36 Project management, they did not reflect a generic problem
37 ;
38 ' of intimidation and harassment of QC Inspectors by Construc-
39
40 i tion personnel.

41
42 Q. 30 How and when did B&R become aware of the findings

43 of the NRC's special investigation performed in late 1979?
44
45 | What actions were taken by B&R Management to respond to this

47 ! information? How was this coordinated with HL&P?
48 j

49 :

. 50
| 51 |

~

l
'

i

f
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1 A. 30 (KMB): During the last week of December 1979
3|
4i Mr. George Oprea, Executive Vice President of'HL&P, met with
5| ,

-

6 several representatives from B&R and other personnel from
7i
8| HL&P to discuss information that had been related to V.r. Oprea

9i
10 | by the NRC Region 07. It was during this meeting that I

11 !
12 ; first became aware cf the types of findings which we could

13
14 expect in the NRC's investigation report. Beginning with

15 this meeting, we were kept informed by HL&P of various -

16

17 | concerns or findings identified by the NRC to them in me etings
g

i19 or discussions of their investigation. B&R and EL&P jointly
20
21 assembled a team of Project personnel to immediately begin
22 ,

. . . '
. '

23 defining the responsive' actions necessary and to deveiop
24
25 plans for implementing co,rrective actions for any and all
26
;7 findings as we were informed of them. This Tatk Force

.

23 eff rt continued through the issuance'of the NRC's report
29
30 ~

and the Show Cause Order and the preparation of HL&P's
3
32 formal response in July 1980. Some of its activities continue
33 ,
34 ! even today.
35
36 That is, we, jointly with HL&P, assembled a team and
37 ,

38 made assignments to responsible individuals to respond to
39
40 j various items as they were identified. Throughout this

41
42 entire process, management of both HL&P and B&R were kept
43 informod on a frequent basis through formal meetings which
44
45

! were held to discuss the status of the various items as well

'47 as informal discussions, memoranda, etc. The response to
48 i

49 .

50
51

-

_
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1
2b the various items was a joint effort, as has been our practice
4 through the entire history of the Project, whereby if an
5

6! item required actions by only B&R, we would develop the
Te
8 proposed corrective action and submit chat to HL&P for it.?
9:

10 | review and comment and possible modification to reflect
11 i :

12 ; their views. If the item only required;nrxp's action, in ,

i

13 ' most cases, B&R would be asked to review and comment on
14 '

their response; and, of course, any items requiring jointf
efforts or joint actions would be approached and resolved in

19 a joint fashion.
20
21 Q. 31 What was the reaction of top management at B&R
22 , . .. ..

23 to the NRC's enforcement action taken in April 1980?
24
25 A. 31 (KMB): To say the least, we were surprised.
26 While we recognized that enforgement action is designed to .

.n
spotlight deficiencies, we were dismayed because the Show

30 Cause Order failed to place the STP program in a complete
31
32 perspective. For example, while the NRC's Order conceded
33
34 i that no items of major safety significance were found, the
35 !
36 ,

'

Order did not mention (1) significant evidence of HL&P and
37 '
38 , B&R management awareness of the key problem areas; (2)
23 |
40 | significant corrective action which had already been initiared;

'

414j (3) the extent to which Project problems had, in fact, been
43 identified by the Project QA program; and (4) the overall
44 ,

4! quality of construction of the Project.
lo ,

47 .
48 I
49
50
51 !

!

l
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1 Q.32 Dr. Broom, more specifically, what actions were
3

i

taken by B&R to investigate the NRC finding regarding alleged
~

6: intimidation and harassment of B&R QC Inspectors by Construc-
7 i
8' tion personnel?
9

10 A.32 (KMB): This finding from the NRC special investiga-
11 !
12 j tion was first identified to me by Mr. Oprea in a meeting in ,

t

13 '
14 late December 1979. I was extremely concerned about the NRC

|15 finding of undue pressure on QC Inspection personnel as was16
17 | the entire B&R and HL&P management team. We took the matter
gg
19 i very seriously. I immediately undertook an investigation to
20
21 determine whether we had a " harassment and intimidation"
22. I

"

23 problem as suggested by'th'e'NRC's' findings, and'if we did
24
25 have such a problem - to determine the causes and to implement
26

7 the proper corrective action. -

*

23 Based on the information verbally obtained from
29
30 the NRC (written NRC findings were not available until April
31
32 1980), I personally directed members of my staff and an

3
34 outside consultant to conduct extensive interviews with
35 I
36

.
Construction and QC personnel to determine whether there was

37
38 a perception of harassment or intimidation of QC personnel
39
40 . by Construction. In addition, Construction and QC personnel

41
42 responded on a confidential basis to a written survey ques-
43 -
44 | tionaire regarding employee attitudes and relationships. l

45 1
i

The findings of this investigation, which was I

46 |'

47 : concluded in January 1980, indicated to me that there was |
48 !

49 i

50 i

51 j

-37-
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2! not a perception on the part of QC Inspectors that they were
3 i
4i being inhibited from performing their work due to intimidation
$.
6: or harassment by construction. My investigation, however,
7I
8| confirmed that we had a morale problem among our QC personnel.

1

9|
10 : This problem involved the normal types of complaints from
11 ! employees about pay and benefits as well as a concern about12 <
13 management support which indicated to me that our supervisory
14

f people within the QA/QC organization were not providing
L7 i feedback in the way of explanations of the resolution of
:.6
13 matters which inspectors had identified as nonconformances.
2C
21 Although a deficiency identified by an Inspector would be
22 i.

'resolved by h gineering or by rework,'in many cases, the~i|23
24 h Inspector who identified the it6m was not kept fully informed25
2e of how the matter was resolved. While, in theory, that may
,7

28 be an acceptable way of operating; in fact, it does not work
30 well because the Inspector can lose confidence in his manage-
31 1
32 ' ment, can lose sight of the consequences of his inspection,
33
34 - and could become concerned that matters were not being
35
36

'

resolved satisfactorily.

37 '
33 < These kinds of complaints by QC Inspectors were

39
not new to me. We had heard similar concerns expressed by40 ||

'

I 454j individual Inspectors from time to time, as Messrs. Warnick
43 , and Singleton explain in their testimony. Furthermore,
4
45 i Management had taken steps prior to January 1980 to address
46
47 these kinds of concerns. Examples are given in Answer 22
48 |
49 . '

50 !
51 i

;
i
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2 above. Nonethe.ess, my investigation in January 1980 con-
3

4! firmed that additional Management attuntion to QC morale
5\
6| problems was necessary.
7i
3I Q.33 What steps were taken by B&R Management beginning )
9t

10 | in January 1980 to address QC Inspectors morale problems and
11 i
12 , to -improve communications between QC and Construction?
13 A.33 (KMB): Even before my investigation was concluded,
14

f' we held a meeting at the jobsite on January 4, 1980, with

17 , all QA/QC personnal, together with Construction Supervision.g
13 ' This was held as part of the "9 Pcint Action Plan" submitted '
20
21 by EL&P tc the NRC in late December 1979, as described in
22 .

. .

23 Mr. Fracar''s tsstimony in this' proceeding.
24
25 At this meeting, Project m'anagement and QA/QC
26 .
7' management addressed the subject of reso.lution of differences~

'Sjg of opinion between inspection personnel and Construction
30 personnel and other matters. The intent of this presentation
3
32 was to emphasize to everyone that we would not tolerate
33

34 ! unprofessional behavior by Construction or QC personnel,
35 ,

36 ; .

that they each had important roles to play and that there
37 '
38 were management teams that were expected to resolve matters
39
40 , that might be in dispute. Unfortunately, this presentation

45
43 became the subject of concern to NRC personnel who felt that

43 cost and schedule were overemphasized to our QA/QC inspection
44 |
43 personnel. I reviewed tha*. brochure before it was presentedI

g

.7 ! to the Project personnel, and I did not read that concern
48 !
49
50 '
51 !

i

~~
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1[ into the presentation., My investigation subsequently showed
|

31 l

4I that our Inspectors did not feel cost and schedule were ..

$, -

6, overemphasized. However, our reaction was that if the NRC
7I
3! perceived it in that way, then our perscnnel might have
9{

10 | perceived it in the same fashion. In any event, pursuant to

11 e the Show cause Order, we retracted that presentation and
12 |
'3' held another presentation at which we made abundantly clear~

4

f5
that QA/QC personnel are expected to perform their function

17 , free from concerns about cost and schedule. This subsequent ;

i

li
19 ! presentation at the Site was made by W. M. Rice who heads
20
21 the Power Group.-

22 . lA number of other steps were taken by B&R Management ~
23
24 beginning in January 1980 to address concerns in this area.
25
26 Examples of the actions taken are:
j7

28 I held a meeting in January 1980 at which the QA--

29 '

30 Manager and I impressed upon our QC Supervisors
..

32 the need for attention to human relations and to,

33
34 personal discussion between supervisors and inspec-
35 i tion personnel to ensure that full feedback in36 :.
37 | this regard was occurring. We instructed all QC
38
39 i Supervisors to hold meetings with their Inspectors
40 ;

4T at least weekly.4j
43 A complete reevaluation of the B&R salary adminis---

44
tration program for QA/QC personnel was conducted45 1

46
under my direction during January-February 1980,47 '

48 i

49 i

50
51 '

I
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2,

3! and a revised QC salary administration program was
4i |

5i implemented on March 30, 1980. Care was taken to

6i
7 i ensure fair and equitable compensation tor QA/QC
D\

.

personnel.
t

10 ' The B&R Project QA/QC organization was reevaluatedgy ! --

| during January-February 1980, and in March 1980,1

14 revisions to the organization were implemented
13
16 including an upgraded reclassification of QC
17 .
lg , superviscry personnel to provide equal stature
, 9 ;'

with their Construction counterparts.20
2', B&R Project management has issued a procedure,--

24

:Z3 i " Proc'edure f'r Resolving Disputeso'STP-PGM-02,
24
25 Between Construction and QA/QC Personnel," rev. O,
26 '
2~ January 7, 1980, which clearly defines a step by
2. i

'

29 step process whereby any differences of opinion

30 '
31 between Construction and QC personnel are resolved

32 ' through the use of successive levels of super-33 ;

34 vision in order to eliminate confrontations which
35
36

. could result in harassment or incimidation. The
37 i
38 ' procedure has been discussed in indoctrination
39 ;

40 | sessions for construction supervision and QA/QC
41 !
42 i personnel.

,

i 43 :
44 j In January 1980, the position of B&R Assistant QA| --

40 l Department Manager was abolished, thereby shortening j4g

4
.

:,

I l|

i 48 i,
;

49 | i
50 ' '

51 i
,

i
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3 the communication chain between site QC personnel
4!
5i and top QA management to facilitate communication
6!
7, and resolution of problems.

C ! On February 15-16 and February 22-23, 1980, a
|

--

O' formal training seminar on employee motivation,'

|

12 ' human relations, and supervisory skills was held
i

13 !
14 for Construction and QA/QC supervision. This
15
16 program was conducted by professors in organiza-
17 i
ig ! tional behavior management from the University of
19 |

H uston.20 ,
,, ' During March 1980, a meeting was held for B&R |g --

23'i QA/QC personnel in'which B&R Power ~ Group Management- '.

_,

25 and QA Department Management discussed the B&R [
26 '

57"> open-door policy for .all employees to express

2h concerns as to any aspect of the STP operation or

30
31 , his personal treatment as an employee. Dedication t-

,

32 1

t achieving quality objectives was emphasized.
33 :

,

34 ! In March 1980, "QA Bulletins" were instituted
'

--

35 \
36 j .

throughout the QA/QC department, including all
37
38 ) site B&R QA/QC personnel, to provide better under-
39 ;

40 i standing of overall activities, capabilities and i

41 | I

42 | support within the department. The objective was !
1

43
44 j to improve individual understanding of the inter-

.

f dependence of personnel in all Project quality

'

related activities.
48 |
49 i

50 t

51 |
1
;
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2r
3| On March 27, 1980, the B&R Project General Manager--

4i
5i issued a statement reiterating the mandate that

6I
7i Project procedures, specifications and drawings be
Ci

rigorously followed.i

10 I A prcgram of regular refresher training of B&R--

ty j

f2
construction and QA/QC personnel in Project proce-

14 dures has been instituted to ensure better under-
! 13

16 standing of procedures governing their work.
17

A complete review of B&R QA/QC personnel qualifi-16 , --

19 :' cations and recertification of those personnel,20
2'gj where necessary, was completed during January-April

2f ! '1980', to'el'imi'nate' any doubt as'to whether QA/QC
24
25 personnel are properly qualified.
26
3~ Extra radios have been provided to B&R QA/QC--

2.
I29 personnel and HL&P Site Surveillance personnel to |

*

20
31 , improve radio communication about field activities.
3' These radios increase communication within B&R and33
34 between EL&P and B&R Construction and QA/QC personnel.
33
36 On May 8-9, 1980, B&R QA management conductedj . --

37
38 meetings with site QC Supervisors to review NRC;

39 : |

40 | Report Number 79-19. B&R QA management will
41
42 continue to provide additional perspecti've on

43 j
44 . problems, the need for better communications and
45 | proper support of inspection personnel.48 |
A !

48 I
~

49 i

50
51 i

-43-
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In May 1980, a supe'rvisory skills course was3| _
--

4

5| initiated for first-line QA/QC supervision. A
6;
7 course was obtained from Practical Management
a'

! Associates and encompasses necessary supervisory
i
'

10 ( skills, and diagnosis of causes of personnelyy
12 ! problems.
13
14 In addition to these specific responsive actions, B&R
15
16 management has accomplished other basic QA program improve-
17 i
lg i ments in 1980 and this year, which are discussed in Mr.

'9 vurpillat's testimony.20

{71} Q.34 Are there indications that QC Inspector morale

2! F - has improved as a result of management actions'taken by-B&R
~ '

24
2C uince January 1980? |

26
7~ A.34 (KMB): Yes. As Mr. Vurpillat indicates in his
*.i .

}

*
.

29 , testimony, B&R.and its consultant have found that our efforts
i

30
31 have substantially reduced the previous QA/QC management |

i
'

32 -
! c ncerns expressed by some of the Inspectors. While we are j33

34 f of course encouraged by the apparent attitude improvements,
'35 s

36 : we understand the importance of fully and effectively imple-
37 '
38 1 menting our progrma and staying alert for any signs'of
39 :
40 ; morale problems, and we will do so.

| 41 -
42 j Q. 35 Mr. Vurpillat, describe the major changes in|

43 B&R's QA program since the Show Cause Order.44 ;

5 i A. 35 (RJV): As reflected in HL&P's response to the
,

|t
Show Cause Order, improvements to the QA program for STP*

48
49 i

50 !

51 i

|
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2i

3| were identified in a number of major areas. Among the
4i
5i significant cha.tges made in the B&R QA program implementation
6i

I '

7i are the following:
e ! , ,

~,

1. Procedures have been clarified and simplified down

10{t to the job level. In this area, B&R has recognizedgy
12 1 the need for improved STP procedures to facilitate
13 [
14 ease of compliance and to ensure consistency.
Lo '
16 , Significant rewriting of procedures was begun in
17
1 6 ', 1979 and has been accelerated since.
19 :

Procedural revisions have been implemented to20
21

'

_9; incorporate applicable criteria in the text of the
.

'
~ ''

23 procedure rather 'han incorporating them by reference.t
.,

25 ' In addition, construction procedures are being
26
2~ revised to include more specifics. These revisions
2. .

29 are intended to remove the need for subjective

30
31 interpretations by field personnel, and will

32
simplify and make more consistent both field33

4 nstructions and QC inspections. Third, con-
5

| 36 . struction QA Procedures currently are being improved
37 -
38 < so that the subject areas contained in each of the

| 39 '
40 i 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B Criteria will be drawn'

41 !
42 i together in a single QAP or a series of QAP's. |

43 '
44 | For ease of identification, the procedure numbers

45 l will correspond to appropriate criteria numbers.4g ,
!

|48 -

49 ! i

50 '

'
51 |

!
:
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Finally, B&R has developed a more efficient'

4
5i process for making these procedural changes by
6!
7 requiring responsible STP personnel to obtain

Rl
input from all organizations whose activities will

.

10|| be affected by the new or revised procedures. Fory
1 example, a QAP addressing the manner in which

14 nonconformances are to be resolved must be reviewed
15 ;

16 | by B&R Construction, Engineering, Materials Manage-
17 i
15 | ment and Project Management personnel to ensure

73 '
20 consistency within each organization's program.

2' -

3} In addition, all of these new or revised program

23 ~

'proeddu' es are 'submittsd 'to EL&P 'for review andr
_,

25 comments before final implementation.
25 '
2~, 2. An improved system for documenting and resolving
'e -

.

29 ; non-conforming conditions has been developed.
20
31 Detailed trend analysis and data analysis proce-

32 1
33 |

dures have been developed and implemented in an

54 | attempt to better provide for early detection and
35 -
36 i . resolution of potential weaknesses and recurring
37 j
38 i problems.
39
40 i 3. Training and indoctrination has been upgraded for

41 i
42 personnel at all levels. This training and indoctri-i-

43 : i

44 | nation relates to quality related tasks with ;

45 I lspecial emphasis on the project goals of reliability ;46
1

4 j and safety, quality first, and "do it right the '

48
, ;

49
'

first time." j
50 : !

'

51 | ,

i

.
)
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3| B&R has retained the Quality College consulting
4
5i firm headed by Philip Crosby, a noted QA consultant.
6I
7i Under Mr. Crosby's guidance, a formalized Quality

| Improvement Program has been established and
t

10 i seminars on elements of a good QA program have
y1 j

f2 been attended by over 100 B&R Project Management
3,

14 and QA/QC management personnel, as well as by
15 ,

16 ' senior management personnel from both B&R and
17 !

HL&P. This Quality Improvement Program is a16 j
19 i
20 long-term endeavor, and ultimately will cover all
9,

}} aspects of the QA Program at STP, including Pur-
~ '

23 ' chasing, Engineering,' Construction, and QA/QC.
2,

25 , 4. Stronger system controls have been initiated and
26
.' are reflected in procedures which assure that,'

i. , *

29 quality-related activities are initiated, controlled,
30
31 and properly documented. B&R has developed an

32 Inspection Planning Program to formalize the33 ,

34 I existing inspection plans containedin the construc-
35 i
36 j . tion procedures. This program will ensure that i

i37 ;

38 ' the quality-related activities are adequately
39 |
40 i planned, performed as required, reviewed, evaluated,

| 41 I
42 i documented and verified--all in the proper sequence.

43 t

44 | S. The system of audits on the Project has been
45 1
3,

' improved to better verify adherence to procedures

! and to identify deficiencies for resolution at the'

48 1
49 appropriate level of management.
20
,

51 !
i

_

-47-

l

- _ - _



| - . -- . . . .,. ..
,: .. . . .

,
, _,

1 .. .. .
.

,

1:
2L
3| B&R and HL&P regularly perform audits whichI .

4|
5i ensure that the QA Program commitments for STP
6 L

-

7j continue to be implemented in conformance with all
1i
ji applicable requirements. First, B&R conducts

;

!

10 | audits of its QA Program activities at least
3
12 annually, and more often if necessary. Similar

14 audits of B&R's QA Program are performed at least
15
16 annually by HL&P, and where appropriate, B&R and
17 <
16 , HL&P may perform joint audits. Audit Reports are

19 : dictributed to B&R and HL&P management as well as
20
91 to the management of the audited organization, and}}

,
, .

. . ,.
' "

,

23 , corrective action is taken where appropriate.
24
25 In addition to these B&R and HL&P audits, the

|

25'

QAMRB directs an annual review of the B&R Power'
'

4d -

29 Group Program, including STP. This comprehensive
30 review is performed with the assistance of ourside31
22t

consultants. Reports are reviewed and discussed
33
3 by all QAMRB members. If unresolved items are

j .

identified in the reports, the QAMRB. where it36
37 't

| 38 : deems appropriate, assigns particular organizations
39 '|

40 within B&R to cl;4e out these items. Written

41 ; reports from these organizations which document'

4;

43 ' the corrective action taken for closecut are then44 i
45 | presented to and reviewed by the QAMRB..,

. \ .

48 ! r

49
50 1
51

-4a-
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3! 6. Visibility of and active particip . tion by upper
;

4i -

5| management in QA/QC activities have Deen increased.
6i
7i Since September 1980, B&R's long-established
8|
9i

QAMRB, composed of B&R Power Group senior manage-

10 |' ment executives, has held monthly meetings at the
y

12 | STP site which HL&P management personnel have -

13 ,
14 attended. The Board's activities have been dis-
15
16 cussed in prior testimony. In addition to these
17 ,

lg ' QAMRB meetings, there have long been separate
19 m nthly Project review meetings held jointly by20

1 B&R and HL&P. At these meetings, attended by

23 officers o5 bhe B&R Power Group and senior BL&P
~

24
25 Project management personnel, general Project QA'

26
27 issues are discussed..

*

23
29 On a weekly basis there are QA action item

30
31 meetings, attended by the B&R Project QA Manager, *

32 - the HL&P Project QA Manager and others, if necessary.,,-,

34 ' Discussione at these meetings focus on unresolved
35 .'
36 problems identified through HL&P site surveillance
37 i
38 activities. B6R personnel develop and implement
39 ;

40 i corrective actions which must be reviewed and
41 !
42 approved by HL&P before final closecut of the

43
44 problems. In addition, the HL&P Project QA Super-

45 ! visor and the B&R Project QA Manager meet at least
g

47 ' weekly to discuss QA related activities. Finally,
48 '

| 49 )
SO i' i

| 51 ;
;

i
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3| HL&P QA personnel in each discipline observe B&R
4
5; QC Inspectors and Lead Inspectors on a daily
6i -

'

| 7i. basis.
. .

,

In addition, since September 1980, I have,;

f reported each month to the B&R Operating Committee

12jj regarding the status of the QA/QC Program for the
13 ,
14 STP.
13
16 In addition to the above, changes in key personnel and

17 i
ig , reassignments have been made. B&R has accelerated earlier
'S' initiatives to strengthen and reorganize its QA management
20

2}'' team at STP. B&R has made these personnel and organiza-
. . ..

.

.;
23 ' tional changes by recruiting highly' qualified, experie'nced .,

. . .
! , . , .. . .

24
25 personnel from the outside, reassigning home office personnel
25

from the B&R' Power Group QA staff to the STP team, relocating~

iw
29 supervisory personnel from Houston to the STP site to facili--

'O
31 tate prompt decisions and problem resolutions, and reorganiz-
32 ing the QA management staff to increase direct involvement
33
34 ' by middle and upper level management in the STP QA process.
35
36 In my judgment the procedural changes and the increased
37 '
38 management attention are both very important. But most !
39 , j

40 ; important of all has been the significant qualitative improve-
'

41 !
42 ment in the personnel assigned to manage and carry out the

43 : QA function. We now have an outstanding team of qualified
44
45 and dedicated supervisory QA personnel.
3,

~

48 i
49
DO
51 ,

ii

~
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1|
2:
3! In about December 1979, the Project QA Manager moved
4'
5i onto the STP site full-time to f acilitate and speed responses
6i
7i to problems. He also began reporting directly to the B&R
_

,| Power Group QA Manager, instead of reporting through the
10 ''
gg j Assistant Manager, to facilitats prompt action by higher

12 levels of QA management. Because of these changes, QA
13
14 Management for STP is now centered at the site where it can
15 ,

16 exercise direct control over daily STP activities. In

17 i
15 ! addition, lines of communication have been shortened between

19
20 ; STP QA Management and B&R Power Group QA Management.
99 !
~j In mid-summer 1980, W. J. Friedrich, a QA consultant,

-

,3 . - .. . .,& ,

g4 was temporarily assigned to STP as B&R Project QA Manager.

25 Mr. Friedrich's prior experience includes eight years as a
'

26
site QA Manager at various nuclear plants and twelve years'

20
29 of additional QA experience in the aerospace indus'try.*

30
31 i I was'then hired in August 1980 as Power Group QA

32 Manager to provide permanent Power Group QA management and33
4
5| supervision. I replaced Dr. Knox Broom, Senior Vice President

36 of the B&R Power Group, who had filled the position on an
| 37 ,

; 38 interim basis.i .

| 39 '
| 40 ! In addition to changes in QA Management, changes were 1

41 : .

42 ; also taking place in the Quality Engineering area. Until |
43 1
44 | about October 1979, the B&R Houston Power Group QE staff had

45 I been spending about 50% of their time on STP and the rest ofj. i

their time on various other Power Group QA projects. In' '

48 I
49 1

'

50
51

,
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3! october 1979, the B&R Power Group QE staff in Houston began (
4|
5; devoting virtually full time to QE activities to STP.

|

6! In late December 1979, Mr. Gordon Purdy was transferred
7|!,

: by B&R from Houston to the STP site to assist the Project QA
-!

10 |
g| Manager, and in May 1980, the function began reporting

2 directly to the Project QA Manager instead of to the Po'ter
14 Group QA Manager. In January 1980, Mr. Purdy mcVed si1c
la
16 Quality Engineers from the Houston Power Group QE team to
17 ,
lg ' the site, to supplement the existing QE staff and to speed
to.

30 the QE decision-making process. Since that time, the QE

2'

3}
staff at the STP site has been augmented in all disciplines

23 ' with~ additional quafified~ personnel. ~
' ' ~ ^

~

'

24
25 In Mcy 1980, Mr. Don Harris, a QA consultant, was
26
.~ assigned to work with Mr. Purdy in supervising all QE activi-
2'
29 , ties at STP. Mr. Harris' prior experience includes nine

30 '
31 years in the nuclear industry as a QE supervisor and QA
32 ' manager, and fourteen years as a quality engineer in the
33
34 aer space industry.

5
36 ' Moreover, the interface between B&R and HL&P has been
37 i
38 ' strengthened. Beginning with the HL&P's review and approval ;

39 : 1

40 i of B&R's initial QA Program for STP, EL&P has maintained i

i 41 i
42 control over the Program, and in so doing has continually

. 43 : interacted with B&R at all levels of management. HL&P
| 44 i
' 45 I

3r ;
reviews and comments on ill procedural changes before imple-

A mentation. HL&P also performs a continual surveillance of
48 |
49 ;

50 ,

51 :
;
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2;
3 all B&R QA Program activities, including activities at thei

4|
5i STP site, in Houston, and vendor surveillance shop inspections.
o'i~

7! B&R QA Project documents such as vendor surveillance reports,
*

t

nonconformance reports and audit reports routinely are
| ,j
| 10 '

yy j presented to HL&P for review and appropriate action. In

1 addition, HL&P not only participates jointly with B&R in

14 certain QA audits, but conducts its own independent audits
%
16 ' of B&R QA activities. Audits performed by B&R Audit Group
17 >
16 ! are discussed in exit critiques which HL&P personnel often

19 |
attend.20

'

2~1 the interface between the two companies concern-In sum,
3

.

'

23
'

~ing B&R's IA Program 'has always been' and' 'continu~es to 'be'
'

.,

25 extensive.
26 '
.~ ! Q. 36 Are there indicatiens that these program changes

2a
29 have in fact remedied problems identified in the Show cause
30 ,

31 order?

32
A. 36 (RJV): Yes. First of all, programmatic changes

33 ,

34 '

35 |
have been made in the areas of soils, concrete and welding,

36 !. and after a complete review by the NRC, restart of the
37 |
38 i activities that had been stopped has occurred and they are .

39 !'

40 being carried out well. Second, as a result of the salary, !

41 |
42 personnel and organizational changes made by B&R, there has
43 '
44 j been a r.arked improvement in the overall morale of personnel
40 | at the STP site. The same conclusion has been communicatedi

3,

! to us by the NRC at the August 19, 1980 public meeting.*- '

48 :
49 ! This conclusion has also been reaffirmed on two separate
50 ' l

51 ;

i
i

-53-

|
1



.. . . ... .. .
..

. , . ,

_. . .

, .
-

Li
i2; I

,

3' follow-up evaluations by our consultant. Employees are

4|
,5 ; asking questions of their supervisors more frequently,
6i
7| supervisors and management personnel are taking more time to

g| explain decisions to QC Inspectors, and disagreements between ,

'

I i

10 | Construction and QA/QC personnel are being resolved moreg
12 - expeditiously.
13
14 Finally, under the newly revised and integrated quality
15 .
16 construction procedures, construction and inspection activi-
17 |

ties conducted in the areas of welding and concrete haveIg
to-
j0 proved to be easier to understand and to perform.
21
22
23
24
25
26

23 , - -

29 THUD:10:D
-

30 ,
!31

32
33
34 -
35 i
36
37 i
38 '

39 !

40
41

| 42 i

| 43
,

44 |

45 |
.

43 <

49 ,

90 ,

51 1
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.-11 1! MR. AXELRAD: Before cross-examination begins,

2 Mr. Chairman, we had indicated that Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat

3 would be available to testify with respect to the NRC
I

4| I&E Investigation Report 81-11, and for purposes of that
I

5g examination, I would like to have identified Applicant's
e
j 6| Exhibit No. 32.

'
R
$ 7 I am providing copies to the reporter.
A
j 8 -(Applicant's Exhibit No. 32
d i

( 9| was marked for identification.)
E i

$ 10 MR. AXELRAD : This is a letter dated June
a

! 11 ! 1, 1981, from Mr. Oprea to Mr. Karl Seyfrit, which I will I
3 i !

Y I2 ! describe and which was served on the parties and the members
5 !
a
5 13 of the * Board on June 1.
=

,a i

E I4 I do have extra copies here, if anyone needs
_C .

{ 15 | an extra one.
= l

E I6 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I just wanted to know what
w t

f 17 document it was.

: I
a 18 ' MR. AXELRAD : The document which I will ask to be ;
t

.! l&
39

>

g marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit No. 32
n

20
i consists of a two-page letter from G. W. Oprea, Jr. , of |

|

2I| Houston Lighting & Power Company, dated June 1, 1981,

22 ' to Mr. Karl V. Seyfrit of U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
,

23 ' plus a one-page listing of people who received such letter,

24 , plus an attachmer.t consisting of a letter dated May 20, !
!

25 1981, from K. M. Brocm, Senior Vice President of Brown &
:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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-12 1| Root, to Mr. J. H. Goldberg, Vice President of Houston Lighting
!

2| & Power Company, to which there is attached a seven-page
I
i

3| memorandum dated May 20, 1981, from S. H. Grote to

4 Dr. Knox M. Broom, on the subject of, "NRC Investigation

5 81-11: Allegations of Obstruction of an NRC Investigationg
"

,

j 6| and Intimidation of Employees; and a Brown & Root, Inc.,
R |
$ 7' office memo from W. M. Rice to Distribution, dated May
Mj 8| 7, 1981, plus a " Notice to All STP Employees" from
d i

% 9| W. M. Rice, also dated May 7, 1981.

$ '

y 10 1 That completes the description of the Applicant's
z I

= !

] 11 proposed Exhibit No. 32, which we ask to be marked for
8

!
'

I 12 identification.

5 I

g 13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: It will be so marked.
= ; .

E 14 j - -

d ,

2 !

2 15 ! ~___
E !
j 16 |
w

d 17 ,

a
= I

-E 18 |
I

5
|*

192 ,

5 | |

20 |

| |

21 ; |
|

'

22|!
!

'

i
|

; |
:

23 ' !
!
i

24 ' I
! ;

25 |
!

I
'

I
! :

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. i
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cl3 1 DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)

2 BY MR. AXELRAD:

3 g Dr. Broom, do you have before you a copy of !

|4 the document which has just been marked for identification i

5j as Applicant's Exhibit No. 32?
ve

3 0 BY WITNESS BROOM:
R |
b 7 A. Yes, I do.
M

k 8
i G One of the attachments within such exhibit

d j

$ 9| is a letter dated May 20, 1981, from K. M. Broom to
E !

10 Mr. Goldberg, plus attachments thereto, including a memorandum
=
$ II ' dated May 20, 1981. ;
is

I2 Do you have that before you?
-z

5 13 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
m
*
5 I4 |

; A. Yes, I do.
$j 15 i G Was the investigation conducted by Brown &
= !

E I0 Root, which is described in that memorandum dated May
* I

17 20, 1981, conducted under your direction and supervision?
,

b IO BY WITNESS BROOM:
|

E i

"g 19 1 A. Yes, it was. |
n ,

i i

20 g Does the memorandum of May 20, 1981", contain j
!

12' a true and correct description of the investigation?
| '

22 | BY WITNESS BROOM: I

!'

23 A. Yes.

24| @ And is that memorandum true and correct, to

25 the best o'f your knowledge and belief?i

i

L 1

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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c14 1 BY WITNESS BROOM: !

:
2| A Yes, it is,'

i

3 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Broom and!

|

4| Mr. Vurpillat are now available for cross-examination.
.

5| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you moving that thise '

h
3 6| be admitted at this point?
R |

$ 7 MR. AXELRAD: No. We move it to be admitted
M

] 8 when the Oprea panel returns and when Mr. Oprea can do
d
d 9 so.
i
0 1

g 10 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Off the record for a mcment.
z
=
j ll [ (Discussion off the record.)
3

( 12 ! I

MR. AXELRAD: We're perfectly willing to have I

=
, ,

g 13 ! it entered into the record now.
m :

a i

% 14 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would there be any objection
E !j 15 by Intervenors?

,

z -

y 16 ! MR. JORDAN: I think we'd have to proceed i
'w

N I7 ! with some voir dire on the witness, on Dr. Broom, if it -

N I;

E 18 ' were to be admitted under his sponsorship.

N
I9 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. !

,

g
M >

20 | MR. JORDAN: I think that's the way to proceed
i i

21| at this point. {
I :

22 ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would you prefer to have

23 it that way, or would you prefer to have it saved for
:

24 i when Mr. Oprea comes back? |
!

25 MR. HAGER: Well, as far as the two-page
'

d |

i !

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. l
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-15 1 document, which is signed by Mr. Oprea; and, of course,

2 the attached service list -- in other words, the first 1
<

!

3 three pages of the document, they could wait for Mr. Oprea.-

4 But the memorandum, which is frem Mr. Grote

e 5 to Mr'. Broom, it would seem appropriate for the Applicants
h
j 6, to move admission of this part of the document at this
R | .

& 7 time so that any objections could be made while Mr. Broom
s
] 8 is here to respond to them.
J \
::i 9| MR. AXELRAD: Why don't we take the portion

,

|@ 10 1 beginning with the Knox M. Brcom letter to Goldberg and
$ !
j 11 | all the attachments thereto, and cal'. that Applicant's
3 i

j 12 ) Exhibit 32(a), and have that admitted as 3 2 (a) .
5 |

| 13 i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I thirsk that would be desirable,
m -

,

| 14 I (Applicant's Exhibit No. 32 (a) !

$ !
2 15 j was marked for identification.)

i
*

g 16 | MR. AXELRAD: Applicants move at this time
:ri !

d 17 that the exhibit which has been marked for identification
5 !

y 18 i as Applicants' Exhibit 32 (a) be admitted into evidence.
|

? |} 19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there any objection?
.a i,

20 | MR. REIS: May I ask what the purpose of admitting j
| I
'

21| it is, to show that it was transmitted, or what? That
:

22 i the letter was transmitted?
i

!

| 23| MR. AXELRAD: Well, 32 (a) is the letter, plus |

24 | the attached memorandum -- {
25 MR. REIS: Right. That the letter and the

i

! ;

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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i

m16 1 attachment was transmitted?

2 MR. AXELRAD: The purpose of having this in

3 the record is because it, consists, in essence, of the

4 description of the investigation which was performed by

= 5 Brown & Root, and is in essence the testimony of Dr. Broom
3
e i

j 6| on that subject.

G |

R 7 If this was not in the record, then we would
;

-

*

| 8 have to go through a series of questions and answers to
d

9| elicit the same information.o

5 |

@ 10 | MR. JORDAN: On that basis, which was the
!

3 11 ; basis we expected, we require voir dire at this point
a i

y 12 | on the document.
=
3

13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: On Dr. Broom?5 ,

2 .
,

h 14 |
# MR. JORDAN: On Dr. Broom, yes.

$
15 : JUDGE FECHHOEFER: Why don't you proceed.

'

j 16 ! VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
A i

d 17 - BY MR. JORDAN:
$
5 18 g Dr. Broom, I believe you testified that this
:
#

'

19a is a true and correct description of the investigation
,n

20 that was performed?
: i

21| BY WITNESS BROOM: $
I I.
i '

22 | A Yes, I did.
|

! 1

23 ' q Who was it that performed the investigation? !

24 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
.I

25 A Mr. S. H. Grote, Mr. Glenn Magnuson. !
;

O ! l

l l
: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I l
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.

.-17 1 'n And these individuals, to summarize, essentially
1

2 interviewed a number of people, and that was what their I

3 investigation involved?

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:
|

5| A Yes, that is correct in part,e

h
j 6j They conducted a series of interviews.
R !
R 7' O And what else did they do, other than do interviews?
M

| 8 BY WITNESS BROOM:
'

!d
q 9 A They verified the location of the equipment
2
O !'
g 10 | cases in question; they looked at the documents that were
3

.-

j 11 | contained in one of the cases; and held discussions and
a !

g 12 | interviews with a number of people.
5 '

g 13 ' S They.also had performed some polygraph tests?.
m
z i

g 14 ! BY WITNESS BROOMi
$ lj 15 { A Yes, they did. They directed that they were
= i

j 16 ; performed.
* i

d 17 g To your knowledge, were they present when
s
{ 18 | the polygraph tests were performed?
c

h 19 BY WITNESS BROOM:
n

20 ! A I do not believe either Mr. Grote or Mr. Magnuson
1

21! was present during the conduct of all of the polygraph
i

| I
22 j examinations. !

i

23 4 You were not present during any of the interviews
|

or the polygraph examinations or the examination of the !24
I 1

>25 , documents or the examination of the suitcase?
|?
.

l

,

J (

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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-18 1, BY WITNESS BROOM:
|

2 A No, sir. I was attending these hearings.

3 G Your information, then, comes strictly fromi

|

4I Mr. Grote and, perhaps, also, from Mr. Magnuson?
I
i

e 5; BY WITNESS BROOM:
U

'

j 6| A The information that I had during the conduct
R ;

$ 7! of this investigation came from meetings with those two
i,

I
"

J 8: people and daily telechonic discussions with them during
d i
:[ 9i the course of the investigation, and this report, yes.

! 10 |$ ! MR. JORDAN: Mr. Chairman, on that basis I
z 1
= 1 . .

j 11| would object to admitting this document for the purpose
3 |

| 12 of the truth of this document, being particularly the
5 '

@ 13 < Grote to Broom memo of May 20, 1981, for the purpose of
a

1

.h 14 ' the truth an'd veracity of the matters stated therein,
$ i

]r 15 ' at least to the extent that they reflect what has been
=

y 16 said by or reported by Grote or Magnuson.
A I

d 17 ' These are not within the direct knowledge
d i

h 18 | of Dr. Broom. We have a case here where credibility of
c i

$ 19 | the people involved in these investigations, both the
n |

20 | investigators and the investigated is a crucial issue j

21! here, and it is simply not acceptable to have that kind !
! |i

22 of information come before the Board on hearsay, and it !
;

23 appears (at least in some cases) to be more than simple !
:

24 hearsay, in the case of same of the polygraph tests, where f.

*

f

25 not even the investigators were there at the time, f
|

!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. !
'
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-19 1 Sc for the purpose of truth and veracity this
ofN |
[N 2' document cannot be admitted.

3 It can be admitted, presumably, for the purpose

4 of showing that it was transmitted, but that really, it

g 5 seems to me, pretty much eliminates it for any substantive
@

@ 6 consideration.
n
2 7 WITNESS BROOM: Mr. Jordan, may I add one

f8 comment that corrects, slightly, my response to your earlier
d !

=; 9| question?
z i

o
g 10 I was present for one interview with one of

,

5 . ,

! II'| the individuals involved, who was brought'to Houston.
8

i i

j 12 j Other than that, my previous answer is correct.
5 |

13 I MR. JORDAN: Then I should think that that

x
. 14 , would not really change the situation with respect to5 -

t .

=
, 15 |g the memorandum.

,

*
! I.

g 16 j Presumably he could testify to the single j
s .

d 17 interview where he was present; but the issues of credibility
5 i
6 i I

3 18 are simply too great here to allow a written report by |
: !

{ 19 | somebody else who talked with somebody else to be admitted {"
i

20 through a third party who wasn't there. !

21 I ' 1

i

!

22 | ___

I23 j

i !
24 ;

i '

25

,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
,
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-1 1i (Board conference. )
TP
Gd 2 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, may the Staff be

3 heard before the ruling of the Board?
|

4! JUDG2 BECHHOEFER: The Board has already conferred

e 5 and we have discussed this question previously, and I
6 .

4 i

3 6: would like to at least state what our feeling ia.
R \
$ 7| If you have any objections, then....

'

A
| 8 The Board thinks that both Mr. Grote and
d
d 9

- 5,
Mr. Magnuson should join this panel for this purpose;

\
g 10 i and in addition, the Board has other questions that it
z ;

= i .

3 II | wanted to ask Mr. Grote.
a !

I 12 We know that the Intervenors had requested
'

5 !

| 13 Mr. Grote for certain purp'oses,

h I4 The Board has some broader managerial type
E !

15 | questions that it would like to ask Mr. Grote; but we

I16 ,
a think for the discussion of this report, Mr. Grote and j
s

h II ! Mr. Magnuson should be brought on.
5 !

3 18 Our inquiry would be when that could happen,
=
b

g I9 i so that cross-examination on this particular aspect could
n

20 await that.

21 I Could they be here tomorrow, for instance?

22 Ma. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I would have to
i

23 'inquire about that at a recess, but before we do that,
t

24 I would like to know what the Staff was about to say on

25 4 the subj ect. !
0

,

i i
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. l
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|

|-2 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

2' MR. REIS: The Staff's statements are, in

3 essence, that admission of this document has to be determined

4 under the exceptions to the hearsay rule set out in Rule

e 5 803 of the Federal Rules of Evidence which the Commission!
j 6 uses as a guide.
R
& 7 We look at 803, and this is not in the nature
s
j 8

i of a Staff investigative report, a Government investigative
d |
o; 9! report, which comes in under 803 (8 ) (C) , but ccmes in,
z -

h 10 | if at all, under 803 (6) .
z 1

5 i .e

y II | Now the questions here, in essence,-and'I
a i

j 12 } do think that Mr. Grote is probably necessary to get to
5 1

Iy 13 some of these matters and should be here, in any event;
2 *

t

! 14 | but the questions here involved are: Was this in the

$ IS |
5

|
regularly conducted course of business? How does this

x

y 16 relate to the regular activities of Brown & Root? And
*

h
17 |

| is it such a report that comes in as an exception under
'5

3 18 recorde of regularly conducted activity; or as an investigation,
P i&

l9 | is it different?a
n i

70 | And looking at the Rules of Evidence, we have
i

21 | to make that determination, and that's where our focus
| '

22 has to be.

I
23 Frankly, I don't think we've gotten to that

|,

24 point in voir dire or anything else.

25 I do think Mr. Grote, as the Board determined,
.

,

Ir

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |.
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1

-3 1 is necessary for an examination into matters into this;

2' but I think that.the basic determination, even when Mr.

3 Grote is here, because rhe matter right now is third-

4 hand hearsay, when Mr. Grote will be here it will be second-

e 5 hand hearsay, and it very well may come in with Mr. Grote.
h
j 6! But the determination has to be made under
R
$ 7 803(6) of the Federal Rules of Evidence.
A

| 8, JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Reis, if Mr. Grote
d
j 9 and Mr. Magnuson were here and they had prepared that
!

h
10 document, they at least could testify as to how they prepared

:-

5 II | it and what process they went through.
3 .

5-
I2 j

| MR. REIS: Right. Their perceptions as they
4 |
g 13 ' prepared it, butastothever[cityofthestatements= ,

j 14 ! they heard, I am not sure whether if they reported that
E ij 15 i X told them thus-and-so, the truth of X's statament, other
z .

I=

16 ; than their perception of X's statement, would be established3
^

\

.N I7 in the record.,

18 'i
:
3 It may very well ce, and I'd like to think
:
"

19g ; about it a little more, as to whether it comes in under ;
"

1:

20 | 803(6).

2I It may be -- and I think there has to be more
!,

22 voir dire, probably of Mr. Broom, as well as Mr. Grote, j

23 ' to see whether the record fits within the exceptions set

24 ! out in (6) of the Federal Rules of Evidence.

25 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, in order to savei

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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c4 1 time, why don't I suggest that we postpone further discussion

2 of this matter until I've had a chance to discuss it with I

3 my client at the next recess.

4 Then if it develops that Mr. Grote and

e 5 Mr. Magnuson would be available, then perhaps there will
!
] 6j not be any need to get into any further legal consideration
R
R 7 of the matter.
X

] 8 If we find that there is a need to puruuej

d
n 9 this matter further as a matter of law, then we can resume

$
$ 10 the argument after the next recess.

E | .

j 11 In the meantime, if Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat
3 i

j 12 | can be cross-examined on their basic testimony, we can

4
g 13 just proceed and not waste the time of the parties in
m

| 14 j any further discussion of the subject.
* *

4 : .

2 15 , JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is that satisfactory with
N |

j 16 ! the other parties?
A

d 17 MR. JORDAN: Yes, it is, Your Honor.
1

U
$ 18 j MR. HAGER: Yes, it is, Your Honor..

3 I

h 19 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, we will proceed in
a

1
20 : that way.

! i

21| CROSS-EXAMINATION l,
4

I !
22 : BY MR. JORDAN * I

!

!

23 g Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, welcome to the j
l

24 ; stand. |
!

25 My name is Bill Jordan, as I'm sure you know |
!

Ii

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. i
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-5 1' by now.

2 I've seen you around the last weeks of this

3 hearing, and I'm pleased as I go forward to be able to

4 put names to faces.
.

g 5 Dr. Broom, I'd like to start with you, and
N

1

] 6i begia by discussing what you discuss fairly early in your
R
& 7 testimony, and that is essentially the structure of Brown
;

j 8 & Root.
d
d 9 i You have some attachments and so on that I'll

$ 10 i get to on the subject.
5
] II I'd like to begin first with Brown &. Root
3

Ig- 12 ! and the structure essentially above Brown & Root.
E '

4

g 13 ' Who is it that owns Brown & Root, Inc.?
,=
x
5 14 BY WITNESS BROOM:
$ !

j 15 | A Halliburton, Incorpo rated. -

|
=

j 16 G Halliburton wholly owns Brown & Root?
A

N 17 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
a |

c
z 18 A Yes, that's correct. I

{ 19 j|
E |

G Can you tell us, is Halliburton, Incorporated, {n ! ;

20 | a publicly-owned company? |
. ,

i i

21| BY WITNESa BROOM:
i -

22 ' A Yes, it is. It's listed on the New York Stock
'

23 Exchange.
i

24 ! O Does Halliburton, Inc., own any other companies j
'

!

25 that perform similar functions to Brown & Root, Inc., !
'

,

i

- !
' ;

ALDERSON REPOT4 TING COMPANY,INC. !.
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1

:-6 1 to your knowledge?.

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A They own NUS Corporation, which is a similar

4 company to Brown & Root, different in many respects, but

e 5 they do serve the nuclear industry and they do perform
5
g 6 engineering services.
R
& 7 They are not powerplant architect engineers,
X
j 8 and they do not do construction.j

d i

9{ They own -- No other subsidiaries of Halliburton,3
,

i
g 10 :| to my knowledge, are in the plant design and construction
E I

] 11| business.
3

y 12 There are subsidiaries of Brown & Root, and i

s i '

13 i one of them I referred to as Mid-Valley, Incorporated ,

| 14 j whic'h is a Brown & Root subsidiary, which performs construction
E . ;;

2 15 ! of plants, as does Brown & Root.
s I

j 16
CL You mentioned NUS Corporation, and I'm afraid

'A |

d 17 | that confused me a little bit.
Y !

y 18 | I believe that in your testimony, and I'm
=

1 1
3 <

g 19 | not sure where at this point, you mentioned Brown & Root In
20 having purchased an equity interest in NUS Corporation

21 as part of its gathering steam to get involved in nuclear
| |22 ! activities. j
i i

23 Is that accurate?

24 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
!

25 A. Yes, I believe that's correct. A number of
i

i

i !

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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-7 1 years ago, a small equity position, e.nd as I remember,

2 it was 15 to 18 percent equity interest in NUS was purchased;

3 and I believe at the time that was purchased by Brown
4, & Root instead of Halliburton.

I

e 5 I stand to be corrected on that, but I believe
k ,

j 6| that is the way our acquisition of NUS was started.
R \

$ 7 And then more recently, I believe about two

) 8| to three years ago, the full acquisition of NUS was begun,
d !

n[ 9| and at that time it was acquired by Halliburton.
z :o '

$ 10 | Now the stock transfer from Brown & Root to
N i

j 11 Halliburton took place, I'm not exact 1.y sure, but I believe
3 |

j 12 the ownership of NUS today is properly stated as a Halliburton
=

f- 13 subsidiary.
.m

,

j 14 ! O Can you identify for us who the people in
$j 15 |i Halliburton, Inc., somewhere above Brown & Root are who
z |

j 16 are responsible for the liaison, the contacts, with Brown
s

]F 17 ' & Root, particularly on nuclear matters?
5 I

E 18 . BY WITNESS BROOM:
5
{ 19 | A. Mr. Jack Harbin is the chief executive officer5 |

20{ and chairman of the board of Halliburton.
21 g I'm afraid I didn't quite hear his last name;

22 what was that?
|

23 BY WITNESS BROOM:
1

24 A. H-a-r-b-i-n, Harbin.

I25 Mr. Ed Paramore: P-a-r-a-m-o-r-e, is the

!
! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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-8 1 president of Halliburton.

2 They are both members of our board of directors.

3 They attend monthly meetings, if not more frequently,

4 in our offices; and our Mr. Tom Feehan reports frequently

5 to them on all of our activities, including the South.

5

] 6 Texas Project and nuclear matters.
,,

& 7 G Do you know whether Brown & Root is the largest
M

] 8 subsidiary of Halliburton, or how it fits in the structure
d !

n 9i of subsidiaries of Halliburton?
Y Ig 10j BY WITNESS BROOM:

I
j lI j A. In general, I believe Brown & Root is probably
*

12 || the largest in terms of total number of employees.i

E l

y 13 ! It is certainly by far the largest in terms
m , .
'A

$ 14 of total revenue generated.
t: |

,{ 15 | 0 We had testimony from Mr. Oprea yesterday,
x !

j 16 | I believe, that he was, I believe to this effect, convinced
A |

6 17 | in part of the commitment of Halliburton, Inc., in addition
U .

} 18 | to Brown & Root, to having a good nuclear program, and
c I

19 that was part of the reason that he was satisfied to go
6 I

20 ! ahead and make a contract with Brown & Root.

21 Can you tell us what Halliburton people were
!

22 , involved in making that commitment to a successful nuclear
I

23 , program at the time that this contract was entered into? l

24 ; BY WITNESS BROOM:

25 , . A. I cannot answer as to the basis on which !
'I

,

d I
) ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. t
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-9 1 Mr. Oprea formulated his opinion or gained his assurances.

2 I do know that the agreement by Halliburton

3 to allow Brown & Root to procure an equity position in

4 NUS, I know that their full understanding of the efforts

e 5 which began a number of years ago to acquire experienced
5

] 6 nuclear personnel to our payroll and build a team and
R \

d 7 attempt to enter the nuclear design part of the business
Xj 8 was with the full knowledge of Halliburton, but I cannot
d
=; 9 speak to who may have said what to Mr. Oprea or to some
$

h
10 executive of HL&P.

=
$ II I'was not here at the time.and I was not privy
a

j 12 to those discussions.
Ei !

j 13 i G You've mentioned that at least Mr. Harbin.= i

14 and Mr. Paramore are involved in monthly ' meetings on the
M

]r 15 | activities of Brown & Root.
I

g 16 | Those are on the full range of Brown & Root
* i

h
17 activities, aren't they?

z
$ 18 BY WITNESS BROOM:,

C -

r= I9a A That's correct.
n t

20| g Do. they become involved specifically, for

2I example, in the review of Brown & Root's QA program for j

U the South Texas Project?

23 BY WITNESS BROOM:

24
A. No, they do not review the details of our

25 , program, but our program has been described to them,

!'

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. I
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2-10 1 and Mr. Paramore and Mr. Harbin are very much interested

2 in the South Texas Project.

3 I've had personally a number of discussions

4 with them during meetings with them. Their are certainly

5 || not informed to the detail that our executive managemente

5
1

] 6 is, but they are aware of the project; they are aware
R I

R 7 of the status of the project, and they are interested

) 8 in the South Texas Project.
d !

d 9j g Turning to Brown & Root itself, you report,

z

h 10 to Mr. Rice, who is the -- Let ma make sure I get your
I
j 11 terminology correct. -- the Group Vice President of the
a
j 12 Power Group?
E ij 13 i BY WITNESS BROOM: '

2 .

{ ' 14 i A That's correct.
'

$
E 15 g And you are the Senior Vice President of thed i
~

!'

16 Power Group?j
,

*

17 BY WITNESS BROOM:
x
5 18 A Yes, sir, I'm a senior vice president in the
c
g 19 j Power Group. I'm assistant to Mr. Rice as Group Vice
e ;

20 i President.

21 0 Maybe we are going to trip over terminology. |

22; You are a senior vice president of Brown

23 & Root in the Power Group, but you are the only senior
24 vice president in the Power Group?
25 ||

,

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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2-11 1| BY WITNESS BROOM:
1

i
2i A No, that is not correct.

3 What I meant to say is there are several senior

4 vice presidents in the Power Group. I am one of them,

a 5 g I'm sorry. I missed the rest of them on the
M
e
] 6, chart.

;
R
$ 7' You have, perhaps, answered this question,
X
j 8 but I wanted to be clear on it.
0
=, 9 The charts now, as you have corrected them
z ie :

$ 10 and made one correction on each. They are now correct
z
= !

j 11 | and show the correct reporting relationships and individuals?
3

'd 12 : BY WITNESS BROOM:
4 !

g 13 ' A Yes. .I did make more than one correction
* =

.

h 14 ! on one of the charts.- *

E |j 15 : G Oh, yes, I didn't mean to say you --
= i

j 16 BY WITNESS BROOM:
w

i 17 i A Excuse me.
$ ;

$ 18 | 0 Are you aware of any imminent changes to either
E |

| $ 19 ; one of these that haven't occurred yet?
i a

20 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
i

t i
i21 ! A Yes. I can't put a timetable on it, but we j

i
i

22! are seeking a replacement for Mr. Saltarelli as the project |

23 ' manager for the South Texas Project.

24
i We are looking at a number of candidates at

25 , the present time. I would hope we would recruit such

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. I
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B-12 1! a person in the near future.

|

2 I can't really commit to the amount of time |
|

. 3 the recruiting process will take, but our intent is to

4 have Mr. Saltarelli assume the responsibility as sponsoring1

= 5 officer for that project, but have another person occupy
!
@ 6 the role of project manager for the project.

,

R
$ 7 In that sense, Mr. Saltarelli is serving in
; i

| 8 an interim capacity in that position.
d
y 9 That's the only change that comes to mind
E
E 10 that might' be imminent in nature.
E |
j ll | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom.
E \

j 12 | WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir.
I !
g 13 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Pardon my, perhaps, ignorance,
m ,

w
5 14 i but what's a sponsoring officer?
5j 15 WITNESS BROOM: A sponsoring officer simply
=

j 16 : refers to a practice that we have at Brown & Root which
A

$ 17 | is similar to that which is practiced in a number of other
* <

{ 18 engineering and construction firms, whereby a project
-

,

E
19 ;l

g management organization is set up with the responsibility
-

|

20 | of conducting the affairs of a project; but a partner

21 : in a partnership or an officer or senior officer or executive
i

22 level contact in a different type structure is named as

23 a sponsor to oversee the project, its activities, to have

24 ! the primary responsibility for contacts with the client

25 executive management in terms of providing them information,i

'

i

i
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2-13 1 really outside the day-to-day basic operational structure

2 of the project.

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: So that's not his sole

4 job then?

5||e WITNESS BROOM: Oh, no.
(

j 6) JUDGE SECHHOEFER: Okay. You may continue.
# !

R 7' BY MR. JORDAN:
A

] 8' .

O I take it at the moment Mr. Saltarelli wears
d
=i 9, two hats?
3!

@ 10 BY WITNESS BROOM:
E
g 11.- 4 . .. x - ,Y6r, -twei hats 'in 3 the'senseiIthat he is both "~

,. 4

5 |
.

g. 12
! sponsoring officer, which is really not a required position

: i

f 13 ! in our project' management scheme of things, and he is=. ij 14 i the acting or interim project manager for the project.
:
_

IS
. S Now, we read in the newspapers sometime back

E I0
as to Mr. Grote being sent to Puerto Rico to some other

A

I7 project.

iE
5 I8 ,

j Was that an accurate report?.,,

= i

i- !

19 | BY WITNESS BROOM: !

20 |
A. No, that's incorrect.

: !

II Mr. Grote assumed the responsibility, again,
i

22 |

; as a sponsoring officer of a project which we've been j
i23 ' awarded in Puerto Rico.

24 It will not consume the bulk of his time and
25 he will be based here in Houston, and he will be responsible

.

3
I

1
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|-14' I for other projects.

2 4 So he remains in that slot as he is shown

3' on the chart then?

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 5 A Yes.
8
] 6

! G Okay. 7.'urning to Attachment 1, would you
'R

b 7|
M

'

explain for us and describe for us any major changes in

| 8 this chart that have occurred since the beginning of 19777
d
=; 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
z
o
y 10 x rim not sure that I know of all the changes,
z
= !

k- U . that;.cI can '. recall.: 'Let;mectry"oie '. ' . .c- s.
- d.-r--

3

N I2 | I believe there has been some restructuring
5

13 |g i of the Marine Group under the marine executive vice president.
= i

| 14 I believe that the division of that part of
=

|j 15| the ccmpany into easter and western hemisphere operations
= i
'

16j was done since that time.
^ !

y 17 I'm not certain of that.
5

} 18 Marine engineering has been moved under the |

A 1

"g I19 marine executive vice president since 1977. Formerly,
" |

20 i it was in a Central Engineering Group that provided marine

2I !engineering services to the Marine Group.
|;

|22 ! The subsidiaries management senior vice president
|

23 ' at the far left of the chart is a new position, I believe,

24 : since 1977, set up to manage a number of subsidiary companies !

25 to our company; that being the position on this chart

i
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:-15 1 that Mid-Valley that I referred to earlier on Attachment

2 2 now reports.

3 Corporate development is a new title, a grouping

4 of services pulled together, formerly personnel and related

a 5 matters.
h

] 6 That is a new box on the chart in its present
R
b 7 form.
3
) 8 The Manufacturing and Process Industries Group,
d
2 9 I believe it's been since 1977 that that has combined,

!

h
10 two previous groups; the Petroleum and Chemicals Group

,

5 II | .

4 j . and Industrial.C1,vil Construction. Group were combined. ......

, is ,

f 12 | into one function.
4 |

| 13 I I believe that occurred about a year, year

14 | and a half ago.
u

15 | Mr. Jordan, thosa are the primary ones that
-

i

in[ 16
i come to my mind. I may be somewhat off about the dates

s
|

h
I7 on which some of those moves occurred, and I may have

*
\E 18 missed one.

# I9 |g ! G That's fine.
I*

20 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

21
A. Oh, I believe the position of senior executive

22 vice president for operations has been created since 1977.

23 * I believe that's correct.
,

24 | 0 Okay. None of that, of course -- Related

25
'

to the Power Group, I gather, there haven't been changes?
4

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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8-16 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A. No, the basic structure of the Power Group

I3 has remained unchanged since 1975, with the exception

4 of the removal of that Mid-Valley subsidiary repo'rting

a 5 responsibility that I referred to earlier.
5

3 6

: ;

R 7 ---

) 8

9

i
$ 10
m

j 11 |
8 I
g 12 |

,

5 :

5 13 I .

=

E 14
- ,

# .= t

2 15 i
s I

g 16 |
.

6 17 j
$ |

5 18 '
!:

a 19 <i
k |

.

20
|

2r! !
; *

i !

22 I
i

23

24;
,

25

;
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9-17 1 0 Perhaps you just answered my question on Attachment

2 2. This structure that is shown on Attachment 2 has been

3 the same since 1975, with the exception of that Mid-Valley
.

4 change, or am I misinterpreting what you just said?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:
2
e
] 6 A Yes, I believe that is a correct statament
E I
R 7 for the intent of your question, but let me not guess
3
] 8 what you mean by your question.
d
q 9 Let me tell you what changes have occurred
z !c -

$ 10 ! since 1977. ;
z I

5 \

$ II j In 1979 I moved frem the engineering organization
a
y 12 i to assistant to the group vice president bcx. Prior to
E !

g 13 i that time there was no such position.
= i
M 1

5 14 ; G When you say you moved frcm the engineering
$ !

15 , position, you were where Saltarelli is now?

. I
16g BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

N 17 A No. I was a vice president in the engineering
5 '

w

3 18 organization. I was not in charge of all of the engineering.3

c 1

8
19 ! I was in charga of a portion of the engineering.g

5 i

20 i G Which one of'these slots were you in, or is

1
21 there something here that represents what you were -- i

; !

22| BY WITNESS BROOM:

23 ' A I was in a box similar to those occupied by I,

24 ' Mr. Owens and Mr. Bomke.

25 Some of the responsibilities in that whole

i

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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-18 I area reported to me at that time.

2 The financial and administrative box at the

3 top of the chart and the personnel services box at the

1
4 top for a time reported under Mr. Grote in operations.

e 5 They previously had been where they are now.
h I

] 6| They were moved to operaticns, and about a year ago, I
E |

!. 7 think, they were moved back.

j 8 0 Do you remember when they were moved to operations?
,

d j
d

, . 9i BY WITNESS BROOM:
5 '

$ 10 A. I really don' t re:r. ember.

$
$ II j g Five years ago, some ballpark?
8 !

'd I2 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
Ei I" i

13 |5 A. No, it was not five years ago. I would guess

14 three years ago.

E l
15g. 0 And then they moved back --

z

I6 | BY WITNESS BROOM:a
A i

h
I7 A. '17 or '78, something like that.

2 !

18 | 4 Okay, and then they moved back into thesew

$ !
I9g i slots about a year ago?

" '

20i BY WITNESS BROOM:
!

2I L About a year ago, I believe.

22 { g Any other changes of that sort?

23 BY WITNESS BROOM:

24
A. Yes. Until early this year there was a box

t

! 25 ' on the left-hand side of the chart corresponding to
|

-

t
'

- ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY. INC.
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s-19 I Mr. Grote's position.

2 There was a senior vice president of construction.

3 The person in that position resigned, and I suppose that
i

4 box theoretically exists there today and may be filled

5 one of these days; but it is a different arrangement in

j 6
; that the way it's shown now, you have three people,

_
n

b 7 Mr. Ellis, Mr. Dodd and Mr. Ashley, all reporting to Mr.
M
j 8 Rice's office, as opposed to them reporting through one
d
d 9
3.

person with over-all responsibility for construction.

10
CL So that I can understand this chart, is the

= !

$ II | box that is_ South Texas Project the whole Brown & Root
in

N I2 South Texas Project activities?
5 !

@ 13 | The other construction to the left are other= ,

E 14 | projects? Is that a correct understanding?9 i

E

b 15 j BY WITNESS BROOM:
z

ilf I0
A. In a sense. Mr. Jordan, perhaps, if you'llvi

C 17 !
d permit me, I'll expand upon something that's in my testimony.
x.

0
This chart represents an administrative chart

t-
"

19
j j as to where various resources we have in the group are

20 : located and how they are managed and allocated.

21| When we obtain a project, we set up a project
i

22 '
management team. If it is an engineering and construction

23 full-scope responsibility, we create an entire organi::ation
24 ' under a project general manager with engineering reso: trees,
25 construction resources and various operational support

1 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. l
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9-20 1 services necessary to perform that contract.

2 That is set up as a functioning organization

3 reporting to the client for the purposes of performing

4 the engineering and construction of that project.

= 5 The structure you see on this chart is the
3

3 6 management structure that oversees and supports those .

R
d 7 types of project management organizations, which is really
A

] 8 the vehicle through which we accomplish our work.
d
( 9 On this particular chart, the South Texas ,

!
$ 10 , Project is shown with the principle of people in that
z .

5 '

4 II. i support organization under the project manager, simply
~

\s

f 12 i because it is such a vast percentage or part of our current
~

!

g: 13 ' activities and resources.
; -

*iy

5 I4 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Just to understand it,
$

15 if you had other ccmparable projects, new boxes would
-

i

j 16 | spring up comparable to the South Texas box that you have
* i

U I7 ' here?
f

5 18 ! WITNESS BROOM: Conceivably we could show
-

P I9 , them on a chart, but at the present tLme we h.sve severalg
n i

20 other projects.

They each are structured in the fashion that !2I
! I

I

22 ! I've just described. They are much smaller in nature |

|'

23 ' and we've not shown them on the chart in like fashion.

24
i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: But that particular box

25 , that you have shown is the project management box for 1

|
.

h ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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|
I

I2-21 1 South Texas? !

|

2 WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. That shows the

3 general project manager --

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Or the team, I should say.

. 5 You used the word " team."

$ 0
i That's the team that you set up for it?

E I

b 7 WITNESS BROOM: Yes. It does not show --
Mj 8 if 7.m not missing something.
G
" 9~. It does not show the engineering project manager.z
E 10'
j It does show the -- no.
E !4 'II i It only shows the principal assistants.to
* I

12 '"
E j the project manager, the general project management team.
=

| 13 Of course, under that team, there,is an engineeringi

*m I

s I4 | project manager and a construction project manager that
.

c |=
15g reports to this project management team.

* ;

y 16
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: But I take it, persons

A

h II ! like Mr. Ashley and Mr. Ellis would not have much to do
z 1

b II with South Texas; is that correct?
C
"

19j j WITNESS BROOM: I don' t think Mr. Ashley would

0 agree with that. !
'

,

21 i |He spends quite a bit of his time looking ,

, ;

22 i I
; at and. evaluating and providing support to South Texas; i

i

23
but the answer is yes, he does not have any line responsibility

24 |
i in the project management organization.

25 ',

| ,

The construction project manager for the South
|

'
J
,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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E-22 1 Texas Project administratively has a home in the construction
I

2' organization; but for the duration of his assignment to

3 that project, he is assigned physically, completely, totally
4 to that project and he answers to the project manager.

e 5 When he were to be removed from that project,
h i

j 6| when the project concluded, his home would be as a construction
R f

2 7 manager in the construction organization under Mr. Ashley,
M
j 8| and would be subject for assignment to some other project.
O i

::! 9| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I see. Okay.
$ I

g 10 I WITNESS BROOM: A similar arrangement in engineering
$
j 11 for our engineering personnel,
is

f 12 I JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right, thank you.
5 !
g 13 BY MR. JORDAN:

,

2 .

j 14 i Q, . Dr. Broom, I'd like to go back with you, to .

$ i

9, 15 | travel back with you in your travels through Brown & Root._

m |

j 16 | We've gone into the position you've described
A ;

i 17 ' that you were in as a vice president for engineering,
5 i

} 18 | where you were until 1979.-

c I

$ 19 How long were you in that position?
n ?

20 ' BY WIDIESS BROOM:
t>

21| A. Do you want me to go backwards? j
,

22 g, Yes.

23 ' BY WICIESS BROOM:

i
i24 - A. I was made a senior vice president in December '-

t

25 of 1979, and I was made a vice president in December of

i
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.

k-23 1' 1976.

2 Prior to my occupying the organizational block

3 that I indicated on the chart, I was in engineering as

4 a senior vice president for a short period of time --

e 5 I'm sorry.
h !

] 6 I moved to that block in mid '79 and was promoted
- ,

R 7' to senior vice president in late '79, so I was not a senior

| 3; vice president while I was in the engineering organization.
d I

q 9{ I was a vice president in the engineering
5 i
$ 10 | organization all the way back to 19'76, and prior to that
5 i

$ II i time I was a manager in the engineering organization until
a i

g 12 sometime back until sometime in 1973; and as I recall,
s
"
5 13 : it was in the late summer or early fall, perhaps September,

.= ,

j. 14 | October. I'm not sure of the month in 1973 when I transferred
r :
= i

.
15 i to engineering.5

I*

a[ 16 Prior to that, I had been in business development
A

,N 17 , for just a little over a year.

5 18|;
3 CL Okay. Now, I'd like to restrict my questions |

E ! I

19 i to going back to early 1977, the beginning of 1977 fore
M

20 | a number of these positions.
4

21 First, the group vice president, Mr. Rice.

22 ! Could you tell us who held that position from January

23 1, 1977, to the present?

24 BY WITNESS BROOM:

25 A. Mr. Joseph Munisteri, M-u-n-i-s-t-e-r-1, held

!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I
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1

'-24 1 that position from prior to '77 up until January 1980.

2 g And then Mr. Rice took over? I
|

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:
.

4 A That's correct.

e 5 g I gather the position that you now hold was
!
$ 6 a new position when you were placed in it, so we don't
n

b 7 need to take that one back?
3
$ 8 BY WITNESS BROOM:
4 !

* 9| A That is correct..z
o
g 10 G How about the quality assurance senior manageriz i

= !

$ II | back to 1977?
8 i

j 12 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
5 la
5 13 A In 1977 the group QA manager was Thomas Gamon,, a i

! I4 j G-a-mvo-n, until 1980. I'm not sure of the month, I believe-
'

$ I

j 15 it was June.
*

x

j 16
G So he was Mr. Vurpillat's predecessor?i

*
|

| 17 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
E l .

3 18 A No. I believe it was in June for an interim [
C |

"g j time period I took over as acting QA manager for, as I19

20 | recall, it was two or three months until Mr. Vurpillat
I !

21 ! finally got disentangled from his previous employer and |

i !
22 ! was able to join us in August of 1980. |
23 : G How about operations - senior vice president

24 f back to 1977?

25 , 7,

ALDE.9 SON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. {
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2-25 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:
spd

i 2 A. I don' t remember when the transition was made,

3 but Mr. Grote's predecessor was Mr. H. L. Baker, and I

4 believe he was in charge of operations in 1977.
. 5 I don' t remember when Mr. Grote assumed that
h
j 6 job, in '78 or '79. I can check.
g .

& 7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Grote will be here --
X

| 8
j MR. JORDAN: Since Mr. Grote will be here,

d
2 9 we can ask him.
E,

@ 10 WITNESS BROOM: I'm sure he remembers when
[
] 11 he took over that job. It was two to three years ago.
*

I 12 ' BY MR. JORDAN:
= 1

3 '

5 13 | G Going down into the South Texas Project then,= )

| 14 | we ha've first vice president and general manager, who
si i

j 15 ! you have just told us of one change.
= 1

y 16 | Perhaps you could put the dates on those individualss |

| 17 : and then go back to 1977.
=

} 18 BY WITNESS BROOM:
c

I

19 | A. The present project general manager is
20 l Mr. Saltarelli.

21 The previous project general manager was !

i ;

22 ' J. R. Geurts.
,

23

24 ( ___

25 -

!'

-j |
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STP 1 4 Now, when was that transitico between Geurts and
3-1 ,

he 2' Saltarelli?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:
.

4 A. In May.

a 5 G May?
5j 6! BY WITNESS BROOM:
a
@, 7 x 1981,

a
j 8 Mr. Geurts assumed project management of the project

;

d
8 9 in September of 1979.
3.

$ 10 0 And his predecessor?
z
3 '

4 II ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
3r

I

5- 12 | A. Mr. Henry Kirkland, K-i-r-k-1-a-n-d, was project
4 I

13 manager from June 1979 to September 1979.

a I
*

3 I4
1 'G All the way back from January 1, '77?

t: |
~j 15| BY WITNESS BROOM:

!=

3[ 16 ! A. Mr. James, of Jim, Pepin, ?-e-p-i-n, was project
A

h 17 : manager from November 1978 until June of 1979.

18|!
5
3 Mr. Carl Crane, C-r-a-n-e, was project general
c '

s I

19 ! manager from April 1978 until November of 1978.

20f Mr. George Bierman, B-i-e-r-m-a-u, was project |
|

2I manager from the inception of the project up until that time.

22 | 4 Okay. Let's take the next position down, which is

23 deputy general manager and site manager, back to January 1, *77.

24 , First, when was the transition made between Crane

and Thompson? |
25

,.
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- 3-2 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A Mr. Thompson joined us in April of this year.

3 But let me add something at this peint, Mr. Jordan.

4 G Sure.
i

a 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:

] 6, A The position of deputy general manager was not in
# !

R 7 use back in the earlier parts of the project. We had a

Mj 8 project general ~ manager and we had an engineering project
d
o; 9| manager and a construction project manager, and the title that
z I
9
g 10 I some of these individuals now carry as deputy or assistant

5 !

j 11 | general project manager, those do not go back through the
a !

j 12 entire history of the project, and so I may have some trouble

5
135 in tracing each title back with you.

; . .

| 14 | G Okay. When you get to a problem, bring it up.
E i

2 15 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
U

j 16 A I will. I can tell you who the responsible
A

6 17 ' individual in charge of construction for the project is, who
3
c |

3 18 j at the present time has the title deputy general project i
C

|
19 manager and site construction manager.

20 | I can trace that position back, and I'll try to4

i21 ! drop out that deputy general manager at the appropriate time.
| I

22 Mr. J. A. Thompson joined Brown & Root in April
t

'

23 of 1981 in the capa;ity of deputy general project manager and !
!,
824 ; site construction manager.
!

'

I25 Prior to that time, from February of 1981,
|
.

I
t i

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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1 Mr. Carl Crane.

2{ G That's the same Carl Crane who for a while served

3 as the general manager?

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A Yes, sir. Let me give you the next name and then

I

@ 6| I'll comment on the transition that took place.
R !

& 7' Mr. Crane was in that role for about two months,

N

] 8, February to April of 1981,
'd

q 9 Mr. R. Leasburg, L-e-a-s-b-u-r-g, was assistant
z
O

$ 10 f general project manager, or deputy general project manager,
z i

= 1

j 11 and. construction manager, from June 1980.
m

j 12
! Mr. Leasburg was lured away from us, and Mr. Crane

4 !
g 13 i was asked to step in for an interim period until we procured
= ;

j 14 | the services of Mr. Thompson.
* *

a |
*

j 15 Going back further, in November od 1977 Mr. U. D.
x
*

16g Douglas -- he did not have the title of deputy general project
*

I

d 17 ! manager at that time. His title was construction manager, or
d i

C \
g 18 | site construction manager,

k 19 |g { G Now, when he was in that role, were the duties
n

20 f that were eventually taken by Leasburg, Crane and Thompson

21 split differently?
i

22 BY WITNESS BROOM:

23 ' A Not in the main. Tnere may have been some slight
|

24 ! differences, but basically in those roles, there's one fellow |
|

*

25 in over-all charge of construction and one engineering and one 4

i .
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l'
3-4

1 general project manager.

!

2 g And Douglas was which?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A He was a construction project manager.

. 5 g Okay. .

h
j 6 BY WITNESS BROOM:
R |

6 7 A Prior to that, in May of 1977, Mr. J. Dodd, D-o-d-d.
;

j 8| Prior to that, in April of 1978, Mr. J. Monroe.

d |
o 9 % Do you mean April of 1977?
Y

$ 10 BY WITNESS BROOM:
z
= |

j 11 j A No, April.'78.
* !

( 12 ! O You told us U. D. Douglas was November '777

5 \

E 13 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
E.

! 14 | A Yes.
b i

! 15 ' g And Dodd was May '777
$
g 16

i BY WITNESS BROOM: |
A .

g 17 ! A I'm sorry. U. D. Douglas was November '79,
$
5 18 excuse me. I'm sorry. U. D. Douglas is November 1979,
,

c
$ 19 ; J. Dodd, May 1979, Jim Monroe, April 1973, Carl Crane since
M i

20| May of 1974. That's prior to moving into the field.
I

i

21 ! g Now, what is the position of deputy general manager '

22 that Mr. Cook is shown as holding?
.

i
'

23 | BY WITNESS BROOM: I

24| A That's a new position that's been created. I'm i
j

25 I not sure when that position exactly -- within the last year,
!.

h
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3-5 1 six or eight months ago. It's a position created to provide

2 the general project manager a single individual to look to

3 to pull together all the home office services, including

4 engineering.

5 4 Is he effectively the engineering project manager?=

] 6; BY WITNESS BROOM:
# ;

$ 7' A No. We have an engineering project manager, and
;

| 8 Mr. Cook is between that engineering project manager and the

d
@ 9 general project manager to pull together information concerning
?
$ 10 i engineering and other home office support services as well.
z 1

= 1

CC- Har he been the only one to hold the position?$ 11' l -

3 ;

j 12 j BY WITNESS BROOM:

5 |

13 |
: A Yes, I believe so.
2
- . ,

;

y 14 |- 4 I'd like to now move away from that for a moment. !

$ i |
*2 15 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, would this be a

s !

j 16 | good time for a morning break?
A

y 17 MR. JCRDAN: It does happen to be, doesn't it.'

5 |
5 18 ! That's fine.
5 |

{ 19 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Let's take about a 20-minute
M !

'

20 break. ,
~

I !

21 | (A short recess was taken.) i

! l

n ! --- :

23
,

24 | |
i

'25 ,

!
, i
!
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STP 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.

4-}

ha 2 MR. JORDAN: In order to save time, over the break

3 I have discussed with Applicants' counsel some possibilities of
,

4 getting some charts, and so on, to avoid some of my further
~

a 5 questions in this organi ational area, and so for the moment
h |

@ 6| I'm going to go ahead and get away from that, and ideally, I
R
& 7 won't have to come back with more than a few questions.

A
j 8 BY MR. JORDAN:
d
q 9 4 Let me go on, Dr. Broom, to discuss your own

o I

$ 10 I background briefly.
z
u.

{ lI You note ati tihe' bo'ttom of Pag'e 3 th'at beford 'you ' .' '. '' ~
~

|'

j 12 | came to Brown & Root you were the manager of nuclear activities
= ,

3 !

g 13 i for Middle S'outh Services, a subsidiary of Middle South
a
m

5 14 | Utilities.
b
_

2 15 i What is the Middle South Services and what is its
s !
g' 16 | function? Or at least what was it at the time you were there? ,

'

M !

N I7 I BY WITNESS BROOM:
$

} 18 | A It was and is today a service company which is a
|c i

.-
a 19 | subsidiary of a utility holding company; Middle South Utilities
a ,

20 ! is the parent company of, I believe, five operating utility
|
'

21 companies: Arkansas Power & Light Company, Louisiana Power &
! I

22 Light Company, Mississippi Power & Light Company, New Orleans f
I

23 ' Public Service, and a small company that was called ARKMO Power, |

24
| and why I said I'm not sure whether it's four or five companies, |
| !

'

|
25 , that, I believe, has now been incorporated into the Arkansas | :

1

j: ,

i
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'

1 Power & Light organization as an operating division.

2 But Middle South Utilities was the holding company
l 3 that owned these operating utility companies.

! 4 The service company, Middle South Services, where

'
e 5 I was employed, was in the same offices as the "iddle South
b \

j 6| Utilities offices, and we performed a variety of service

k7 functions to the utility companies, ranging from insurance
M

| 8 and rate assistance and forecasting of various types, and my
'4 9|=, ! area was a nuclear group which provided some consulting
2 1

2 10 ' assistance to the operating companies in the nuclear area asu
z

~ f '11' 'th'ey"entere8 the' nucleYr power f3.eId'.
' ~ ''' " '~ ' '

* !

j 12 i 4 Could you describe for us the full range of what

5
g 13 ' that nuclear activities aspect of Middle South Services
:2 .

h I4 | involved?
Ej 15 BY WITNESS BROOM:

,*
i

j 16 j A. Yes, I c lL . I was employed by Middle South
n i

y 17 | ctilities in '. ito 7 ouch Service in 1967, shortly after the

5 i183
.

first of the Mddle detth Utilities companies, Arkansas Power &
-

G !
19 Light Company, had entered the nuclear field.a i

M ,

20 | They had purchased their first nuclear plant
i

2I just some few months before I joined them. !
i,

I cune to work at the Service Company and I was the |
22

}23 first employee in that organization in the nuclear area in '

|

24 | the Service Company.

25 ,. They hired me to come and help Arkansas Power &
|
i

!
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4-3 1 Light Company plan its staffing, its organization, help with

2- the preparation of the preliminary safety analysis report and

3 help with the licensing process in getting a construction permit

4 for that job.

e 5 The early months, or perhaps the first year to
5

] 6 two years that I was there I did the bulk of that work myself.
R
& 7 We had the one project underway, and I spent a great deal of
s
] 8 my time in Arkansas worki.g in the offices of Arkansas Power &
d i

m; 9| Light Company doing those things.
z I

9
5 10 Sometime later I began to hire a small staff, and
E

k 11 'had ' a 'halia ' doz 6hi ^ o'r maYbe elght"or ten people by the tiine-'I '~ '

3

y 12 ! left the company.
E
g 13 My responsibilities from the beginning of providing -

a
,

*'n
5 14 | those kinds of specific consulting s'ervices to Arkansas Power &
5 !

j 15 | Light Company had broadened into a plan to set up a nuclear
x i

j 16| fuel management capability at the parent company level-to
^ i

17 provide nuclear core analysis and fuel management services for '

= '

{ 18 all of the operating companies, so that it would not be
C i8 l9 necessary for three or four different companies to staff upa i

M :

20 | 'a this area themselves with the necessary computer programs
!

21 and technical expertise that in those days was pretty hard to ;
. !

f22 come by, and still is, I guees, to some extent.

23 One specific area that I participated in at Arkansas
e

24 | Power & Light Company, and then later with the other two |
1

25 companies, Mississippi Power & Light and Louisiana Power & Light,i

4

i
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c-4
1i as they entered the nuclear field with their first nuclear

2 projects, was assistance in writing those sections of the PSAR

3 related to their quality assurance program:

4 If you'll recall, 1967 there was no Appendix B,

a 5 and of course, during the licensing of Arkansas Unit No. I

h i

j 6j and then of course in the first submittals of the PSAR for
;R

& 7 the other two plants, Appendix B was in its formative stages,

3j 8 and then published and then being implemented, and so it was
d i

d 9 during that whole time frame in which the Appendix B was
i
O
y 10 being developed and promulgated, I suppose is the word.
3

-. . , ; j, _ m . 5 N" he Nere ^ making 31ans 'in tiie utility industry" tcr - '

*
I

j 12 meet our responsibilities under that, and so I assisted in
5 |

j 13 i the planning of,that program and documentation o'f it.
. m

| 14 i G When you came to Brown & Root you worked for a year
9 1

2 |j 15j in business development.
= |

g 16 | Is business development marketing, or what i; it?
*

A

N 17 BY WITNESS BROOM:
$ 1

y 18 ' A Yes, precisely; calling on utility companies around g

c
s

19 the country, acquainting them with Brown & Root's capabilities

20 or engineering and construction, attempting to get work for

21 ! engineering or construction, or both, from the utility

! community.22
i

!

23 G In the course of that business development, do you j.

24 | recall who you tried to sell Brown & Root to? ;

25 fff
i
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4-5 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A. Yes. I called on my former employers, of course,

3 in the Middle South system of companies, and a great number

4, of the utilities around the country.
,

I

e 5 At that time in the power sales organization there
X l
ei

j 6 were only two of us and we covered the United States. We're
R i

8, 7| a bit more expanded and broadened than that now. We have

| 8|j several people.
d i

; 9| At that time one other fellow and I sort of split up

i
10 |@ | the country and called on a large number of utilities.

$
- p .n. , ..; -. 7, ty. be> glad' to' hame 's'ame 'o f them if you 'd 'like' ' ' ', .. l

a

f I2 for me to.
E I

j 13 ! f(ansas Gas & Electric, Texas Utilities, the Southern
2 i .

| 14 ! Company, Southern Services, F16rida Power Corporation, Scuthern
t:

| 15 California Edison, Union Electric. Southern Indiana Gas &-

=. 1

gi 16 | Electric, Nebraska Public Power District, Oklahoma Gas &
s

d 17 ' Electric, Central Power & Light Company, El Paso Electric,
$ |

$ 18 | Arizona Public Service, Virginia Electric Power Company,
C !
t.

19 ! Carolina Power & Light Company.a
5 ! .

| 20 | Q. Unless you have some other specifics that are

2I important, that's fine. I'm sure you could go on for some
;

22 time, i

|
.

23 ' BY WITNESS BROOM: |
|

24 f A. I have a long list of clients. |

25
(L Okay. You stayed in that job for about a year then.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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O~

1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2I A That's correct.

~

3 g And then went to the power engineering department

4 where you were responsible for nuclear licensing and QA, and

= 5 I gather that was from 1973 to 1975, and shortly after the

i

@ 6i power group was formed in 1975 you were then -- the QA
'

R |

& 7 responsibility was split and you became the head of the
%

| 8 nuclear licensing, is that accurate?
, d
I 2 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:

$
w
g 10 A Not exactly; in the interim we had created a group
3
h'Il| ' call'ed environmental' services as the NEPA ' rules were promulgated ~|

R i

| I 12 ! and we were into environmental matters, and so I had that group
5 !
a-

135 reporting to me in addition to that.' -

m

h 14 | 0 So you had nuclear licensing, environmental matters
E i |

15 and QA7 |

g 16 BY WITNESS BROOM:
A ,

N I7 A Yes.
5 I

} 18 g And then you lost QA7

8 l9 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:9
5 ! |

20 | A Then I lost quality assurance, that's correct. |
! i

2I
i, G And then the structure was changed and QA went

.

|

22 elsewhere? !

i

BY WITNESS BROOM: !23
I

'

24| A Yes. And at the same time there had been another
i
'

25 structural change within the engineering group, and by the time

i
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. ;
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4-7 1 QA was transferred away from me, I also assumed the responsi-

2 bility for what we called the discipline engineering groups

3 which provide the manpower pool to furnish people to staff

4 the engineering projects.

5 So what we called our discipline managers, our=

5
I

3 6 staff discipline managers, were reporting to me at that time,
R
0. 7 and the recruiting and wage administration and a variety of
aj 8 responsibilities in that regard fell under me at the' time.

,

d |

d 9 G What were your nuclear licensing responsibilities
!
g 10 i focused particularly first on the period 1973 to 19757 And
z t
= 1

$ 11 you can certainly explain if they changed after that time
~

is

y 12 I while they were still under you.
E I
.a

13 <! BY WITNESS BROOM:5
m .

| 14 | A. No. The responsibilities of that group have not
.E

15 ch,nged, and of course, that group initially reported to me.

i[ I0
i The first thing I had to do was hire us a topnotch

w ;

h
17 nuclear licensing person to head that group up, and I did that,

,

x ;

5
18 | and I'm pretty proud of the fellow I selected. He's still

,

E !

I9 | with us today. Mr. Al Geisler.2
M !

20 ~ | I recruited him and he joined our company and i

: !

21| under his direction the Brown & Root input to the South Texas ,

i .

22 PSAR was developed and our participation in the licensing
i :

1
23 affairs of South Texas were performed. {

|

j 24 4 So the role -- I guess this would really be the !

! 25 , role both of the nuclear licensing and of the environmental .

!
| il |
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3- 8 1 aspect of your responsibilities was to do the work, put the

2| documents together, figure out what the commitments were and

3 get to the NRC and make sure that that plant got licensed?

I l
4| BY WITNESS BROOM:

,

|

g 5 A Yes, sir, except you understand that in both of
R

3 6, these roles we're providing a service to a client because we
'R.

$ 7 are not the applicant, HL&P is the applicant, and so it is

! 8| actually HL&P that goes to the NRC and conducts the meetings;
d |

Q 9| but yes, all of the support that's necessary from our scope or
2 i
=
$ 10 |j our standpoint as design and constructors, that's a good
5 . .

$ 11 I summary of what our responsibilities-were.
E i

i 12 ! 4 Okay. I don't mean to mix up who gets licensed
5 i

j 13 and who doesn't. -

m
!

* *x
5 I4 I BY WITNESS BROOM:
$ !

2 15 | A Yes, sir; certainly.
= .

j 16 | 4 Now, that function of yours over nuclear licensing
A i

h
17 and the additional environmental aspect continued to June of

E 18 ,!
3 '79?

I-

s i

I9 | BY WITNESS BROOM:2
n

20 A Yes. With the qualification that I had also

2I gained a discipline engineering responsibility in the interim, ,

! l

22 ' but yes, I had responsibility over those two areas up until
i

23 ' that time. That's correct.
|

24 | @ Mr. Vurpillat, I would turn to you for a moment. |
t

25 With respect to your testimony on Page 5, maybe on !
;

!

!
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4-9 1 to Page 6, I'm simply not clear, beginning at Lines 32 to 33 |

2 you state, " Prior to joining Brown & Root I spent eight years,"

3 and so on.

4 I'm not clear where in the chronology this eight

e 5 years and succeeding periods are.
h ,j 6| Is this eight years immediately prior to being at
R
& 7 Brown & Root?
A

| 8 BY WIO NESS VURPILLAT:
O
q 9 A No. The way that's stated, that was the first
E

$ 10 employment after getting out of college, and it's consecutive
!
j 11 from then on.
m

j 12 i G Okay. So if we go through this, each experience

5 I

g 13 ; you have is frcm college forward?
m i

h 14 I BY WITNESS VURPILLAT: ,

$ !
2 15 A That's correct.
U
'

-j 16 { g And then therefore the last one we get to is the
A

g 17 |. one immediately before Brown & Root?
a

: a
5 18 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT: '

5 I:

( $ 19 ' A That's right.
! I' I

20 ! O Was that the United Engineers'& Constructors |

2I position?|
i i
'

i

22 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
i

; .
'

I23 ' A Yes. That's right. I

!

O okay. I had it backwards, mysel'. !24 '
|

25 I want to ask a few questions about the organization !
!
I

f

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !.
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'4-10 1 under you. Otherwise, I hope to be able to leave a number of.

1
'

2 questions in that area for later when perhaps we can save some

3 time.

4 I don't know if you are familiar with the chart

= 5 that is in Attachment 2 to Mr. Frazar's testimony.

h i

j 6| BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
.

,

@, 7 A Yes. That's part of the Frazar/Goldberg Panel?

M
j 8 G Yes, sir.

d
9 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

i
o
$ 10 | A Yes.

$ '

j 11 4 This particular. chart shows the power group
3: !

y 12 quality assurance manager, and I take it that's you.
E i

| 13 BY WITNESS 'VURPILLAT:
=

, ,

y 14
! A That's me, that's right.

-
=j 15 G All right, and then it shows a line over to the
=

j 16 South Texas Project.
A j

N 17 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
:s .

E !18 ; A Yes, sir.'a

5 | |

"g 19 ! G How many other boxes are there underneath there,
n

| 20 in other words, parallel to the South Texas Project?

2I | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
| j

|
- i

22 1 There are --|
|

|

G What do they represent? f
'

23 '
1
'

24 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

25 1 There are two other boxes immediately reporting to
i

!.
I l
,

1
;: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. l
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4-11
1 me. One is the Comanche Peak quality assurance project

2| manager, and then I have a Houston assistant department

3 manager who is responsible for all of the activities in the

4 QA department except for those directly related day by day

5| to South Texas and Comanche Peak.e
A 1

'e
@ 6; ---

R i

$ 7

s
8 8

.

d I

d 9j
2[
E 10
E
= !

j 11 i
a i

ti 12 '
z
k ,

j 13 i
* i

2 14
- -

,

E i
e ! ~

2 15
x
= I

i$
2

'

17

N i

g 18 j
= 1
E 19
5 -

20 !
'

I
21! '

22
i

( 23
'

24 1
!

25
'

t

i

t

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.i
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4-12

1 BY MR. JORDAN:

2 4 Does that mean everything that's non-nuclear?

3 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

4 A Reporting to the Houston assistant CA nanager is

e 5 fossil QA, is the auditing group, the administration group for
b t

] 6| the department, and some staff positions, most of which are
R
E 7 unoccupied at this time. The quality assurance engineering

3
| 8 staff renders surveillance, and so forth,

d i
d 9! G But none of what goes on under the Houston assistant
5 |

@ 10 department manager is related to Comanche Peak or STP?
z '

!-

q l1 .BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
3

( 12 | A That's c;rrect, except for the auditing activity. I
~

'

j 13 | G Then the auditing is related?
=3 ,

*n

5 14 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT: ,

b
=
g 15 ; A Well, that group audits both Comanche Peak and
= 1

g 16 i South Texas, yes. |
,w i

! I'-
g 17 G Back to you, Dr. Brecm, and getting to Brown & Root i

5 i,-

j 18 and STP in particular, can you tell us how many people Brown & |
P i 1

&
19 , Root now has employed at the STP site, as of today?2

n
|20 BY WITNESS BROOM: |

21! A No, sir, I don't have an up-to-date figure on that.

22 | I could get you one.

23 ' 4 Do you know the total that is employed related to i

|

24 the STP Project?
i

25 fff ;
!

i

|
|

I ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |
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4-13 1. BY WITNESS BROOM:
I

2 A As of today, no, I don't have any up-to-date

3, figures on the employment. As you'know, there have been some
i

4| recent reductions in staff, and of course attrition takes place!

e 5 all of the time. I don't have a current figure.
M I
e i

j 6| 4 I hope I didn't make things too tight for your
R
$ 7 answer by saying up to today. What's the most recent figure
4
] 8! that you wo nd know?

I
d i

d 9! BY' WITNESS BROOM:
$ \

@ 10 A I don't have an actual number with me. I didn't
!

% 11 | bring a copy of that material with me. I can get you some
3 !

I
g- 12 numbers very quickly if you tell me specifically what you
5 !

{ 13 i want to know.

m

5 14 | Do you want to know the total number of employees
'c

=
g 15 ! on STP?
$ !

j 16 | 4 I'll tell you specifically a number of categories
A

Il 17 ' that I guess I thought we would be ready for today, and someu .

5 |

d 18 | of.them you may have now, some of them you may not.'

$ 19 |
C

First, the total number e oyed at the site.
n !

20 I BY WITNESS BRCOM:
i

21 A We have that information concerning QA. You're
4 .

22 | not talking about QA?
\23 G I'm talking about the total Brown & Root employment |
I

24 : at the site, and the total on the project, whether on or off

i25 + the site.
;

>
. I
t \

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |
>
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4-14 1 And I want the reductions in force for the year
1

2i beginning January 1, 1981, with breakdowns by the disciplines or

3 areas in which positions were reduced, and also the dates. |

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A I didn't understand your last part there, a

h 4

@ 6' breakdown by --
R
R 7 G By areas; for example, at least as I look at --

X
j 8 think of areas, elactrical --

d
d 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
i
0

0 10 A Or crafts?
$

'

G -- crafts, or administrative, whatever the
i
'

j 11 l
3 i

I 12 ! approcriate area is, and I would like, if there's an
3 ij 13 administrative area that the distinction be made between ,

a
w
5 I4 ! clerk-typist type of positions and more managerial types of
d

15 positions.g
|

. 16 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, what years were]
A

I

U. 17 i those?
$ i
- i

18 | MR. JORDAN: My request relates to January 1, 1981w
,
t

% |

* I
192 to the present. ;

i
n !

j 20 ! BY MR. JORDAN:
1

21 % I gather that you have figures on QA personnel.
'

;

22 ' We might as well get those ncw. j

| 9 .

t

23 ' Mr. Vurpillat, do you have what the present total is? |
|

24 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT * |
|

0 A Yes, I have the present total at the site, and I |
:

I i

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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4-15 1 believe this is as of the 1st of May and not as of today, and

2 the nunier --

- |

3 G Is that the 1st of May or the 1st of June? !-

$ 1
'

4 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
!

I
5i A Pardon me, the 1st of June.e

h |
] 6| As I recall, that number is 228 at the site.

'R
& 7 G That's not the total of QA altogether?

2
| 8 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:
d i

% 9| A That's total QA at the site.
2 i

h 10 ! G okay. What's the total QA, period?

= |
) 11 |

BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:
3 ,

j 12 f A You would need to add to that the group in Houston,
E !

y 13 I including vendor surveillance people who are not always in
'*

.

w
i 14 {, Houston, of 38.

~

$
'

2 15 ; G So those are current figures?
E I

y 16 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:!

* i

i 17 ; A That's correct. Plus we have auditors who do not
$ !
5 18 | work full time on South Texas. They spend the majority of
E |
8 i

19 | their time working on South Texas, but they are not assignedg
n i

20 to the South Texas Project QA group.

21
| G Those are the people in the organizational block i

!

22 |
-

'

| you just described a 1.ittle while ago?
!

23 ' BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:

24 ! A Yes. That's correct. That's right.

i

25 , ///
{

'

.

'
|

| | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
|

.
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6-16 I BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A Mr. Jordan, I have a problem in that regard,

3 concerning your request for the total project personnel.

I4' It's easy for us to, identify the numcer of people

5 at the site, but when you talk about home office personnel,

4
3 6 we have a large nunber of people who work part time on So".th
R :

7'*
S j Texas and we have a larger number that work full time, and I'm
M i

j 8| not sure what 'ou want.f
d i

[. 9 *! G I would like certain,1v the ones that work full time,
a

E I

y 0 .o question of that..

E
_

5 II! I'm not interested in people who spend an
3 !

"E 12 I insignificant amount of time or who have basic responsibilities
= :
"

135 in other areas and just get in conversations now and then, but
= ,

'A iI4| i somebody who really works half time on the project I th~ ink we
= |

$ 15 | should know about it. I'll put it at that, half time.

=.
I 0

i

I

si i BY WITNESS BROOM:
A

"d
17 A Okay. We'll try to accommodate that; you know,

,

= 1

b I0 that's a detailed check of literally thousands of time sheets
| ,=

19 I*
to arrive at that, but we'll do the best we can.3 i

n ,

20 l
j 4 Unless someone else wants to burden you that way,

unless there are people who are particularly important and

22 - that can be identified without going through a great long time
l

23 sheet check, I'm not going to worry about that.

24 |-
! BY WITNESS BROOM:

| |

A Okay. We'll do the bent we can, and we'll tell you !

'
'

25 '
!
1

:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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2 -17 1'4
I the basis on which we did it when we give you the data, and

2 then we can pursue it from there.

3i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: One clarification.

4 Mr. Vurpillat, were the numbers that you gave for

i
5' QA personnel solely those employed by Brown & Root and not=

3
9
] 6| including those assigned to the Brown & Root office by Houston,

6 7|E
| this Houston group that you mentioned?

K !

j 8! WITNESS VURPILLAT: It does not include any HL&Pi

d
( 9 people. The numbers that I gave also do not include MAC people.
z Io i

g 10 ' There are nine MAC people currently, Management Analysis Company.
Z |
=
j 11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Right.
3

g 12 | WITNESS VURPILLAT: And they're all assigned --
~

i
g 13 ' they're all at the site. So you need to increase that number

+ =
z
g 14 | b'y nine to get a total complement of QA.

$ !
2 15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
$ -

,7 16 ---

d ;

6 17 |
$ i

'E 18

E

$ 19 ;
& !

20 l i

; i

21 I !

! ! l

22 , |
'

|'
:

i 23 :

| !

l 24 ' { 1
l i

: |

25

!

|
| | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. l
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Q-18

1 BY MR. JORDAN:

2 Q. What about the PTL people?

3 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

4i A Mr. Jordan, I'll have to get that number for you.

= 5 I don't have it.
M
"

l

j 6| Q. I wasn't really asking for the number. That's not

y .

$, 7| included in the nine?

M

| 8 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
d
d 9 A No, that is not included, no.
i '

10 |
o

! Q. Now, I would like a breakdown of this fromg
E

| 11 January 1 to the present, reductions in force, or what the
m i

j 12 ' totals have been.

E I

g 13 Do you have that information?
: m -

,

E 14 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
d i

e i .

2 15 ! A I have it with me. I can get it for you at the
U |
g 16 ! next break.
s

i 17 0 Okay. Fine.

5 -

$ 18 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
5 ! ,

$ 19 ! A Again, would you tell me exactly what you want

!20 i breakdown-wise? -

,

I
i

21 Q. What I'd like is first the totals at January 1, |,

! |
with any RIF's or changes in the numbers to the present, and ;22 I

!'23 a breakdown by however you are organized, like discipline,

24 area, where the numbers have changed.
I

'25 ///
l,

!!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. !4
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1

4-19 1 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

2| A. Okay. Fine.

3 G Gentlemen, I'd like to talk with both of you for a

4 while about t,he underlying question of quality assurance,

e 5 quality in general, how it's achieved, what kinds of issues,
_5 !

j 6| and I know you've been listening to a lot of that kind of talk
R
& 7| since this hearing began, and you both appear to be important
3 i

j 8| to Brown & Root's attitudes ,
'd

:i 9 I'll start with you, Dr. Broom.

$ i
'

y 10 ! One of the points that has been discussed

5 |

j 11| considerably throughout the hearing is this concept of doer's
3 i

( 12 | responsibility, that the constructor or whoever is responsible

5 !

13 ' for actually doing tne work is the one who really has to be

m

E 14 ! responsible for quality, and particularly the recommendation
$j 15 has been that this is the reason that they should have a
= |

j 16' j quality assurance / quality control function as well as the
s |

N 17 I construction function.
E

} 18 And the correlary to that that's mentioned so many
!

E !

19 , times is that you can't inspect quality into construction,

20 j and I'd like you, Dr. Broom, to begin with, if you could tell i

I.

21 ' us whether you agree with what you've heard of that philosophy !
1

22 and if you could discuss for us your own thoughts along that f
:

23 line. j
i

24 BY WITNESS BROOM: |

25 A. Mr. Jordan, I'll be gl2d to discuss my philosophy
!

'

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. l.
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l

:4-20 i! along that line. I don't know how to answer how I feel about
I

2 all that I've heard. I'm not sure I've heard everything here, !

3 and let me try expressing my philosophy and you guide me with
1

4I whatever specific questions you might have in regard to the
1

5| preceding testimony.i=

h !
@ 6| G That will be fine.
g ;

R 7 BY WITNESS BROOM:
Xj 8 A. I believe that you cannot inspect quality into a,

d I

!,
9I product. Quality is an achievement of the requirements thatd

i

g 10 l are established by the design and specifications, and they
z i
= 1

j 11 j must be met by the people who. fabricate, manufacture or perform
B i

i li | the work, construct, or whatever the subject is in question.

E
g 13 The doer has the responsibility for doing the work
2 j

| 14 | right. Quality assurance / quality control can verify that
$ |j 15 ' that's done, but they can't achieve quality.
m

j 16 % You said -- well, let me ask you, Mr. Vurpillat,
as

,

!! 17 ! the same question.
E |w

3 18 Could you provide us your thoughts or your basic
:
t.

19 ! philosophy of achieving quality as it relates to this doer'sa
M !

20 responsibility concept that has be;n discussed?
|

21 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
| ,

A. I don't have any problem with what has been said !22 I
!

23 in this regard before. To say it again in my own words, the !

24 , quality of the product, the conformance to the requirements of
i

1

25 the product has to be achieved by the people organizations, and I

i !
!

! i
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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4-21 1| by that I don't mean companies, I mean pieces of a company,
|

2 groups doing the work, that actually do the work.

| 3 Let me take it one step further. The quality

4 control, or the inspection function is also responsible for

= 5 the quality of its work. In other words, it has to do the
3nj 6I inspection correctly, so it is not excl,uded from the quality
-
n i

8, 7' of its own product, if you will,

s
] 8 ---

d j
o 9 i

$ \

10 |
1:
E
= :

j 11 j
'

Is

( 12 j
5 I
g 13 ' .

= i

'

| 14 i
$
2 15

E |
E 16 |
A 1

6 17 |
4 :
E 18

5

$ 19 ,
M i

20 |
|

21 |

! I

22 i
i

I23
|
14

24 | !

25 ,

i |

|
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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3707"l I 4 Is that it?
p |

DDd- 2 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT: *

3 A As related to can you inspect quality in/no
.

4; you can' t inspect quality into the product; and yes, it

e 5 is the responsibility of the people who are actually making

@ 6|| the project.
R I

R 7 G I notice -- and basically, therefore, you

I] 8 agree with what Dr. Broom has said?
O
q 9 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
z

h 10 | A Yes.
5
] Il i G I notice, Dr. Broom, that you said.that achieving
R !

g. 12|' quality -- what your goal is to achieve and meet the designs
E I
a
5 13 ' and specifications of the product?
m

h 14'f BY WITNESS BROOM: . .

b i
z

15j!r A That is correct.
U ,

y 16 i G Isn' t achieving the proper designs and specifications
A

d I7 indeed also part of achieving the quality of the product?
?
'$ 18 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
5

h 19 , A Yes, that is correct.
n

'

20 You must be sure that you have set the proper

2I| requirements and then you must be sure that you meet those

22 | requirements. 1
i

i
*

| 23 ' O So that getting to quality is really a pervasive

24! question of being sure on the line that you're doing it
25 right, whether the line is the production of the design,

i

i

rALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. l,
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i-2 1I specifications and so on, or whether the line is pouring

2 concrete or actually doing the construction?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A. Or doing the inspections properly; that's

5g correct.
ce

] 6 G Or doing inspections properly, where the question:

E i
2 7' is the quality of doing the inspections?
s
j 8 BY WITNESS BROOM:
d
d 9 A Yes.
Y
g 10| g This is really for both of you, and we may
! |

@ lI as well begin with D7. Broom again.i ,

a '

y 12 ! If you were to approach a project similar
5

f 13 to STP, and the only reason I say "similar to," I don't
n
E 14 :

i want to take you out of that particular one, but a project
c' !

15 j of that magnitude and significance.

j 16
w

. If you were coming to it, how would you go
;

,y 17 | about evaluating the quality of the project?
=

} 18 BY WITNESS BROOM:
-
w

g I9| A. The quality of the project?
,n i

I20 G The quality of the work that is being done
i

2I by the company that's in the role that Brown & Root plays !

l22 ! at the South Texas Project? !

23 BY WITNESS BROOM:

24 | A. If I were in the role of a client or regulator

25 or management of the constructor? What is my point of

|r

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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B-3 1 view?

!
i2 4 I,will put you in a role of an independent

3 consultant who has been brought in to evaluate the quality.

4 How do you do that?

= 5 MR. NEWMAN: I'm going to have to object.

@ 6 I'm not sure I understand what that question mean.
R
& 7 "How do you evaluate the quality?" The quality
M

] 8 of what?
d
y 9, MR. JORDAN: I must say I think I was fairly
3 !

$ 10 | clear.

$ '

j 11 ; The quality of the work being done by the
3

y 12 | company in the role of Brown & Root.
3 |
y 13 j WITNESS BROOM: The role of the quality assurance
2

i

m
i 14 program, assuming that the project has a quality assurance
$j 15 program, is to verify the quality of the work being done.
* \

j 16 : If I were an independent outside consultant
s
N 17 coming in and faced with that responsibility, I supposs
a
5 18 |3 I would begin by evaluating the quality assurance program.
c -

I 19 I BY MR. JORDAN:

20 0 And then? I want to get the whole picture
!

21 I of how you would go about evaluating the quality of the | ;

22 ! work being done.

23 BY WITNESS BRCOM:

24 i A I would determine whether the quality assurance i

25 program was being performed correctly, or in conformance :

!
'

!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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3710
;i-4 I with what was supposed to be done.

|

| 2 I would review the results of inspections.
!

3 I would review the results of audits.
4 I would review the records that that QA program
5j had generated..

?
3 6

i I would determine if I had confidence in the
R ;

i*
S 7 i people and the organization doing that work, and on that
;
[ 8 basis, depending on what I found, I would render a judgmenti

d t"
~. 9| that the quality was acceptable, or the quality was not,z .

O i

h
10 again depending on what I found.

= !

! II ! 4 This is based on an evaluation of the qualityn <

j 12 i assurance program?
5 I
"
5 13 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
2 .

.
.m i

5 I4 | A Yes. That would be where I would start, yes. *

c_ ,

{ 15
| 0 Okay. So that's where you would start. Wherez
I ty 16

would you go frcm there?s
N I7

BY WITNESS BROOM:
$
' i~

3 18|' A Depending on what I f ound, I might want to
C i"

19 |' verify that the inspections, for instance, were being --3
n t

20 ' 7,m not exactly sure how to express this,
i

21 i
I would look at inspection records. ;

L
22

G This is quality control inspection records?

23
BY WITNESS BRCOM:

24 :bn \A Yes, I would also look at inspections being
25

perf ormed. Now, I view that a part of the QA program.
I
,| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

. . . - - --



|
1

3711
h-5 1 Perhaps you don't.

2 4 No, I do. That's why I was wondering. I|

3 thought you had sort of finished with QA.

4 BY MITNESS BROOM:

5 A In that sense, I think that's as far as youe

I

@ 6| would have to go to determine the quality of the work
R ;

2 7| being done and the quality of the project or product.
M

| 8 g Mr. Vurpillat, would you answer the same question?
d
d 9 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:,

z
o
y 10 A I believe that were I asked to perform that
N
j II j function, the first thing that I would look at would be
3 '

N I2 | the requirements that had been established for the function,
5
g 13 ' and after writing those down or determining what those
= i

! 14 | were, then check 'the conformance of the product that had
b i
=

15 !
].- been generated to those requirements, and you'd do that
=

g 16 | a number of ways.
A ;

$ 17 When you can get to the product, you can assess
N i '

{ 18 | it by inspecting it, by reviewing it, any number of ways.
A I

"g 19 , You can do that in part, assuming there are
n i

20| certain time restraints and you don't have an infinite
!

21| amount of time to do this, and you have limited resources. !

22 I would do that on a sampling basis and probably
23 ' at a relatively high level of procuct.

24| G I'm sorry, I guess I didn't understand you.
,

i

25 A relatively?
,

!,

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
|

|
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$-6 I BY WITNESS VURPIIIAT:

2 A Higher level of product.

3 By that I mean if you are going to be evaluating

4 design and have a limited amount of time and good engineering

5 resources,. design resources to use, I would evaluate conceptual

] 6 design, or a very high level of the design.
E i*
S 7 '' As far as manufactured products are concerned,
3
| 8 I would look at specifications and I would look at the

,

4 1

9~. qualifications of the manufacturer and things like that;

O 10g and then some of the larger products, maybe a reactor
_

=
4

II ,
vessel for instance; at that level, rather than getting

a
" 12
E i into nuts and bolts kind of a thing.
: i

| 13 And you could do that to a limited extent,
,

m t

$
I4 but the quality assurance program, the definition of the .

uj 15 program, the program itself, the staffing, the execution,=
i- 16 ' '

i ! of the QA program and a review of the documentation would '

d
i

" '

d 17 | probably be the best place to go to get a good idea of
'

E l !I0
$ the quality of the over-all product, of the project as i

Iw

".,E19 Iyou put it, to get the best idea on a limited amount of I

20 '
; time with a limited amount of resources.

,

i

21 | |
; G Now, so far both of you -- Dr. Broom has relied
$ !

22 '' >

entirely on evaluation of QA/QC. Mr. Vurpillat you have h

23 ' added something of what sounds to me like an independent !
t

24 ' icheck. j;

25 !
//

i,
,

i

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. l
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,

-7 1 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

2 A. Well, I think that that doesn't differ with

3 what Dr. Broom says. It just expands a little bit on

' ' 4 it.

e 5 Obviously, you want to check requirements
5

| 6 and check into the conformance of the product, the various
E

!

8, 7 products to the requirements is part of the quality assurance
a
j 8 prograr., or is a quality assurance function.
d I

q 9| CL Assuming that you found that the quality assurance
z

10 program appeared to be acceptable and meet the accepted
-! .

$ II I standards for quality assurance programs and to be operating
* !

( 12 as intended, is there anywhere you might look for some
e !

13 iy sort of independent evidence that -- as a doublecheck
~

. | 14 on whether you were correct about your evaluation of the '

E I
15g quality assurance program?

=

j 16
In other words, let me be more specific. You,s ;

h
17 mentioned, Mr. Vupillat, checking aspects of the product

= !

} 18 ' itself. That would be an independent check of whether
E

19g the quality assurance program had in fact worked, wouldn' t
n

20 | it?

2I BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

22 ' A. If you're assuming that part of the quality
23 '

assurance program on this hypotheticcd -- or this particular

24 project, including also checking the product, then yes.
25

If you found the product out of conformance

i
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. | |
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1

-)-8 I| and the quality assurance program was supposed to have
|

2 checked it before and didn't, and had checked it and had

3 not discovered the same things you had, you could draw
141

certain conclusions.

g5 g similarly, if you were informed of failures

] 6 in construction, and I can take examples from this case
"b 7| just to illustrate.
K

$ 8
If you were informed of somelnumber of welds

d
d
z. 9| didn' t meet specifications, that kind of information,

10 although somebody had given it to you, rather than you
-
_

5 II had actually gone and dug it up yourself,-would be thea

g 12 kind of information that would lead you into an examination
:
q 13 of whether in fact the QA program itself was working properly,.

4 14
wouldn't it? '

=

bI BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:=
g 16 . A. I think you would have to take that kind of
us i

3' ! information, using percentage of rejecticns of welds as17

{
18

$ an example. You would have to put that in a perspective
s
"

19 1
8 of time along in the project, similar numbers on similar, |

e

n

20
projects and this sort of thing, to determine whether

2I i

or not you had a program that was effective. }
,

22 I~ g I take it you don't disagree with what --

BY WITNESS BROOM:

! 24;
A. No. I basically agree with that. ;

|25 g Getting back to fundamental quality in a |
,

! '
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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-9 1 project, in the work such as Brown & Root is doing at

2 the South Texas Project, or really, virtually any other

3 type of wor)., I think, would you say that in what you

4 would consider to be a quality project that you would
e 5 expect to find good quality work, essentially, across
5

] 6 the board?
R
S 7 In other words, in each of the areas of the
A

| 8 project, there is going to be a pretty hir.: level of quality.
d
:i 9 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to havs
2

h 10 to object to that question.x
-

) 11 { The term " quality" has not been defined. Are
is

g 12 | we talking about quality in terms of the documentation
= i

3
5 13 quality, in terms of the structures?

im

j 14 | Again, I think the witness really requires
$

| 15 | clarification of that to get a meaningful response for
z
'

16 ! the record.j
w 1

g 17 ! Maybe Mr. --
E i
:n 18 i i

MR. JORDAN: I'11 be glad to get back into !
C

I9 i it r, little bit more.

20 | BY MR. JORDAN:

21| Q, I am not talking about specific documentation
|

22 or structures or something of that sort.

23 : I'm trying to get to yo-:r general and your
24 basic understanding of the concept of quality.
25 ' Now, I will pursue this.

!

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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0-10 1 MR. NEWMAN: That's been asked and answered.
|

2 MR. JORDAN: The specific area of the concept

3 of it has been asked and answered, but this question has

4. not,

a 5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
h
j 6[ BY MR. JORDAN:
R i

$, 7' G When I say " quality" in talking about a project
X

] 8 that you might be looking at and where you are asking
d
& 9I the question of whether there is in fact quality there

$ i

g 10 | or it is a quality project, wouldn't you expect for a
$ !

j 11 | quality project where quality. is being achieved, that
is i

Ig 12 whatever the different areas of the project are -- and
5 !

g 13 j in this case it's construction, engineering, welding,
a :

3 14 so on, and I'll add some others and you can comment on
'

E
2 15 , them, too.
N i
j 16 | It's secretarial work, it's administrative
^ |

d 17 ;. work, it's recordkeeping.
$
M 18 | Wouldn't you expect that across the board
c i

8 |

19 ! there would be a high level of quality in what you wouldg
n ,

20 | consider to be a quality project?
, 1

21 ! MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the question rcally ;

1 !

22 isn' t susceptible of that kind of a response.
1

23 I don' t know of a program in which the quality

24! of the secretarial work, for example, would possibly be |
| !

25 related to any matter before this Board. |
:

i !
d ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. i
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9-11 1 The fact that a secretary makes a mistake

2 typing, if that's the nature of the question he's asking,
i

3 I don't believe it's getting tis a useful response.
'

4 I think that if what we' re trying to get at

= 5 is does the job conform to specifications, which is basically
h
j 6 the definition of quality which has been offered by the
R |
2 7 witnesses, then I think one can answer meaningful questions:
2
] 8 but I think these other questions which really depart
d
c; 9 from that definition of quality and essentially have no
$
g 10 j definition will not elicit a useful response for the record.
N .

] 11| JUDGE.BECHHOEFER: Well, the way I perceive
3

g 12 the question -- maybe I'm wrong -- is witnesses are being,

5 :

$ 13 ! asked if the project can.be a quality project if there's
= ;

a
5 14 a major weak link someplace. Is that wh'at you're driving
Ej 15 at, because if you're not, then you'll have to explain
a

j 16 it to me.
A \

d 17 i
$ |
5 18 ___
-

E 19
R i

20!
,

21| 1

!
'

22 i
|'

I23

24 . |
! l

25
|

|

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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@-12 1 ! MR. NEWMAN: Well, I think it's just the opposite

2 of that.

3 You talked about a major link. There's none

4 of these projects that I could remotely imagine having

a 5 secretarial work counting as a major component of the
k
j 6 project.
g I

I
@, 7 MR. JORDAN: I would refine that. That''s
2
| 8; not at all far from what I was driving at.
0
=; 9 When I threw in secretarial, and you'll recall
z

h 10 that I said that these are certainly areas that you might
5
$ II | comment on, because they are obviously peripheral to whether
is

y 12 somebody pours concrete correctly.
5 I

13 ! I'm trying to get to the basic over-all quality
w

g 14 of a project. Presumably, secretarial work would not
s ! .

2 15 i be a fatal weak link, but it is also reasonable to ask
s ,

j 16 | whether on a quality project you wouldn' t expect quality
w ;

6 17 ! to be demanded everywhere.
s '

} 18 Secretarial happens to be in everywhere, and

E I i

g 19 | if he wants to say, obviously, some areas are less important
n |

20 than others, he's welcome to do that. |
2I JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think the witness can

| |
22 ! answer in those terms. !

! i

23 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
i

24 { 3, 7 11 ery, I
;

!

25 I'm a little confused about your use of the

i i
: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I
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d-13 1 term " quality project."i

i

2 Let me see if I understand.

3 I presume you mean a projact where work is

4 being done properly, the QA program is being implemented
a 5 properly in general conformance with all of the requirements.
h
j 6 If that's what you mean when you refer to
"

l

$ 7| a quality project?
M
j 8 G I would add one thing to that, and if you
d i
d 9 I feel this differentiates it significantly from your previous
z. I

2 10 understanding, you can explain it; but what I would add6
'E

$ Il j to that is those responsible for the project have a commitment
is

j 12 1 to and proper attitudes toward the achievement of quality.= i

"a i

5 13 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
a

fI4'
A. Okay. I'll accept that.

fe ij 15 0 Okay, then, go ahead.
x

j 16 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
^

17 A. In such a project, if those type of attitudes

5 18 | pervade the project, you would expect to see generally_

E I

19
; good quality work wherever you looked.

20| I guess that's the question you asked,
i i

21| It does not say, though, that on a project

22 that is meeting all of the necessary requirements in a
I23 ' general sense, you will not find deviations and a few I

24 | people here, a few people there, a few instances here.

25
An area you try to start up, you may have

| |
I

r
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!

9-14 1I significant problems in getting it debugged, if you will,
2 or whatever.

!

3 That may be a prcject that fully meets all

4 requirements.

= 5

E
I guess what I'm really having a little problem

| 6 with is that if work is done not in conformance with the
R I

d 7| requirements the first time, you don't like that; but
M '

] 8! if you detect that and you bring it into requirements,
d
d 9 you still have met the quality required for the project.,

$
g 10 We don't like having to redo any work. We
$ :

3 II i want to do work correctly every time the first time.
m i

I

g. 12 ' We try to do our work that way. We don't
5 .

j 13 ' always make it.
= ;

a
j .14 That doesn' t mean that a job on which we are
he .

g 15 j having problems not doing everything right the first time-

z i

I.

16
ai i isn't a quality project, because in my definition of the
A i

y 17 term, and I believe you agreed to that definition a mcment
,

5 i

s 18 | ago, that the quality project is the one that ultimately
'

c -

* i

19 does meet all the requirements.
20

Certainly, in a nuclear powerplant, before !
!

21 the plant is successfully finished and granted an operating !
22 i license, all the requirements have to be met. That's

i

23 ' a given.
t

24 i
(L I would by no means -- I accept what you've j

25 :, aid, certainly, and by no means want to imply that Brown &
| |

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |
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3-15 1 Root or you or anyone else should be superhuman.

2 We obviously all make mistakes as we are going

3 along.

4 I guess I would -- Let me ask you,'

a 5 Mr. Vurpillat, if you essentially agree or if you have
h
3 6 anything to add with what he's just said?

'g
8 7| BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
;:

] 8 A. No, I agree with what Dr. Broom said.
d
Q[ 9 Again, if we're talking about a project that
z
p
G 10 is as massive as the South Tex:as Project, for instance,
5
j 11 or any similar undertaking, whether it be a regulatedi

is |
~

Y 12 project or an unregulated project, the size and scope
il
g 13 i of a nuclear powerplant, one certainly would expect fnistakes
=

i .

| 14 to be made, but would expect the final product to be correct
i

E !

j 15 and that there will be systems set up within the project
z

3[ I0 to make sure.
^

|

17 | Again, whether it's a regulated project or:.a

= I

} 18 | an unregulated project.
c
t.

g l9 | 0 Now, Dr. Broom, I gathered from Jour testimony
n i

20f that you -- and I'm referring here to page 13, lines 8
:

.

21 ! through 14, according to my note -- that you are convinced
,

!
22 that Brown & Root's attitudes towards quality at this !;

23 I project have been proper from the beginning.
!

24 I just want to be sure that that's what the !

25 meaning of your sentence is there.
;

;

I
|'
: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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9-16 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A. Yes, sir. Since my first joining the Brown

I
3 & Root Company, I have experienced the proper attitude

4 among the management of the company and among the vast

5g majority of people.
*

I
@ 6; I have encountered people with the wrong attitude,
~
n
@, 7 and if I've ever had anything to say about it, we've done
2
[ 8) something about it in those cases.
d '

=, 9 0 I take it that in your view that given the
! !
y 10 i definition of quality as you gave us a moment ago, youz i
_ ,
_

11j consider this to be one of Brown & Root's quality projects?
3

| 12 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
E I

13 ! A. The South Texas Project?

! 14 '
i 4 Yes.

t I

15 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:

y 16 ;
A. I'm not proud of any deficiency we have on

A i

h I7 | that job. I'm certainly not proud of the deficiencies
_- .

M 18{ that were determined by 79-19.
C :

h 19 ! Am I satisfied with the -- I guess you aren i

20 implying some quality level of the job?
!

2I I
No, I'll never be satisfied the quality level

22 of the project.

23 Do I believe we' re meeting the quality objectives
24 of the project?

25 Yes. We have had problems in doing that in
t

I
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!

6-17 1 the pasti probably still have a few problems left.

2 CL But those -- I qualified my statement by relying

3 on your definition of quality which you had given, as

4 opposed to some sort of broad definition.

= 5 Your definition takes into account the problems
5

$ 6| that a company faces when it does a complicated job, like
R
$ 7 a nuclear powerplant for example, and the fact that doing
N
j 8 things wrong the :.irst time, as long as you correct them,
d
:i 9 is not an indicator of the lack of quality.
s I
g 10 | That's what my question got to, and I gather,
z .

= i

) II| given that definition, that this is a quality project
is i

12 | for Brown & Root?
= |

3
5 13 BY WITNESS BROOM: -

,=o i

| 14j 3, 7.d like to make two ccmments.
$ij 15 | First of all, I did not mean to imply that
* I

d 10 I whenever we do work incorrectly the first time, that that's
A ;

h
17 acceptable.

y 18 ||
*

That is not our goal. I think I stated that
5 |

19 ! we've instructed and preached and continue to instruct

20 our people that doing work correctly the first time is
|
1

2I| our requirement.
! :

22
|That's not a QA program requirement. That's
1

23 a management objective. |
|

24 That's the principle on which our policies !
i

25 are based. We want every employee to do everything right

t i
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I
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1

2-18 1 the first time, and we want them to feel a personal commitment

2 to doing their job, and I'll throw in the secretaries

3 you were referring to earlier. -

4 We want everybody to be concerned about the

a 5 quality of their work.
!
] 6 So in that sense, I did not mean to imply
R
6, 7 that I was satisfied with the situation where work was
;t
j 8 not being done correctly the first time.
d
:i 9 I do recognize that we probably will not achieve
z

h 10 , our goal perfectly, and in that sense I'd like to say
!

j 11 | that at South Texas I believe we have been identifying
3 :

( 12 | those cases where we have not done the work correctly,
4 I

g 13 ! and we have been correcting that situation.
'

m -
,

| 14 | In that sense, I t'hink we have been conforming
$ |

15 ' to quality requirements._

j 16 0, Moving on from this area a bit, at the top
s ,

d 17 ! of page 15, I have a mechanical question.
s
5 18 , You reference annual reviews, " annual QA/QC

E 19 |g ; program review... performed...by B&R management personnel
M '

20 | with the assistance of. . .the Management Analysis Company

21| l
and the Southwest Research Institute." '

22 I'd simply like to ask you when the MAC and |
23 Southwest Research became involved in consulting or assisting

,

on these annual reports? !24

!
23 ff

,
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3-19 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A I believe the first of those reviews was in
3 1976.

4 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT: *

g 5 A We just finished the fifth one.
8
] 6| BY WITNESS BROOM:
R
R 7 A At any rate, the -- I believe the first of

"

| 8 those reviews was in '76. It could have been '75..

d
; 9 But since that time, annually -- and whenz

h 10 I say " annually," I'm talking about once a calendar year.
!
j 11 I believe that in the thrust of the show-
's

j 12 | cause response, if you counted months, we probably didn't
: I
3
5 13 i make it within 12 consecutive months for the year 1980,*

.

| 14 | but we completed it prior to the end of that calendar
$j 15 ~year.
=

d 16 We have conducted a review annually of our
w |

| 17 entire program, and we've done that by using people from
5 18 |o

| within our own organization for a couple of purposes outside
E |

g 19 | just the review of the program.
a '

20 i We wanted to use that review as an occasion
-

i

21 | to take people who are not directly in the quality assurance -

t i.

22 ! organization and get them involved in a quality assurance I

23 activity,. to show them how review of a program like that !
'

24 works, get them some firsthand closeup experience to those
,

25 , type of activity.
1

i ! 1
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5-20 1 We've done that by selecting people from generally
I4c

) 2 supervisory and management personnel within our group,

3 to form a team of people, and we've provided some assistance-

4 to that team through an outside consultant experienced

a 5 in quality assurance to head up that team, or to serve
5

3 5! as a consultant to that team to help plan and guide and
R i

$ 7 train those people and watch them as they go through this
sj 8 review process.
d
m; 9 That's been done at least since 1976.
E
h 10
E
=
j 11 1

|
___

,

m
!g 12

5
13 |j i

m

E 14 i
d ie i

2 15 | .

'

E

j 16
'd

i

d 17 I
E !
M 18

5 i"
n 19 ,!
5 |

20 |

21

22 1
!
|

23

24

f25

I
,

'
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-1 1i S And that's been MAC and Southwest Research
TP |
ed 2I have been involved?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4, A Yes. MAC was used for several years, and
i

= 5 this last year Southwest Research Institute did it.

] 6| I'm not real sure as to which firm helped

E i

& 7 us each year.

M
j 8| 0 Okay, but they didn't do it together?

0 I

: 9| BY WITNESS BROOM:
Y
@ 10| A No. No.

,g .

j 11 G Okay. On page.17, Dr. Broom, you refer to --
3

_

y 12 I'm sorry. Judge Bechhoefer?
5 !

d 13 I JUDGE BECHHOEE MR: I just wanted one clarification
2 I

$ 14 j of that last point we were on.
E '

2 15 | WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir.*

5 |

g' 16 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I believe your testimony
A

i 17 ' talks about a review, and the question asked, I think,

N i

E 18 i referred to a report.
E i
$ 19 i Does the review prodtsce a report every year?
n

20 ' WITNESS BRCOM: Yes, the review produces a
i i

'i

'

21 ; report. |
! i

22 I JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you. ;

i

'23 WITNESS BROOM: I didn't hear you say " report."

24 j I' m sorry, I; thought you said " review." !
'

|
25 MR. JORDAN: I thought I said " review." !

|

i:
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3-2 I BY MR. JORDAN:

2 4 On page 17, you refer here in your Answer
3 21 to a meeting in early 1978 in which Mr. Fitch met

4 with a number of people, including QA/QC personnel, and
e 5

5
I don't know whether to say he gave them a talk or a speech,

$ 6, but apparently he spoke to them about commitment to quality;
ig

d 7| and you also have in t.- iollowing paragraph a situation
8
| 8|

; in early 1979 when Mr. Bazor held a meeting with key supervisory
d i

=; 9i personnel and then reaffirmed management philosophy, as
iE

h10 you put it.
=
$ II Let me ask you first, since it doesn't seema

S II to appear specifically that Mr. Bazor was referring to
?-
g 13 ' quality assurance / quality control in that discussion?~,

:n
.

| 14 I
*

BY WITNESS BROOM:
5 1

15
A. Yes, and meeting all requirements.

~. ;

si 16 { I don' t remember everything that Mr. Bazors

h
I7 said, but certainly he addressed those subjects.,

:: r

M 18 0 Let me ask you, first: What prompted each_

; *

I9 of these meetings, beginning with the one in early 1978?
O

BY WITNESS BROOM:

21
A. Mr. Jordan, since I've been involved in nuclear

!

2| projects with Brown & Root, we've had these type sessions.
'

I

23 '
They are not anything formally scheduled;

24 | they are getting everybody together out at the construction
:25

site and talking to them. People involved in the management
i
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3-3 1' of our constraction organization do that from time to

i

2 time.

3 It's a part of what we,think is an over-all

4 obligation to not just sLmply write a memo stating what
e 5

b
your policy is, but to get out and visit the job and talk

,j 6! to people and let people see management representatives,
R ;

R 7 let them see that they are interested in the work by their
A
| 8 presence on the site, have a chance to talk to them.
d
9 9 I was -- In developing this testimony, Iz i

h 10 | was simply recalling some instances that came to mind
z |

= !

j 11! where I happened to be present, and I particularly recall
* !

( 12 ' these instances.
5 !

13 ! There have been several others. I could probably
w i

3 14 ~ recall some more.
$ !

{ 15 i I don't remember any specific reason for
= l

g 16 Mr. Fitch making this talk. He had done that on previouss

N 17 ' occasions at other projects.
E |

3 18 :
w

I don' t really know why he did that. I know-
w

$ 19 ! what he said, but I don't know why.
a

20 I don't place any significance on him doing

Ilf that.

I

22 | iIn the case of Mr. Bazor, he did that specifically i

!

23 ' because he was new in his job. A lot of the people knew

24 him, but had not seen him after he had been given this
25

|responsibility, and so he came down to, you know, say,
t

1-

i
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. I
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3?30;

3-4 1, "Here I am, and I'm your new boss, and we're still committed
)

i

2' to the policies that you've heard of before," and reinforce

3 policies that they had had transmitted to them by others.
4 I remember that being the specific reason

= 5 that Mr. Bazor made his talk.
R

$ 6 I believe he asked me about it or mentioned
R
A 7 to me~before he did that that he thought it would be a
aj 8 good idea, what did I think; and I said, "Sure, you ought
d
d 9, to get down there soon after you take office, you know,,

z

h 10 [ and make such a talk."
$
$ 11 G Were you present at'each of these meetings?u :

I 12 BY WITNESS BROOM:
13 -

5 13 ' A. Yes, I believe so.
,

:n

h " I4 I certainly was aware of Mr. Bazor's talk.
5 i

15
I remember Mr. Fitch's talk.

j 16 : G You don't recall specifically whether yous i

I7 | were there at Mr. Bazor's talk?
x 1

5
18 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

C |

I9 ! A. I talked with Jim Bazor about that talk and
20 , I talked to him afterwards, and I believe I was there;

II I but I can' t promise that I was there.
1

,

22 !
I

Can you tell us how long the Fitch meetingG
I

23 ' e
lasted?

24
i BY WITNESS BROOM:

25 ; A. Half an hour, something like that, as I recall.
t

i
-

! i
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1

;- 5 1 These were not prepared speeches.

2 0 Could you tell us what areas Mr. Fitch covered?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A Mr. Fitch?

e 5 0 Yes.

] 6 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
R i

d 7 A He covered the fact that this is a nuclear
3 i

j 8I powerplant project, that we have rules and regulations
d
d

3.
9, we have to comply with and he expects all people to meet

|

g' 10 I those requirements.
= i

$ II - Our quality assurance program requirements
*

I 12 must be adhered to.
5
a i

5 13 I don't remember him specifically addressing
= |
x >

- I4| in that particular talk reporting things to the NRC. Ij
e >

j 15 j do remember him making reference to the open-door policy
= i

j 16 | and feeling free to report things.
s

N I7 ; He may have mentioned reports to the NRC.
=
M 18 | I don' t recall that in that particular talk. '
_

- c
| n

3 I9 | That's been some time ago.
"

i

20 !
O You don' t have a copy of what he said or anything

2I of that sort'
i

22 ' IBY WITNESS BROOM-
!

23 ' A No, I don't. I don't remember there being |
t

24
; a transcript. |

25 iG You didn't take any notes yourself, did you? j
i !

I !
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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- 3-6 I BY WITNESS BROOM:

2- A No, I did not.

3 g You haven't reviewed any notes of it since

4 that time?
5g BY WITNESS BROOM:

.

9

3 0 A No.
R
4 7
j I should add one other thing at this point.

| 8 There was a practice among our construction
d

$ ' managa.nent people for a long time whereby periodically --
5

10"
'

j and again, this is not a scheduled thing. I would guess
=
$ 'II a- couple of times a' years 'maybe*more - frequent 1y' thin' tiha't,a

-

g 12 that the management of the project tries to get down --
= |

"
g

13 ' the management of our etnstruction organization tries
,

w i

$ I4 | to get around the construction sites and have a dinner
k ij 15 | meeting with the construction supervision.=

d I0
So these kind of talks are -- I don' t wants

h I7 I to say frequent, because they are not, certainly, every
5
3 18 month, but they are common on our jobs.
A 1" 19 i
8 I've been to a number of those. There's non

20
script. There's no minutes kept.

21 !
|

It's a very informal thing, but the principal |
22 ' I

j officer there generally stands up and makes 10 or 15 minutes
23 ' of remarks at the beginning or the end.

24 ! We have a question-and-answer session. Anybody,

25
got anything to complain about, any questiora, any changes

.
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3-7 1 in policy that may be bothering someone, restatement of

'

2 policy and restatement of our commitment to our policies

3 is normally included in those things.

4 So it would not be normal for me to make notes
e 5 or have a transcript of these kind of talks, and I have
3
3 6f

'

not reviewed anything like that.
R \

& 7 4 These talks here fall within what you just
;
[ 8 described as those sorts of talks?
d
:! 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
i I

h 10 A. Yes. I don't remember Mr. Fitch's being at
$
g 1.1 { a dinner meeting.
~

> '

3

y 12 I believe it was somewhere there on the job
E i
g 13 i site. We called a bunch of people together, as I remember= ,

-

| 14| it.

$ I
g 15 | 0 Bu" that sort of general, periodic, sit down
= !

y 16 | and sort of talk about what's happening, and emphasize --
ts

i 17 BY WITNESS BROOM:
$
5 18 | A. Yes, sir.

l
E i i19 0 And so those are really open to talk about

20 whatever the situation is at the plant, aren't they? |

21| BY WITNESS BROOM:
|

22 A. Yes, they are.
'

;,

23 ' i

| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, let me ask
||

24 one further followup there.

25
; MR. JORDAN: Yes.

;
,

!
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.$- 8 14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would you differentiate

!
2 those meetings from meetings which might be held to consider

3 or resolve specific problems which may have arisen; or

4 alternatively, would these meetings be used as a vehicle

.- 5 for considering a lot of specific matters together?
5

] 6 WITNESS BROOM: I'11 have to say yes to all
e7

$ 7 of those.
M

] 8 First, in these type meetings, a number of
4

5,
9! problems of all types can be discussed, and frequently2

!
g 10 are.
3

h 11 L - On the other hand,we have had separate meetings
m I

( 12 ! to address specific problems.
5 :

| 13 ' I suppose you'd call it a meeting. We've .
. 4

! 14 | chosen to address people in a formal fashion to state
U i

j 15 | clearly a policy because of some problem that has occurred.
:: ;

j 16 , So we've had more formal meetings, documented
A

y 17 meetings, brochures prepared, passed out and distributed.
5 t

3 18 j In my testimony I refer to the occasion in

E !

I9 i early January of 1980 where we made that talk that, unfortunately,-g
M i

20 mentioned cost and schedule in the talk.
21 But that particular talk was there for a specific

22 ! purpose, not cost and schedule, but to emphasize to everyone
|

| 23 ' our commitment to QA.

24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That was not the -- fall

25 in the category of meetings that you've just been talking
!

4
'
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f-9 1 about?

2 WITNESS BROOM: No, it was a different type

3 of meeting. It was a meeting called specifically for
-

4 that type of presentation.

. 5 We had had another meeting of that nature
h
j 6 the year before. I remember it as about mid-1979.

,g
d 7 I don' t believe we had a transcript or a
aj 8 handout, but we had a formal talk to people about resolving
J i-

d 9

$.
disputes in.a proper fashion and that we didn't tolerate

$ 10|' confrontations and harassment and those kind of things,
E I

j 11 | We've had both. We've had formal, get four
3 |

g 12 | or five hundred people in a big room together and talk
2 |

3
3 13 to them, as well as supervisory dinners, informal discussions,
a -

14 | as well as even smaller groups.
'

N :

15 :
|~ I guess what I'm trying to say, I think'these
= ;

j 16 h type meetings begin anytime anybody from management visits
*

i .

U 17 i a job site.
5 i
5 18 ' You walk around and talk to people in a variety
c.t

19 of types of one-on-one conversations or meetings of alli

20 types, and I think we try to emphasize our company policies
21 as appropriate, through all of those kind of exchanges,

22 f up to and including a big formal meeting where we call
!

23 ' people together for a specific purpose, such as the occasions

24{ I just referred to. '

25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan,

i
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-10 1, WITNESS BROOM: I guess I could add one more

1

2 comment.

3 What I'm really talking about is communication.

4 We have a large organization with a lot of people, and

g communicating with that big bunch of pecple is a problem.5

9

] 6 It's a continuing problem. It's something
;

R
'

2 7 that management has to stay attuned to all of the time.
M
j 8 We have to worry about keeping our people's
d i

o; 9| attitude right, and that takes a variety of techniques.

$ !
@ 10 i You can write memes and you can write letters
5 '

| 11 { and you can make postings on bulletin boards; but.you
a

j 12 < can also go talk to people and, you know, let them see
: I3
g 13 you and hear you and have a chance to ask you questions.
2

|
.

| 14 | It takes all of those kinds of actions to **

$ |

15 maintain communications with a large organization of people.

j 16 ' It's the only way I know to get it done. A
w

y 17 newspaper helps, but it's not the answer.
$ :
u

18 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.'

j

* 19 i
k !

20 | ___

21|
| i

22
|

23

24
t

25
.

! t
,
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1 DY MR. JORDAN:,g_tt

2 0 On Mr. Bazor's meeting, to be clear again,

3 I think you said -- I just want to be sure.

4 This was, essentially, his inaugural meeting

a 5 out therc. He went out and sort of said, "Here I am.
5

] 61 We're here to do the job right and serve our client, make
,

R |

6 7| sure quality is there," all of those various things, sort
M

) 8, of a new boss' pep talk?
d
2 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:

N I

$ 10 ! A. Well, I think it'was a little more than that,

i |

] 11 because as I indicate here, I remember distinctly him
is

y 12 i talking about this issue of we wouldn't tolerate people
= '

3 \

5 13 I harassing and that kind of thing.
.

*
'>

| 14 *

S Excuse me, if I may just break in there..

E

g 15 You said you remember him distinctly talking
=
.' 16 I about it?j
us

!i 17 BY WITNESS BROOM:
$ 1

$ 18 ' A. Yes.
_

E
19 0 You were there and remember it?g

20 BY WITNESS BROOM:

21 ! A. I remember our discuscing what he was going
| ;

!22 | to say at the meeting, and I think I was there.

23 I do not -- Unfortunately, I can't remember
t

24 | ,,hether I was in his physical presence. I

25 g You do not distinctly remembering him talking i
I

|

!
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1|!
about it at the meeting?@-12

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A. Excuse me. He and I discussed the things

4 that he was going to say at the meeting.

e 5 I'm certain of that.!
] 6 4 Fine.

'

R
b 7 I may have cut you off. If you want to proceed,
Xj 8 continue with what you were saying, that's fine.
d
:i 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
! i

y 10 I A. That particular item sticks in my mind because
z i

5 !

4 II | he felt, and I agreed, that he should direct some remarks
n i

I I2 1 toward that subject because of Mr. Swayze's allegations
5 :

g 13 i and the issues surrounding Mr. Swayze and our implementation
a

j 14 ; of that procedure to resolve disputes; and in that coritext.

a ;

j '

. 15 | of him being the new boss, he felt it important to re-
=

\

a[ I6 | emphasize his commitment toward that aspect of our business,
s

h I7 | that we did not tolerate any harassment.
: i

{ 18| We wanted people to conduct themselves in
P !

I9 a professional manner and resolve matters professionally.

20 : I believe he said that. I think I heard him ,

21) say that, but I can't swear to that.
| t

22 g Just to pull back and look at the broad picture

23 ' again for a moment on quality, achieving quality and so ,

24
i en.

25 ; This is really for both of you.

|
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6-13 1' Wouldn't you say that the ultimate goal of

21 your management commitment, of meetings of the sort you

3 just described, of meetings such as the early -- the January

4, 4, 1980 meeting, I believe, that you've mentioned, and

5 subsequent meetings on quality is to achieve a really

3 6| pervasive sense throughout the project of a commitment
"

$ 7|'

to quality, such that the employees top to bottom have
2
$ 8 that sense of their own and management's commitment?,

d
d 9

E.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

y$ 10 g, tem not sure I understand your question.
=

$ II You say was that the purpose of those meetings?
is

j 12 0 Yes, and isn't that the purpose of those and

S
5 13 ! *

those sorts of meetings?
= i

'

14 BY WITNESS BROOM:
uj 15 ! A. It certainly should be. I would hope that
x

ij 16
j that comes across in all of those meetings every time.

as

h
I7 That's certainly one of the main matters that

x

{ 18 we need to communicate to our people continuously.
E I

I9
g I won't say that at every supervisor dinner

20 on every construction project those matters are talked
i

,

i
2I Iabout. There may be some other issue that's discussed

|
22 ' in one particular meeting; but in general, that's a corrt.:t

!23 statement.

24 ! O And over the course of a project that's been;
1

25 going on for a number of years with these kinds of meetings

; i !
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-3-14 1 going on and so on, you would expect, wouldn't you, that

2 there would be a pervasive sense of quality among the

3 work force, of their own commitment and of management's

4 commitment to quality?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:

I

] 6| A Yes, I think that we should expect our employees
R !

$ 7j in general to be committed to quality.
X '

| 8 I won' t say that we can expect to have a hundred
d 4

2; 9| percent of our people, but we certainly strive toward
!

'

y 10 that. Yes.

! I

j 11| BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
3 i *

j 12 | A If I can add --
= .

'3
- 13 i g Please do.
m ;

h 14 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
2 |

r 15 ,i A I think it's important to also indicate that
$ l

j 16 | not only do we expect them to have this attitude of quality,
*^ ;

j 17 - we need to make sure that they understand that management's.

s
5 18 | attitude is quality, and they also have to know that we i
: I |C 19 ' expect them -- not only do we have to expect them, but

20 | they have to know we expect them to have this, and that
1

21| they will be judged accordingly in their performance '

| l

22 | and it's important that these points get across. !

|23 ' O And you would expect -- I think that Dr. Broom
{
l

24 agrees with this. I'm not sure he focused on it. I

25 You would expect, then, that over the number

,
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@-15 1 of years of a project of this sort where you've been making i

!

2 this effort all along to drive in the quality goal, that

3 thet'e would be a pervacive sense -- not a hundred percent,

4 of course -- among the work force of the management's

e 5 commitment to quality, wouldn't you?
$

$ 6| BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

7 A Yes, I would expect that that would be perceived.
A

J 8 Yes,

d
d 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:

$ 10 | A. Mr. Jordan, I'have-to add that I.would expect
i !

g 11 i that, but unfortunately, it doesn't always happen.
is

g 4 Oh, I can understand that, yes.

13 j I'd like to get to -- Let me first get to
--

m i

j 14 j the question of the relationship between quality assurance
$ |

2 15 part of Brown & Root, particularly as it relates to South
$ .

j 16 | Texas Project, and the folks who were responsible for
\^

p 17 ' the engineering and the construction and actually getting
y i

5 18 the work done.
5

19 I I want to begin by asking isn't -- at least
"

k !
20 as I can see -- Mr. Grote reports directly to you, does |

21! he not, Mr. Broom, and Mr. Vurpillat does, as well' -

I '

22 BY WITNESS BROOM:

23 A Yes, that's correct.

24 Organizationally, all of the people in the
25 group report to me, because I'm in the box with Mr. Rice.

,

I

i
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!6-16 1 I spend the majority of my time concerned

2 with quality assurance and the matters shown on that first

3 line there, personnel and administrative services.

4 Mr. Grote does not report to me directly every

e 5 time something comes up.
b

] 6 He may very well talk to Mr. Rice directly.

7 Ours is not -- Mr. Rice and I share one.

T.

] 8 suite of offices together, and when Mr. Grote or anybody
0
y 9 else nas a problem, they may very well take it to Mr.

3z .

h 10 Rice instead of me; but I'm kept informed of what goesz

! II on and I can certainly act in Mr. Rice's absence. .R

$ 12 ' We have that kind of a relationship.
E !

y 13 i G Well, taking you and Rice as a single entitya
ij 14 ' there, Vurpillat and Grote are equals in that they both

ti i -

g 15 | report to either one of you, whichever'they get to?
*

I

j
16 | BY WITIESS BROOM:

s

y 17 A. That is correct.
s !

% I'd like you to tell us -- I'm not asking j3 18

c
h

19a ! for dollars. We've been through this before.
n

20
I'm not asking for specific dollars, but I.

I21 do want you to tell us the comparison of the compensation
|:

22 | i

! and benefits that are obtained by Mr. Grote and those !

23 that are obtained by Mr. Vurpillat.

24 | BY WITNESS BRCOM:

25
A. I knew you were going to ask that and I,

i

k
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3-17 1 made some notes and I can't find them right now.

\
q 2 I'm going to make a statement and then I'11

3 verify it later.

4
Mr. Grote is compensated more than Mr. Vurpillat.

. 5

h I believe the differential is -- I believe it's about
j 6, 20 percent aggregate, over-all.
C
$ 7 g Taking into account all the various types
M

k 8 of compensation?
d I

} 9i BY WITNESS BROOM.
3

@ 10 A. Yes, sir.z
= i

@ II
G You wanted to-make a statement?3

Y II
BY WITNESS BROOM:

3
5 13 '

A. No. That is my statement.*
|'

14 i_

7,11 verify that by checking my notes. That's-

g 15 ! what I remember.
=

.j 16 *
I don't carry everybody's salary around inA

$I my head, but I did do some checking because I heard you
'

5 ;

y IO | question this area of some HL&P people earlier.
i

# I |
I9 i

8 I remember it's like 15, 20 percent difference.
{"

!
20 ' ,-

!
21 ,

t

!___
i

22 i '

I i
23

3 i

24
I

!

25 !

,''
'

|

j ; i
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i .

"T'j,P 1 I'm not sure of the implication of that question.y

ha~ 2 I think it is also fair to point out that there's a

1

3 considerable difference in the number of people in responsi-

4 bilities of the relative positions. !

= 5 I'm not sure that if Mr. Grote were to resign and
k |

@ 6: we were attempting to recruit someone to fill his slot, that

$ 7|
R -

that number might not be significantly larger or smaller.
3
] 8 But your question was comparable compensation fair
d
=; 9 enough.
$ I

g 10 | 0 I was going to ask you a few more comparisons, and
$ i

5 Il ' I think I'll hold until later on my remaining questions in the
w

I I2 ! area, because I think we can save time by doing that, I suspect,
= |

3
13 :'j but let me go first to the South Texas Project quality assurance

I$ i '
*s I4 | manager who works for you, Mr. Vurpillat.

*

E
*

j 15 |
i BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

* I

j 16 | A Yes, sir.
A 1

h
17 0 I take it that his counterpart is the South Texas

=
M 18 Project vice-president and general manager, Mr. Saltarelli, and
n
"

19g ; obviously the reason I say that is that he is -- is the QA

I20 is that Mr. Smith? i! manager,
I !

2I ' BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

22 A The project QA manager is Mr. Smith, yes.g
;

23
G Okay. Let's put a name on him.

I24
i Mr. Smith reports directly to you as the head of

25 the QA function for the South Texas Project, whereas,

, i

,
2
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7-2
1 Mr. Salterelli -- and you might answer the question for

2 Mr. Geurts as well, since thera's a bit of a flow through |'

3 this position -- reports directly to Grote, who appears to be

4| your counterpart; are they not counterparts?
'

;

e 5 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
2.*j 6 A I think it's difficult to make that kind of a
R i

A 7 comparison with the matrixed organization, the project
;

| 8 organization that we're talking about.
,

d I
q 9 You're talking about lines on an administrative
E

@ 10 organization chart and where do they fit.
E !

| 11 ' I think I have to answer your question by saying
3 .

I 12 | I don't consider those to be comparable positions in that on
E !

13 | the project Mr. Smith, the project quality assurance manager,g
* \
* -

is responsible for a discreet discipline within that project --5 14 :
$ |

[ 15 on that project.
=
j 16 : It happens that because that discreet discipline
e i

j 17 | is quality assurance / quality control, it is independent from

5
3 18 the over-all project management organization. |

ic i

b
19 |I However, it still is a discreet discipline operatingg

n ,

20 ; on the project, so if we're looking for comparisons, I would ;

i
,

2I have to say that the comparison would be somewhere below the |

22 individual that was in charge of the entire project, the j
i

i23 general project manager.
!

24 ' 4 Would you say it would be the individual -- is he |
'

I

25 comparable then -- I'm trying to a grasp on discreet discipline --
t

, !-
., ,

4
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7-3 1: is he comparable to whoever is in charge of all the concrete, j
\ |

2 for example, or is he -- )
|
1

3 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:

4 A No.

= 5 G Maybe he's comparable to whoever is in charge, say,
5

'

] 6 of all the civil structural?
'E

& 7 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:
M
j 8; A No, I think not. I think that if you're going to
d I

d 9| try to draw a comparison, and I'm not sure that you can,

$
$ 10 exactly, that he would probably be comparable to the engineering
z
= !

j .11j project manager, or the construction project manager.
'

_

s i

f 12 ! G Okay. So those two -- comparable to those two

E 13|,g levels, I see.
,

m . .

3 14 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:
$
2 15 A In the fact that those people are responsible for
s
j 16 ). all of the activities within a complete discreet discipline.
A \

f 17 ' G Okay. As you could see, the term " discipline" had
$ I

E 18 | me confused a bit.
'

5

{ 19 BY WITNESS WRPILLAT:
n

20 | A I apologize. !
,

21 G My problem.

I

22 I In any case, I would ask, then, for the compensation |
. I

23 ' of the person in the South Texas Project vice-president and |
.

24 | general manager position.
!-

25| I'm afraid we're going to have difficulty with | ,

,

;
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7-4 1 comparables, because we don't know what comparables are, we

2 don't know who compares to whom, so we're going to need the

3 specific figures.

4 So let me begin with the South Texas Project

a 5 vice-president and general manager. That's one.
h

h 6 BY WITNESS BROOM:
g ,

P. 7 A. You want his salary?
A

) 8 0 And the full amount of compensation. There may be
!d

c; 9 benefits that aren't within the salary.
?
@ 10 ! MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I don't believe that

I

$ II | we should need to have any information with-respect to specific
3

g 12 salaries.
I3

135 If, for whatever purposes , Mr. Jordan would like-
=

! I4 to have a comparison of one position to another position,
,

% i

j 15 whether or not they are in fact comparable, perhaps Dr. Broom
=
y 16 | can provide that.
vs

h
I7 If he wants a comparison of the two positions that

= !

{ 18 j Mr. Vurpillat has indicated may be comparable, perhaps that !

$ ! I

g I9 | comparison could be provided.
n

20
~

MR. JORDAN: I'11 be glad to work with comparables
i

2I for the moment and see what we get.

22 MR. AXELRAD: I must admit that I'm not sure, you;

23 know, how relevant any of this is, and to what extent the

24 Board will indulge obtaining that particular kind of information.

25 Mr. Vurpillat has made it quite clear that it is
,

i
.

| |
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1 difficult to establish comparability because of differences in
-5 j

2 responsibility.

3 He was in essence almost forced to make a

4 comparison by the persistent questioning of Mr. Jordan, and

a 5 I'm not sure to what extent that is going to contribute any-
5

3 6I thing useful to the record.

R
d. 7 MR. JORDAN: If I may respond just briefly to
Mj 8 that, as I said before, I'll be glad to avoid specific numbers

d
q 9 if comparables seem to be working.
z l
9
5 10 But I must say that I don't think that
3

h 11 | Mr. Vurpillat's opinion of whether they are comparable or not
i8 !

( 12 | is the definitive point here. I think that's something that
E :

13 I we are al1 going to have to be looking at'and argue about
,

| 14 ultimately.
*

$

{ 15 MR. AXELRAD: If I might --
= !

3[ 16 | MR. JORDAN: I have withdrawn the question on
e i

h
17 specific salarles, so I don't know whether there is an

x

y 18 objection pending or not.
E i

t= !

2 I9 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I guess there would not be.
M !

20 MR. AXELRAD: No, there is not at this point.

2I WITNESS VCRPILLAT: I'd like to add something.

!

22 | BY MR. JORDAN:

23 '
O. Please do.

24 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A. You said that you don't feel that I can evaluate |23

t

t
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7-6 1 the comparable positions, and I think probably I can. l

1

2 G Well, I don't mean to say that you can't, and |
l

3 form your own opinion on it. Obviously, in the position you're

4 in you can do that, but that is -- all I was saying for the

e 5i benefit of the Board and the rest of us is that your opinion
5

] 6 is only part of the over-all decision that the Board has to
,
,g

& 7| reach in evaluating who's comparable to whom. Obviously you
;: !

] 8| can evaluate as you see it.
d
ci 9 Let me start, then, with Mr. Smith, if you could

E
$ 10 | compare him with Mr. -- it looks to me as if you should
E |

$ 1I compare him with Mr. Geurts as the last person actually in
a
p 12 | the South Texas Project vice-president / general manager position,
5 !

5 13 i in the position as opposed to an acting sort of position, isn't
' , .

,

| 14 i that a fair way to do it?
E

'j 15 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
|*

E I0 i A. Well, I can --
A

h I7 : MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I would like to object

5 18 |3 | to the question for the reasons that I started to give before.

5 I

I9
g It appears to me that we're embarking on developing

20 ! a number of comparisons which are really not going to be useful

21 I additions to the record. ,

22 I recall quite vividly a number of questions that!

23 ' Judge Lamb asked two of our witnesses on the stand previously,

24 which went quite well to pointing out the various aspects of

25 responsibilities, experience, background, and a number of
I.
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1| other factors which can lead to the different salaries and
.7-7 |

2 different ranger being applicable in the individual positions, '

3 and I'm not sure that this is going'to be a useful addition to

4 the record.
i

g 5 MR. JORDAN : It seems to me that there are points

4
j 6 to be made on why those constitute relevant or significant
M
6 7 reasons for differences in compensation, and so on, and that

%
] 8 can be gotten into on redirect. It hardly makes the issue

d

E,

irrelevant at this point, or unhelpful at this point.2 9
l

$ 10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Does the Staff have any view*

5
=
y 11

4

on that?|
*

I'
j. 12 | MR. REIS : I think this figure alone, the
= I3 -

comparison, this comparison alone would not tell us anything.5 13 !-

m

| 14 | I take it that Mr. Jordan, though, is going to go on,

N !

j 15 I presume, the line of questioning and ask the next level down
=

j 16 that Mr. Vurpillat just testified where he saw a comparability,
w

d 17 I think with those comparisons in the record we
$
5 18 might have some indication of how they are looked at, because
_

c
N

19 >
g compensation very often is a mirror of how somebody is looked

20 at as an important somebody in an organization.

2I It's not definitive evidence, by any means, but !
i

22 it is probative. |

23 ' WITNESS BROOM: I don't know who to ask this
,

i

24 ' question to, but could I make a comment about this general

25 , subject? I

|'

it
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p_ , i JUDGE BECHHoErER: Yes.

2 MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, I've got to object to the

3 witness just popping in and asking if he can make a comment.

4 We have had that at extraordinary length so far,

a 5 but it's always been in answer to some sort of question.

h
j 6 Couldn't we get this on redirect?

R
@, 7 (Bench conference.)
N

'

] 8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At this point I would like to

d i

d 9 hear what Dr. Broom has to say.
,z

h 10 MR. JORDAN: Fine.

E !
j 11 WITNESS BROOM: Thank you, Judge Bechhoefer.
is

y 12 I was simply going to offer the following:
5
y 13 | I believe the concern as to whether we properly
a

h 14 and fairly compensate QA/QC personnel versus other parts of
!:
:::

g 15 ; the organi=ation, and if that is a concern, I have a few
x i

j 16 | comments that might help in understanding whether we do or
A |

@ 17 | vhether we do not.
$ !

5 18 I I'd like to offer these:
E |

19
j First, the QC inspector at the jobsite is paid, 1

20 ! I believe, 25 cents an hour more than a comparable journeyman
:

.f
2I in the craft, and the theory for that -- and that is not

22 ! universally found in the industry, I might add -- but our theory

23 ! for that is that the inspector deals with a level of construction
!,

I24j personnel somewhere between a construction workers, the !
| 1

i

25 journeyman worker, and the leadman, and so we try to make that |
'

! |

!
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1| comparable with about that lead level.7-9

2 Our hourly wage structure reflects that kind of

3 comparisons up to what we call our superintendents in the

' 4 field.

e 5 The superintendent is a salaried employee. He
h 1

3 6 does not earn an hourly wage. The superintendents in I

& !
o !

S 7 construction and the superintendents over the disciplines in
M
j 8 QA/QC make exactly the same amount of money.
d
y 9 When we get above that level and we start into
z
o
y 10 i managerial positions, such as project manager, such as officers
5 !

@ II
j or general managers or staff managers, we have a real problem

a

N I2 in comparing individual salaries.
5 I
a 13 !5 First of all, I have a problem i~n releasing any-
=

i *'A

5 I4|| body's personal salary figures because I think that's a matter
c 1

i
15j or some privacy to the individual, but be that as it may, when

~

16 |-

3 ; we look at comparisons of individuals who are in various
M i

d"
17 ' positions in a management organization there are a number of

,

5 I

$ IO | factors which influence what that individual is being paid;
9 l"

19j his years of experience, the basis on which he has performed,

20 |' how much it cost to get him.
' 21 |

j In some cases if somebody resigns, we've got to :

!22 fill a position, we're faced with competition in the market-;

23 place, and we have to pay what the traffic demands, and so

| 24 '
| there can be perturbations in what is normally a fairly

25 comparable situation in terms of compensation, as is evidenced

, .
'
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I by our salary ranges.
,

2 We have salary ranges for a number of employees.

3 We don't have any problem giving that information to anyone. )

4 I'll be glad to bring that here if that would help.

e 5 And that shows that people in comparable positions

5

| 6, have comparable salary ranges.

R
R 7 Now, of course, if the question is yes, but do you

3
| 8 always put these fellows in at the top of the level and somebody,
d

( 9j this position over here always goes to the bottom part of the
*

I

h 10 ' level, I can't answer that.

E
j 11 You have to look at the individual circumstances
W I

j 12 | surrounding each individual employee. But if the salary ranges

E I

@ 13 ! for positions would be of use, benefit, we' i be happy to r..are
= i

h 14 ! that available.
$

{ 15 (Bench conference.) ,

a

j 16 | ___

* i

d 17 i
5 ;

E 18 |

19 |'-
=
C

|
20 '

.

21|
!

22 !
!
,

23

24 ,
1

25 ,
;

!
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I| JUDGE LAMB: Could I ask you, Dr. Broom, to pursueF-ll

2 that question a little bit farther to the point of describing

3 the relationship or lack of relationship between the positions
,

4
and salaries of two individuals and the people, or the line of

= 5
g reporting of those individuals from a point of view of their

] 6
independence from each other.

_
n
2 7
; WITNESS BROOM: Judge Lamb, I'm not sure I
n

| 8
understand your question, but let me try.

d i

d 9i
g | JUDGE LAMB: What I'm concerned with has to do

E 10
$ with the QA/QC personnel having equal access to upper levels
= ,

E 11 i
j of management and independent from scheduling and costs.

d 12 <
j Is this something which goes with the level of

E 13 |'

s reporting or the position slot in the organization, or the
;

B'

!
'

14 '
3 salary, or are all of these tied together?
2
9 15
j In other words, does the fact that two people

T 16
$ report to the same individual, in this case perpahs yourself,

d 17
g j mean that ti.ey have the same positions in the organizational

M 18 i
g structure and the same salary and so on; can you distinguish
" 19 i! | between them?

20
WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. In my opinion, the

21!
! compensation of two people who report to me has absolutely i

22 I |
nothing whatsoever to do with their access to me. 4

;

23 '
It doesn't have anything to do with the amount of;

24 ;
! weight I give what one person tells me versus another.

25 It does not have anything to do with my making'

i

:
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9-12 1 myself available to the people that report to me.

2 I think if that's not the case you have a manager
i

| 3 who's not doing his job.

!
! 4 The compensation of an individual is a reflection

5 of responsibility, it's a reflection of his own years ofa

3

3 6 experience, as well as the market conditions, as we're all
3 -

& 7 painfully aware.
Xj 8 I have never had two individuals come to me, one

'
d
q 9 with a QA opinion of the subject, and another with a cost or

$
$ 10 schedule concern, that were in conflict.
E

h II | I have never had somebody bring me a problem where
3 |

j 12 | they wanted to cut the QA corners to try to save money or try
= |

3
5 13 ! to avoid meeting requirements.
:n

14 I.'ve.had people come to me with an honest dispute
2 !

15 about what is required, what was the code really say here, what

16 ,.

! are our commitments under the PSAR, those type arguments, butai
A

j 17 I've never had anybody say, "We don't want to do that because
i: !

{ 18 it costs too much money."
Ic ,

s -

|I9 ! I don't believe Mr. Grote would -- has ever doneg
" ;

20 ! that. He's certainly never done that to me, and I don't

!2I believe he would even consider doing that.
I

i

22 Is he concerned about cost and schedule? Certainly j

23 he's concerned about it, but he recognizes as well as anybody

24 | else our responsibility is to meet quality requirements.

25 , 7,m not sure that's a full answer in response to

|
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I your question, but that's the only way I know how to describe it.
,

1

2 In having different people report to you, you must

3 recognize what their responsibilities are, and you must provide

4 access to those individuals as they need it.

= 5 JUDGE LAMB: Thank you. That's the type of

5

@' 6 information I was looking for.
~
n

$ 7' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have one further question,

n'j 8 though. Would the ranges of the -- ranges of compens.stion
|d

@ 9 which you've just talked about for various positions have any
z

%
y 10 bearing upon the quality of the individual who is actually
5
@ 11 recruited?
B ,

N 12 | WITNESS BROOM: Certainly.

3 !a
g 13 < The position within that range that represents the
= ,

14 | salary that you offer to the man obviously is reflective of the
z l
7

15 f quality of that individual.g
I

*

E I6 | Is that the question you asked?
* |

N II JUDGE SECHHOEFER: Yes.
*

.=
$ 18 WITNESS BROOM: We don't change salary ranges to
,

9"
19

3
fit the individual, is what I was trying to say,

o i

!20 , JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. With respect to the

!

21| objection before us, we will sustain it as to the specific
22 I individuals, but we would like those ranges that Dr. Broom

i

23 ' talke about.
i

| 24 j WITNESS BROOM: We'll be happy to provide those

1 25 for you.
t

| i,
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7-14 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right. Thank you.

!

2 MR. JORDAN: Then I'm a little confused because I

3 withdrew the question to which there was an objection about )
|

4 the specific salary figures, so I don't know what the objection

5| is you just sustained.= i

3 \,n

@ 6| MR. AXELRAD: The objection was to the request for

R
R 7 a comparison between Geurts and Smith.
;

j 8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The objection was to Smith

d
d 9 versus Geurts.

N
g 10 MR. JORDAN: Okay. Let me try another one.

5 !

$ 1I BY.MR. JORDAN:
a
y 12 ! 4 How about Smith versus what Mr. Vurpillat has

5 !
g 13 ' identified as potential comparables which appear to be the
a
m

5 I4 engineering and construction managers? If that's the right
*

i

2 != 15 ;g term.
x

g 16 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
A ,

N I7 ! A I don't --
5 iu

3 18 ! MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I object again. I

C

"g 19 thought what we were going to provide was salary ranges, andi

!"

20! that that would not then require any further comparison between
!

21 individuals, because, as Dr. Broom has pointed out, where an

22 i individual would be within the salary range for his position is

23 ! dependent upon a lot of other factors which have nothing to do

24 | with the matters before this Board.

25 , JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Well, that was what the

i
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T-15 1 ruling was.

|
2| I guess it should be compensation ranges rather

3 than salary, because --

4 MR. JORDAN: I'm sorry. I guess I didn't understand

5g that that providing ranges was going to apply to those positions*

a

@ 6 as well as to the sort of lower positions that Dr. Broom
,

R
$ 7 de,cribed.

M
8 8 Is it going to go all the way up to the South
d
=; 9| Texas Project vice-president and general manager? Where is it

8 :
g 10 [ going to stop as we go up?
z
5 Il :4 j I think that's where it ought to go to, up to there
* !

j 12 ! on that side, and up to the quality assurance manager on the
=
3
5 13 | side underneath Mr. Vurpillat.
= ; -

.

i
14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, Dr. Broom, what was your

h:

{ 15 ; :ntent?.

c: ,

d I0 WITNESS BRCOM: I'11 be happy to make any and all
* |

C 17 '
$ l of those ranges available..

IO |5

$
! The only problem that I have is we don't have a

# I9 range for officers, so when we get to a vice-president, that8 i
.

n |-

I

20 | does not have a specific range that I can supply, bur everybody

2I else we've been talking about, except that one slot, I believe,
,

22 ' is covered by Manager 5, 4, 3, 2, 1, engineers, various other;

23 ' type skill levels that have salary ranges associated with them.

#| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

25 ///
!

i
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9-16 1 BY MR. JORDAN:

2 G Then if I can just follow that, I gather that a

3 vice-president would be higher than the top of that chart?
_

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A Not necessarily. We have officers of the company
5

] 6 who are paid less than the top of some of the ranges that you
-

k7 will see.

| 8 I know because I've had some personal experience
d
m; 9 in that regard.

E i

G 10 | (Laughter.)
z i= 1

@ II | MR. JORDAN: Well, I think we should have a
3 !

i

i g. 12 | comparable somehow, whether it's range or -- he can provide it
= i

3 '

5 13 for a general range. .

=
i

14 *

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I think what.is offered
. ,=

15 now is quite understandable, and I think that would serve the
-

!

j 16 | purpose of this hearing. -hink this offer is fine, although
s

f I7 before I said we should get some indication because it is

a
18j. probative. I think giving the salary ranges would give it --

9 :

19 '"

g Can I ask one thing? Are there grades, are there

1
20 : steps in the organization, or managers have a Step 5 and

!

i

2I | superintendents have a Step 4? !
1

22 WITNESS BROOM: Yes, there are, specifically in !
;

23 ' managers. There are five levels of managers, and each one has

24 i a salary range, and as you can imagine, their steps overlaps

25 as in tne GS levels in the Government.

i
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7-17 1' MR. REIS: That's what I wanted.

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, is there any way

3 to relate the compensation of that one officer to other

4 officers in the corporation that --

5g We agree that the specific salarv or the actual
a

$ 6| compensation has so many variables that we don't think it's
R |

$ 7' relevant to what we have to consider, but would there be any
;

| 8| measure that could relate that one slot to some other jobs in
d
c; 9 the company? That would be meaningful, is what I'm saying.
z

10 ' WITNESS BROOM: I can't think of a way specifically
=
5 II right now, but I believe if you give me some time to think
*

N I2 | about it I believe ! can come up with something that will get
|

=."1

g
13 you the kind of coreparison for,that slot that you want.

| 14 What ~; have in mind is, without disclosing
Ej 15 Mr. Geurts' specific dollar salary, I think I can bracket his -

=

j 16
j salary plus the range over which we are expecting to be able

us

h
I7 to fill this slot, and we're currently in the marketplace.

e i18
$ I believe I cam come up with -- it won't be a j

'w

company official's salary, range, but it will certainly be a |I9
n

20| power group salary range that we're working in right now to

I fill that slot.
I

22 t
I would suggest that I submit that and at least,

23 '' have you look at that and see if that satisfies your require- 1

24 ; ments as a starter. ,

25
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. I think that would.

|
:

!

ALDERSON REPOFTING COMPANY, INC. |'i

_ - - - _ .. . . -. .



1

I
I

i 3761
h_yg 1 MR. JORDAN: That would satisfy me.

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine.
I

3 - MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I might just add one

4 thing. I haven't had a chance to discuss this particular
I

= 5 subject with the witness and I'm not sure whether the types
6

] 6| of offers he has made include any information which might be
,g

d 7 proprietary, and I would assume that when he has a chance to
1.
] 8 develop his material if it turns out that any is proprietary
d
o 9 that we'll be able to make adequate protection for it as
-i
o
@ 10 | necessary.
3
_-

$ II | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. Of course.
" |

N 12 | (Bench conference.)
=
3

13 JUDGE BECHOEFER: I think it's late enough that weg ,

m i

[ 14 | ought to break for lunch.
E |

] 15 i.r Is this an appropriate place?
!=

si I6 MR. JORDAN: This is fine.
A

U 17 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay, about an hour and fifteen
s i~

3's 18
|

minutes.
*

C

"g 19 | (Whereupon , at 12 :45 p.m. , a recess was taken

20 until 2:15 p.m., the same day.)
;,

21! ;___

! :

22 :

I:

!23 '
.

24 |

25

|
'
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-1 AFTERNOON SESSION,

2:15 p.m.

TP71b 1: JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We have decided that the
|

2I two sessions in September will be held right here, taking
,

l
|3 into account mostly the convenience of the access to other

4 areas. and the amount of time it takes. That will be from

= 5 September 15 through 18th, and September 29th to October
h
j 6 2nd. All of those sessions except the last one will be
R i

d 7 held in this room. The last one will be held in Room
Mj 8 801 which is up on the fourth floor. It's very small,
d
2 9 but we'll squeeze in there one day. We can still use
E.,

i

'

y 10 the storage facilities for our documents and that type
i

3 II of thing. What we propose to do is to adjourn the Friday
n

I

g. 12 I sessions on those dates by about 3:00 o' clock. We may '

3 ia
135 shorten the lunch period and just eat sandwiches downstairs

3 *

j 14 | or something like that on those days.
r i2 -

15 Before we resume, are there any other preliminary
- ,

j 16 | type matters?
A i

N I7 (No response.)'

s i

5 18 | i: ; Is l9 ia JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, you may resume.
A |

20 | MR. JORDAN: Thank you.
!

2I '
|

.

BY MR. JORDAN: |

22 % Dr. Broom, turn to 20 of your testimony. At
1

23 line 25, you refer to a task force which appears to have,

24 | been established in order to clarify the meaning and intent

25 > of various terms. Were there particular incidents that
'

:
>.
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-2 |

1 led to the establishment of that task force, or was that

2 the general idea somebody had?
|

|
3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A Mr. Jordan, I'm sure there were instances

e 5 that brought these instances.to mind, but in general,
5 !

@ 6I these are problems of a general nature that I believe

R
g 7 had been arisen in several instances, a confusion, need

Mj 8 to clarify these matters, and while they may sound very

d
d 9 simple in reading, when you attempt to clarify criteria

$
g 10 I that seem as " simple," as " flat," and "no standing water,"
3 '

@ 11 it turns out not to be quite so simple. I believe that !
$ !i

j 12 | Mr. Frazar referred in his testimony earlier to this area l

5 I

N 13 i and that there was a considerable effort expended in this area, *

E. .

| 14 | and agreements were reached for specification of the interpre-
$ !
2 15 i tation of these type. terms were made.
$ !
j 16 | 0 Your testimcny, then, is that, it sounds to me, '

^
,

p 17 i like there was a generally recognized need to do some of this
?
5 18 clarification, that it wasn't in response to some particular |
E

$ 19 specific incidents, but through a generalized needs that you
n '

,

,

20 had recognized over time?
,

!

21 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
:
'

22 ' A Yes. If I can expand just a bit, as an example,

23 ' "no free-standing water in concrete form. " We would hope that
I

24 ,that term could be used with some degree of judgment by the
t

25 inspection and construction personnel since prior to placing the
!:

I
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!

I concrete, you must have a wet surface but a surface without

2 free-standing water on it, and that's very difficult to

3 literally achieve. And, in general, an engineer would hope |
!

i4 that that type of interpretation could be made with some !

5|
| ' judgment on the job. That's an example of a criteria that.=

k |

3 6| leads to confusion and disputes and disagreements and there
R

'

d 7 is a small pool of water: how big can it be before it's of
M !i

] 8' significance, how deep is it -- you can' t tell if you' re
4 9|| six feet above it. When you get into the literal application
$. !
g 10 | of trying to judge whether those type criteria are met, it was '

E i !

$ II | necessary to clarify. j
3 i i

g 12 ! What I'm saying is, those are well-known problems i

5 i i
.2

5 13 ,
that, I think, in the industry have been faced for many years !

,

!

m. !
-

14 | and on this project we had to face them. We had tried ways
=-

]t 15 !
! to solve those problems. We had tried, as I said just now,

x !

j 16 | to rely on judgment, and it had not worked satisfactorily. IM
i

. !

|| I7 ' There may have been an incident or two that !
F.i \
s 18 | percipitated the formation of this task force. I don't
'

E i |
Ig ! recall a specific incident, but there may very well have been.

n f

20
CL A few questions that I need to ask to help under-

1

21 stand exactly what you're talking about.
I

|22 ; Page 22, answer 24, this is c'tually a couple of '

23 pages, with respect to -- the question is, " Describe HL&P's

24 involvement in the development and review of B&R's STP,

25 quality program." My question '.s whether your description in

,
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I here of HL&P involvement applies as it appears to me *.o

2 apply to the time from the beginning of the project through
3 today.

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:1

5 A. Mr. Jordan, in reviewing this answer, it seems to

j 6
. me, that I. begin by talking about the actions that HL&P

R |

8 7
; participated in in the early phase of the job and then later
n

k on how they reviewed procedures as they were modified and
d
d 9,

then the type of things that they are involved in routinelyj
2 in'
j in in this job in the stage it is in today. I'm not sure I
= |

fI understand your question.

d 12
3 G Well, let me give you some examples. I recognize

3
that some of'them clearly relate to the very earliest stages.j !

E 14
d As I say, let me give you some examples:
E !
5 | You say, on page 23, line 16, the following:

6 "There is a continuing dialog on nearly a daily basis between

!
~

5- 17
d ; HL&P's STP QA manager and B&R's project personnel." That
= <

$ 18 |
= ; is stated in the present. My question is whether that is

l
"
"

19 ij : intended as a description only of what happens today, or if
I

20 1
-

that is something that is intended as a description of what !;

!
'

21
has happened throughout. That's where my confusion comes into j

,

!22 :
'

it, because it looks like it could be -- and to me it looks
'

23 ,

like it's probably both? j

24 ! !
BY WITNESS BROOM:'

25
A. I'm not certain that the title, "STP QA manager,"

i
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I was appropriate for the HL&P employee heading up that group in

2 the early phases of the project. But, if you will forgive that

3'l possible change in titles, I think that it's fairly safe to say
i

4 |' that on normally a daily basis, there has been contact between
|

5j their manager, whatever title, responsible for their QA programe

h
j 6 for the project, and our personnel since the job started, and
R
$ 7 there is certainly that today.
M

| 8 g. To give another example, the first sentence of the
d
n; 9 following paragraph says, "Our.. standard practice at B&R on the

! 1

h
10- STP has been to keep HL&P fully informed of all activities

=
$ II and problems as they'arise on the project." I gather that
is

| g 12 applies throughout, from the beginning to today?
= '

.

j 13 ! '

BY WITNESS BROOM:
: i

3 j4 ' . *

p ! A. We have attempted to keep HL&P fully informed of
g i

} 15 | our activities. I suppose, as you would imagine, as the
= ! l

'

E I0 ! project has increased in activity and intensity and numbers
|A

" 17
@ of people, and cbviously since the show cause order and the
5 j i

3 18 actions we've taken there, the amount of information and |
c !

| "g 19 contacts are probably more frequent and may be more comprehensive;
n n

20 today than they were in the past, but certainly it has been our |
i;

21
| intent, since the start of the job, to keep HL&P fully informed.' )
| | 1

22 '
G On page 24, line 13, and -- it says, "A number

23 i
of deficiencies concerning implementation of procedures were

discovered." This relates to the period of December '75 into

25 early 1980 and to the performance of QA. My question is,
;

I

ALDERSON REPORTING COMP ANY, INC. :,
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I what is the deficiencies concerning bnplementation of procedures
I

2 there? It looks to me as if you're talking about QA having

3 discovered deficiencies in the implementation of construction

4 procedures, is that correct?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:
A
n
] 6 A No, I did not intend to restrict my remark to just

I&
R 7 that. That is certainly a big part of it, but we've detected

K
] 8 deficiencies in the QA procedures, and in their Laplementation

Id

( 9 by the QA/QC personnel as well as discrepancies in material as"

z
o I

y 10 I well as in performance of construction work by construction
z |
= i

j 11 personnel. There have been a broad range.of deficiencies of
a
p 12 | all types that have been discovered throughout the history of

g 13 | the program.
* I

| 14 0 In effect, then, I guess that's deficiencies across f
$
g 15 f the full range of procedures that would have been reviewed by
z

y 16 the QA progran?
d I

'

d 17 BY WITNESS BROOM:
s
m

3 18 A Yes, any type of documentation of deficiencies
,

C .

"
19 | through audits, through our NCR or DDR process. jjg

n 1 i

20 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, should the word i I
,

: i

| "concerning" really be something like " involving"?21i

j ; i

22 ! WITNESS BROOM: Perhaps that would be a better word,
,

23 " involving implementations of procedures." Perhaps that's the>

i

i better term. |24

25
;

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right.
I

2| BY MR. JORDAN:

3 g Moving to page 26, Doctor, you're discussing here
i

4' the concrete problems, voids and the entire subject, and on

5g lines 12 to 14, you say, "This is not an uncommon occurrence
"

I

@ 6| in placing concrete in situations such as I have described."
'

R
b 7 What is it that is not an uncommon occurrence?
Aj 8 BY WITNESS BROOM:,

I
d
q 9 A Oh, you want to know the antecedent of "this"?
z
O
g IC l 4 I want to know specifically -- yes, the antecedent

'
E_

@ II of " thia".
3 | .

I I2 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
5

'

| 13 | A The types of problems I state in the placement of
,

|9 14 | concrete in the areas of extreme rebar congestion, steps were |

*

,

.

y 15 taken to avoid the creation of voids. Unfortunately due to the |
; :=

E I0
i configuration, some voids did occur. The -- I'm referring to f

* i

h
I7 the fact that in placing concrete with these types of character-

;

5 I :
j 3 18 ' istics of extreme congestion of rebar and configuration, it i

: i

19 i t"
9 i is not uncommon to have voids. !

6 i !

20 ! O So, your testimony simply is that it is not '

1

2I| unccmmon to have voids in that kind of concrete pour?
! -

22 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:

'23 A That is correct.
,

.

24
i G I gather, then, that it is not your testimony --

'

25 and correct me if I'm wrong -- it is not your testimony that
,

$
:) ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 the extent of voids occurring at the South Texas Project is

2 not uncommon?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A. Mr. Jordan, I don't really know that I can answer

'

5 that question. I don't know that I have enough specific datae

h
j 6I to draw a comparison on numbers of nuclear plants and I don' t

R !

$ 7 know how you would make that kind of determination. Percentages

M

| 8 of concrete involved in a void, the frequency of occurrences

d
d 9 of voids in general -- I guess what I'm trying to say is,
N I
@ 10 j to my knowledge, there were two areas of voids, basically, in
z i

= t i

j 11 | the containment wall, both associated with extreme congestion, '

3 !

j 12 | and one area of voids in the floor of the fuel pool underneath
= ,

! 13 i that area, again, associate with areas where it was difficult
*a j

| 14 i to vibrate, and' I don' t think that that is an uncommon type
5 | |

2 15 i of problem to encounter. |
5
j 16 I can't tell you whether on any kind of percentage
s
d 17 ' or comparative basis whether that's -- how that would compare i

$ ;
>u

3 18 ; with other nuclear power plant projects. I do know that there |
P | I

{ 19 , have been voiding' problems at other projects, but I don't have '

"
i

20 , specific enough detail to give you a quantative comparison, !

i

21| if that's what you're looking for.

I i

22 0 I just wanted to get it clear on what you were
'

-

|

23 talking about as being uncommon. ;

24 BY WITNESS BROOM:

i25 A My friend here has --
e .

! ,

h ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. '
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|
,

1 G Mr. Vurpillat, do you --
!

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:;

3 A -- sone extensive concrete experience. He might

4 he able to expand upon that.

5 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
b

] 6 A. Mr. Jordan, it's been my experience on several of

7 the nuclear jobs that I've been involved in have.had concrete
i

j 8| voids in areas described by Dr. Broom in his testimony that were
c
* 9
z.

as significant as the voids discovered at South Texas.
o
g 10 In all cases, as in the case of South Texas, the voids were

i

$ i
I

@ II' | discovered and they were repaired.
'

* j i

g 12 ! Minor voiding in congested areas like this happen |:; : i

on -- have happened', in my experience, anyway, on every job, |g 13
m
m

8 I4 | nuclear or not. And by minor, L mean large but not - .

g 15 | JUDGE LAMB: Could I break in with a question on
I= .

j 16 { that? !
vi

i

N I7 f MR. JORDAN: Please do.
f |

.u ,

3 18 JUDGE LAMB: To what extent, if any, do either of.

,

c i
6
g 19 | you gentlemen -- or both of you -- to what extent, if any,

'n

20| could that be attributed to design error in selecting the

21 '
thickness of walls and placement of the rebar and so on?

22 BY WITNESS BROOM:

23 3, 7 11 answer that, Judge Lamb, by my opinion, and

24| I think some evidence in our particular case on South Texas,

25 that I'm not sure I would call it design error, but rather the

b

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. : )
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1 creation of a design that does not appreciate a problem which

2 would be posed for the construction forces trying to implement

3 the design.

4 I'm not sure that's very clear. Let me try it

a 5 again. That is, the design, if it were constructed properly,

h
j 6 would certaiMy be adequate, but that the specific case I have

k7 in mind is the positioning of a lateral reinforcement member

M

| 8 near the lower part of a concrete pour, a very difficule area
,

d i

9| to get vibration and consolidation of material under, if that
,

3 1

@ 10 I spacer or that stiffener can be moved near the top, where the
! I

j 11 j acceds tCr that area with vibrators is much easier, then I
s 1

j 12 think we would all agree that's a better design. It's certainly
5 I
g 13 easier to place and it.'s easier to achieve consolidation. That,
= i

| 14 ! in fact, occurred in oilr design and in our placement experiences
E !

j 15 ' here on South Texas, and we pade that change in repositioning
=

j 16 the break in the lifts so that we could avoid that specific I

A

d 17 | problem, and I think'that was a distinct improvement in our
Y i

18 trying to place the further pours in the concrete _ containment

A
19g wall. But, it is certainly clear that if the engineer does not !

n !;

20 adequately and thoroughly consider the constructability of his !

21 ! design, or if constructability reviews are not adequately ',
i

i

22 provided for by construction forces, these kinds of problems

23 can be created, and the situation can be created where it's

,

24 a very difficult placement.
|

25 We do that kind of thing. We have reviews of our
,

i

ALDERSON REPORTl? .G COMPANY, INC. 1
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1! designs for constructability. We have our engineering people
1

2! informed of construction problems, and we try to eliminate this

3 kind of thing. We didn't eli51nate it in this case. t

4 JUDGE LAMB: That's the kind of information I

5 wanted.
Ej 6 Mr. Vurpillat, did you have any additional thoughts

{ 7|
E

on that?

M

} 8 WITNESS VURPILLAT: Well, I agree with what

9| jd
d

i Dr. Broom said about design. If part of the design, for 1.tstancea

N 10 | |g | is the location of construction joints -- !

I

:z .

g 11 j JUDGE LAMB: Um-hum.
|

is !

j 12 { WITNESS VURPILLAT: -- often it is and sometimes it !
= i i

! 13 isn't, then the location of the construction joint is critical. |
E

: in
'g 14 | For instance, pouring an L-shaped section is extremely difficult |

,

5
2 15 i if the congestion is severe, the congestion of rebar. i
5 | .

'
j 16 If you place a construction joint ! such a way that
s !

d 17 ; you end up with two rectangles, one vertical ane one horizontal !

5 |5 18 ! instead of an L, then you're much better off. The location of
5 |
$ 19 { the construction joint, as it relates to design, is a most
5

|20 important factor. Often that's a construction choice and you;

21 | have to be very careful.

I
22 A ten-foot lift in a congested area is much more

| 23 difficult to place than a five-foot. Sometimes you have to

24 | go into' shallower lifts. So, all those things have to be

25 considered.
,i

i

l

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1,
;

i

2I WITNESS BROOM: By the way, I should add one

3 comment. In the use of the term design, I was thinking about

4 - engineering in the broadest sense. In my specific problem I

5 cited at South Texas, I believe our selection of the elevationse
2
n 1

3 6| for the lifts were the field engineers' selections, not the

R I

& 7' design engineers', but nevertheless, it was a selection of the
a
j 8 positioning of the lifts that could have been done better.

d '

q 9 JUDGE LAMB: Thank you.
z
C
g 10 ! JUDGE 3ECHHOEFER: I would like one follow-on.

$ |

j 11 | You mentioned that voids in situations such as we
3 !

j 12 ; have been talking about are not an uncommon occurrence. If that's

5 i

g 13 { *the case, is there not -- would there not be some reason to take
=

<

$ 14 ! extra steps to see' that such voids don't occur; or, alternatively,

$j 15 would you just rely on picking up such voids as did occur and
3 i

j 16 i correcting them?
A |

d 17 ; It's really two approaches, and I would like to see
$

h 18 | how you would approach that.

E !
19 WITNESS BROOM: Judge Broom, I would very much likeg ,

M '

|20 to have Mr. Vurpillat comment on that due to his experience in

2I the field, but I would like to just -- ;

I
*

22 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I would like to hear both of you

23 on that. |
I

24 | WITNESS BROOM: -- express my opinion.
1

| 25 Certainly we need to do both. We need to try to I
|

.

',4

| 1

| f prevent the voids in concrete, and we certainly should recognize ;
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. ;
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1, that before the fact.
!

2 Secondly, we should have a program to be very |
|

3 particular about finding them if they do occur and repairing
'

4 them. But, I don't know how to describe the congestion of

= 5 rebar imbeds, . tendon sheaths, penetrations, and all the other
E

3 6| steel that the engineers decide have to go into containme7c and
'R

& 7 ! '

shield walls.
ij 8. Unless you've just actually been there and looked
d
q 9 at it, the steel in the form where the concrete is going to be

.

2 |

@ 10 i poured, in some cases, you can' t see through it. The light
5 I
j 11 j can".t go through it. I'm not a concrete man. In my opinion,
3 !!

( 12 ! I would have to pour water to get it in there. And to place
!

4 |>

g 13 ! high strength concrete in those situations -- I'm not trying
'

a

j 14 ! to make light of the problem at all. What I am trying to say
$ |j 15 is that with the very best of planning and being very careful,
*

I

j 16 ! and very careful inspection afterwards, I still am not
d

i

y 17 surprised that some degree of voiding will occur.
*

|
183 j I'm not trying to excuse the voids in the contain- ;

c i

h l9 ment at South Texas. I think in some cases down there certainly
n

20 : we could hav6 done a better job. You know, we may have had a

i
21 ; concrete pump go down and didn't have adequate plans to have a |

! i

22 back up or better inspection of vibration in a certain area.
i

23 rem not trying to say we did a perfect job, by any means, but i

!
24 ; I am trying to say that by and large, the complexity of those I

i

concrete pours are such that it will be very difficult to |25

It

!.

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. l
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1 avoid some voids.

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Vurpillat, would you like to

3, add something?
I

4! WITNESS VURPILLAT: Ees. The planning regarding

= 5 these congested pours is most critical, and it can go anywhere
3
n
3 6 from modeling -- modeling the pour to a thorough conversation
R |
& 7 of the planning, to mockups. And it normally happens, or has
M
j 8 been my experience anyway, that in the most congested areas,

,

d !
q 9| where you expect the most trouble, you don't have trouble, because
z '

?
5 10 you plan very thoroughly.
$ <

j 11| It's in the areas that don' t quite fall into that
* :

i

g. 12 ; category that you of ten have the problems, and I don' t know,
= |

3 '

5 13 for instance, which one of those categories the voiding -- the
n .

2 i

g 14 | pours and the voiding at South Texas took place. I wasn't
b :

'= i

.g 15 here on the project at that tbne. I don't know. I'm just
'

=

j 16 4 saying that generally.
A |

'

y. 17 The planning is the answer to avoiding these to the
'

s !

{ 18 gre!..est extent possible, but there are times that when in
|3 .

$ I9 spite of the planning the congestion in some of these pours !,

A
i

20 t

is -- it's just almost impossible to avoid voiding and so you
. i
'2I
j have to have a program of finding those voids, at least the
1

22 I

major ones, and repairing them. The design takes some of this i

23 into account, but you need both. You need a good deal of
'

| 24 | planning and a good detection. !
-

i

25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would your organization normally

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. ;
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I try to plan or do a sufficient amount of planning taking into

2 account the configuration or the type of area where, for instance,

3 you need to pour concrete? I take it the planning would?

4 WITNESS VURPILLAT: Well, I can't testify as to

e 5 what happened in 1978 or ' 79, but -- -

$
j 6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, how about now?
R !

$ 7 WITNESS VURPILLAT: -- but that type of planning
Mj 8 is certainly ongoing now. It is a standard feature of planning
d
@ 9 every concrete pour, complex pour anyway, safety-related pour,
3
@ 10 on that job, and that sort of planning does take place.
E
j 11 ; JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine. Thank you.
"

I
:j 12
= |

5 13 i
5 *

- ,

E 14 I *

d I
! 15 '

'

: I
j 16 !
A

i

d 17

i
5 18 . i

5 I ,

* 19 !
!

20 !
i

21 I
I

,

22 ,

23 ' -

24 ' I

!

25 I
|____

,

: i l

i l
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gmw 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may go ahead.

2 WITNESS VURPILLAT: I might add one other thing.

3 It all adds up, also. You've got -- If it is difficult to

4 place, it is difficult to inspect, and so both parties are --

= 5 both people -- You like to have vibrator operators, for
5

] 6 instance, at the place where the concrete is being placed,

7 and because of some of the congestion of the reinforcing

3
| 8 steel, you can't get them there, and you can't get the

d

@ 9 inspectors there. You cut inspection ports in the forms.

5 i
g 10 l You cut vibration ports in the forms. There are difficult

$
j 11j placements --
3 '

"i 12 ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I assume --

|

! 13 | WITNESS VURPILLAT: -- but not impossible.
.

m i

j 14 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yeah. Is there some method
: !
2 15 | for inspecting all of these areas?
U !

16 WITNESS VURPILLAT: Yes. Certainly. It is'

j
A

!i 17 l difficult. It is tough on the construction people, I mean
,

s
5 18 | physically tough on the construction people, and it is
;:
G

19 | physically tough in many cases on the inspectors to get in a

l
20 l position to adequately inspect. But it happens. It is not

I |

21! impossible, and they do do it. !
I

'

22 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Some provision is made for !
' i

23 | inspecting. !

!

, 24| WITNESS VURPILLAT: Oh, yes. Oh, absolutely.

I
25 There's no provision for not inspecting. ;

|
1 i

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. |

2 Thank you.

3 BY MR. JORDAN:

4 0 Mr. Vurpillat, the plants that you were familiar
.

.

e 5 with that had concrete voiding problems as extensive as STP,
2
e ,

j 6 what are those plants?

. ,

ji 7 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
%j 8 A Three Mile Island Unit 1, WNP, that's WPPS
d )

o[ 9| Project No. 1, Salem, and I'm not sure whether it was Unit 1
z ic

| $ 10 | or Unit 2 but Salem.
i

| 5 | |

|
j 11 i Those are three that come to mind. And there

-

a !

p 12 j was a significant amount of voiding that I'm aware of, not on |
i

s
y 13 |. a project that United Engineers was connected with but that I |

|=
| '

I | 14 ! was personally connected with in a consulting capacity,
b l

! 15 ; Crystal River III had that type of situation. *

; .

j 16 , Those come to mind.
\^

| 6 17 i 0 In those cases, as I think you've testified, |
E i

j 5 18 the voids were found in the course of the construction and
.

!

i = !

| # I '

g 19 ; the quality assurance work, and they were corrected, correct?
i

"
1

20 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
r

|
I

:

i 21 | A That's correct. '

|
;

22 0 Dr. Brocm, at page 29 to 31 you note -- First,
!,

! 1

23 ' I'll add, you note that individuals involved in falsifying {
\;

24 | documents were fired, correct?
I

I

t :

25 ,

;

:

i i
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1 BY WITNESS BROOM:
I

2| A I'm sorry. I didn't hear what you said. Do

3 I know if individuals --

4 0 Did you note that?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:
5

3 6| A Ch. That individuals involved in falsifying
'R

8 7 documents were fired. Was that the word you used?

X
j 8; O Yes.

d
o 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:

$
$ 10 ! A Fired? Yes. I believe that's correct.
z i

= !

j
11||

0 Okay. So far as you know, has everyone who
n
j 12 has been responsible for falsifying documents who was working

! 13 , Roct on the STP Project been fired?for Brown &
- .

.

E 14 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
d i
e i

2 15 | A Mr. Jordan, I have to answer that this way,
d i |
j 16 | The answer is yes. However, in each case where we have an
^ \
d 17 | allegation or for whatever reason an incident or occasion

$
5 18 comes to the surface involving a potential falsification |
5 i"

19 , charge, our personnel look into that matter, and depending
!

20 | upon what we find, yes.
!i

21| If a person is willfully falsifying records, i

I !
! i

22 they are terminated. I remember one incident, I believe,
!

23 where a fellow was kept on the payroll for some fairly short |
4

;

24 | period of time af ter volunteering that he had made one mistake. j
i

'

25 He had written something down and put the wrong date by it, |
. '

'
t |
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. i
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I, and it was the only time he had ever done it. And I believe
1

2 our OA project manager put him on probation for a few days or

3 a few weeks -- I don't really recall -- and in reviewing

4 that situation determined that it may have happened on another

a 5 occasion, and at which time he was terminated.
h I

] 6| There may have been other cases where more
R
$ 7 than one person were involved, and to some peop1e it may seem
X
j 8 that an individual was willfully falcifying documents. To
d i
d 9| another person it may seem that the person didn't properly

,

z i

o
@ 10 |' understand what he was supposed to be doing.
E
: 11 I can't say in cases like that we fired everyone i

.

4 fa
|

E- 12 that we determined the.e may have been scme justification, ,

;

!5 1j 13 | and I guess what I'm really saying, we concluded it was not
'

= ! !

| 14 f true falsification. But I celieve every time'we've found a !
$ ! |

2 15 | situation where we think falsification' occurred the man was i

$ I i

. 16 ' terminated. |
'

j
A

d 17 | 0 You mentioned, and I wasn't clear, situations
2 i I

iw i

3 18 in which more than one person would have -- might have been :
-

{ 19 | involved. j
n ; ;

20| Were you referring to a single specific incident f
. :

21 or some number of identifiable incidents or speaking in general? |

22 BY WITNESS BROOM: i |

23 ' A I don't have one specific incident in mind right
i

24 ! now, but I'm sure that may have occurred in some investigations. I

25 Falsification. Yes. I can refer to a specific '

t

'
t

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. i
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1; instance, if you would like for me to.
I

2 0 If this is the instance you were referring to

3 in saying --

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A I was speaking general.ly at that time.
5

3 6 0 You were.
,

A \
R, 7 Why don't you go ahead and refer to the specific

%
| 8 incident and explain that.

O
d i BY WITNESS BROOM:

i

Y
y 10| A As an example of what I was talking about

E |
E 11 i is the investigation referenced as 80-21, I believe, involving |

$ l
j 12 records kept by permanent plant maintenance personnel. And

= i

3 13 i in summary, I think we found that a foreman in that case was,
1

4j 14 in my opinion, probably not deliberately falsifying documents
% .

but certainly was creating incorrectly records, and he was2 15 !
N |
g 16| terminated, j*

s |

@ 17 | There was a question that whether some of his

s.
5 18 supervision were knowledgeable of what was going on under his i

5 |
{ 19 j control and condoned that activity, and we investigated that,

n i

20 | And we did not find that to be the cr.se. We did transfer some

21| people to some other positions. But I believe there were people I

|
22 ! involved in that situation that were not terminated, because ;

,

;
3

23 we did not believe they had deliberately participated in any
|

24 : falsification attempt. f
;

i

That's the kind of thing I was referring to. ;I
25 ; !

|

i
I
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1 0 I'd like to go to page 31 to the discussion.

2 of the investigation of the Swayze incident.

3 I'm really only going to get into this very

4 briefly myself. But I would like some information about it.

. 5 You say a comprehensive investigation was

] 6: undertaken.

7|'
E
$ Could you tell us who were the Brown & Root
M

| 8 individuals who did the investigation?

d
d 9 BY WITNESS BROCM:

'

i
E 10 A Mr. William A. Brown, who is a member of our

E .

j 11| 1egal department.
m '

j 12 i Mr. Tom Gamon, whom I've identified earlier as

E I

j 13 ' a OA manager at the time, not the project GA manager but the
m.

*3 14 | group OA manager.
x

-
.

5 .

2 15 ' And I believe Mr. Larry Ashley participated
$
j 16 , in some or most of those investigations.
A

i 17 , As I recall, those were the three people who

E i

5 18 ' conducted that investigation.
= !
P ;j 19 | 0 When you say " conducted that investigation,"
n

20 i that means that they did the actual interviews that were
1

21! involved in the investigation? I

i
i

22 ' BY WITNESS BROOM: ;
'

i

,|
'

23 A Yes.

i

24j Q Whom did they interview? |
'

| | 1

I25 ,
|

,

i

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I BY WITNESS BROOM:
I

.

2! A They interviewed OC inepection personnel who

3 had worked with Mr. Swayze that I specifically remember;

4 perhaps others in the OA department.

e 5 They interviewed --
!
] 6 O You -- I'm sorry. I don't mean to break you up.

!
R '

d 7 But when you say you specifically remember, do you have names,
Xj 8 recall names of the QC inspector?
d
j 9 You said OC inspection personnel. Do you mean

! !
@ 10 j QC inspectors?
$

'

) Il BY WITNESS BROCM:-!
3 I

N 12 ! A Yes.
5
y 13 i 0 Who --
a ; .

| 14 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
5 |j 15 | A And supervisory personnel in the QC organization.
= I

j 16 0 Doth inspectors and supervisors?
^ |

d 17 ' BY WITNESS BROOM:
$ i

} 18 i A Yes. I believe that's correct. ;

=
8
m 19 , O Could you tell us as many names as you remember
n !

20 | and also tell us if there are any you don't remember?
!

21 | BY WITNESS BRCOM:
!

22 A I remember Mr. Singleton was interviewed.

23 | (Pause.)

24 | I have a number of names that I think -- I
I

25 reviewed that information fairly recently, but I'm not
:

|
i

'

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 comfortable with giving you names. I'd bo happy to check that

2 later.

3 I can't.say specifically the names of other

4 individuarf interviewed, although I do know there were a

= 5 number.
! l

] 6! I did not respond to your question fully.

R i

& 7| 0 That's right. I wanted --
g -

1

| 8 BY WITNESF BROOM:
'

d i

; 9i A construction personnel were interviewed, and

i i

g 10 the specific people talked to there I'm not sure of but I

5
j 11j could check those individuals.
m

'

:j 12 i And, of course, Mr. Gwayze and Mr. Fraley.

5 I

g 13 , I guess what I'm really tryind to say is I
m ;

.

W i

! believe they went to the site and talked to everybody that$ 14

$
15 had direct dealings on a routine basis with the people involved,

j 16 , trying to determine as best they could how both individuals
'd

i

6 17 | had been behaving in their normal day-to-day performance of

5 I |

5 18 | duties, as well as any knowledge that they might have had !
I5

{ 19 surrounding this alleged instance.
n |

20 ! O Okay. Did these three investigators file a |
!

!21| written report?
! !

!

22 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

!

23 | A No. Not to my knowledge. I know there were

24 |
some depositions -- statements taken from the individuals.

25 , I know that these personnel met with Mr. Munisteri, who was

4,

I

| | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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1 the group vice president at the' time, and informed him of the

2 progress of their investigation. That may have been done

3 verbally.

4 I don't recall seeing a specific report that

a 5 summarizes the investigation that I'm referring to.
h I

j 6 ! O Did these -- What was your position at the

R
R 7 time that this incident occurred and the investigation was

M

| 8 reported?
.

d
9! BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 10 | A I was a vice president of engineering.
z i

= 1

j 11 i 0 So this report was not made to you?
'm

I 12 j BY WITNESS BROOM:
5 l
j 13 A no, ,

,

a
w
5 14 0 You were not involved in -- In fact, you were

$ i

9
15 | not involved in the process at all, were you?

16 |
2 ,

j
|

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A

d 17 I A No. I was not personally involved during that
5 l
5 18j time frame.
5 !

19 I've discussed that situation with the people

20 who did participate in it, but I was not personally involved
i

21! in it. I

I i
422 ' O You refer on page 33 to a number of people,

23 I particularly investigators whom I gather Mr. Swayze alleged |

i
,

24 ; to have been playing cards. I

1
25 , Are those the people whose names you will check '

|
!

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 on as you just said, or can you identify them?

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A I'll identify those' personnel if you'll give

4 me just a moment.

5 (Pause.)g
N

$ 6 Your question was to identify the persons
.g ,

3, 7 that Mr. Swayze alleged to have Mayed cards?
;||

| 8 o Yes,

f)
i 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:

~

i

Y
y 10 | A You'll have to tell me on which occasion you

Iz
= !

j 11| are referring to. He made separate aliegations of different
is |

| 12 ' individuals playing cards on three or four different occasions.!

E
: 13 ' 0 Since you seem to ce aware of that, I'll simply=

.n

| 14 ask you to tell us the individuals' names for each occasion.

5
2

15 |
BY WITNESS BROOM:

E
i

3| 16 A The first time in March of 1979, I believe
s

si 17 that Mr. Swayze stated that there were seven to eight peopic

5
5 18 involved in playing card games, and I believe that he named
=

19 Mr. Lezear --.

kI i

| 20! O Could you spell that?
|

21 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:

22 , A L-a-z-e-a-r, I believe is his spelling.
: ,

Ii

23 ' Mr. Narron, N-a-r-r-o-n, Mr. Duke, and a'

24 | Mr. Wilson. | )
i'

25 , He may have named others, but I'm not aware of

i
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'

1 any other names that he gave at that time.

2' In December of 1979, he named a Mr. Crisp,

3 a Mr. Duke, a Mr. Fortay, Mr. Hammons, H-a-m-m-o-n-s, a

4 Mr. Horton --

g 5 0 Horton?

8
] 6 BY WITNESS BROOM:

!
'R

6, 7' A H-o-r-t-o-n.
M

| 8 I'm sorry. The next one I can't pronounce,

d
=; 9 K-e-s-a-r-i-n-a-t-h, Kesarinath (pronouncing) , I think is

b
10|ig the pronunciation.

5 I

j 11 Mr. King --
is

i 12 | 0 King?
= |

3
13 | BY WITNESS BROOM:3

m .,

! 14 | A K-i-n-g.
|

j 15 |
A Mr. Lazear, a Mr. Pe'lingaris, P-e-1-i-n-g-a-r-i-|s

'=
'

16 and a Mr. Shan, S-h-a-n.j
A

d 17 ' You're after the names of the people that he
5
$ 18 ; alleged to have played cards, but the time frame has changed.
5 !

19 0 I'm really just after names. If he gave the

20 ! same names another time, I'm not interested in that.
|

21 ! BY WITNESS BROOM: I

! ( I
22 ! A I don't mean that he gave other names at other

|
{

23 ' times. I was simply referring to the fact that although he

24 | named different individuals, he also stated that card games
i

25 , occurred during a different time frame.

!

i
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i

1 0 I see.

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 .i In May of -- I'm sorry. In March of 1980

4 he identified a Mr. Duke, a .ir. Hammons, a Mr. Lazear,

a 5 a Mr. Singleton, a Mr. Wilson.
b

] 6| And in June of 1980 he identified a Mr. Hammons,

7|'
E
2 Mr. Singleton, Mr. Duke, Mr. Wilson, Mr. Crisp, Mr. Narron --
3
] 8; That's N-a-r-r-o-n, again.
d |

[ 9| Mr. Jordan, I believe that the extent of my
Iz

o J

g 10 t knowledge of the individuals that Mr. Swayze named on various --
3 !

h 11 during various depositions or interviews or contacts that our
a
j 12 , company or HL&P had with him. There may have been other --
E :

g 13 | 0 I gather you refreshed your recollection from-

= ,

! 14 | a document. What is that document?
$ !

2 15 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

I
y 16 j A These are some notes that I made in the volume j^

I

|-

'G 17 ' of the testimony from the Nuc1 car Regulatory Commission. I
w
5 18 |g | simply made some marginal notes in a copy of their testimony-

:
p ;

I

} 19 | as opposed to my testimony.
n :

20 l 0 There's a name mentioned of Mr. Warnics at the
| !

21| bottom of the page. I've had scme problem with making sure !

22 if it was the same last name or the same person.

23 Is this Mr. Thomas Warnick?

24 BY WITNESS 3 ROOM: |
!

25 , A I'm sorry. Which page are you on again?
i

i ,

i :
'
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|

I! O That's page 33 of your testimony.

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A Yes, sir. That's Mr. Tom Warnick.

| 4

a 5 ___

g
,.

3 61e i

f ,

} 7
! X

j 8

d
6 9
i
2 103
5
-

j 11

m
d 12 ;
E
S 13 |g 1

*
i .

E 14 I
d I

W i
r 15 ;
5 |
j 16 |
^ |

!i 17 '
a .

5 I

w 18 i
= |
H |

$ I9 |
M >

i

20 i
|
i

21 -
! |

22 | |
i I
i t i

,

$$
1

i

24 ,

t

25 ,
'

,

|
i
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1 0 You say on page 36, in answer 31, that you,

I STP
'

4 2 meaning Brown & Root, I take it, and top. management were.
lb

3 surprised and you were dismayed at the issuance of the show

4 cause order. Were you similarly surprised and dismayed by the
I

e 5 results of the I&E Inspection 79-197
h
j 6| BY WITNESS BROOM:
a
d 7 A. The results of 79-19 had begun to be conveyed to me,

;

) 8 in verbal fashion in December of 1979. I was very disappointed
i

d I

9| at those findings. When I say "I," I mean "we," all of thec
,

3 !
-

; y 10 management team at Brown & Root. We took those findings very I

5
: '

-4 11 seriously. We mounted an allout program to implement corrective!

is

j: actions to all of those items as they were identified to us.
t

12
i

h13 | In that sense, I was dismayed because any finding of any
-

:

14 deficiency of our program, I'm not happy about. The number of
:

15 I the findings further dismayed me.

j 16 Although the NRC conducted an extremely extensive i
,

* i i,

hU ! investigation, and I perhaps would have expected some findings,
5

still, twenty-two items of noncompliance obviously have to |3 18

''
19m concern me a great deal. So, I was -- I had been apprised,

n
20 I believe, by the time the show cause order was issued, of most

'
:

| of the findings through information from HL&P through meetings2I

!
22

{ that they were having, exit critiques, or I'm not exactly sure

23 how you describe those meetings with the NRC inspection team,
t i

| That information that was contained in 79-19, then,24
,

'

:
25 really did not surprise me upon seeing the written document.

,

! i
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1' That information surprised me as it was broken to me. I was

|
2 disturbed by it, I was concerned about it, as well as were

3 Mr. Rice and all the other people in our management team.

4 I was really surprised when the show cause order

= 5 was issued, however, because I had recognized the twenty-two
U

i

j 6| items were found during the audit. I had further recognized
a |
$ 7| that we had proposed corrective actions for most of those
; -

| 8| items to the NRC. Some of those were underway, and I had
d
2 9 felt, in my mind, that while the twenty-two items of noncom-

,

z
E
g 10 I pliance were certainly serious and a matter that we certainly
z i
= '

j 11 j did not take lightly, I did not anticipate a show cause order
3 i

i j 12 i being issued or fine imposed. And that is the meaning of my
= i

3 !
135 sentence when I say we were' surprised and we were dismayed

=

| 14 | because we did not think the show cause order placed the programj
$ I ''
j 15 | in complete perspective. I had thought that the actions that'
*

| |*

g 16| we had taken would be viewed by the NRC as a good faith
A

i

y. 17 action to start correcting that and that we probably would'

5 |
4

5 18 | be required to have some meetings with NRC management, perhaps. j

$ 19 |;
C |

I guess I really didn't think at the time about what might |n : i
20 ! result, other than the issuance of the report with citation !

| of these -- naming of these violations.2I
|

I
22 I did not anticipate a show cause order, and when

i i i

23 ' it was issued, yes, it surprised me considerably. i
;

24 g Now, on page 37, in the paragraph, that last full
|

25 paragraph on the page, you describe, or you discuss, directing
!
'

,

,
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1 members of your staff and an outside consultant to conduct

2 extensive interviews to determine whether there existed a
3 perception of harassment or intimidation and then that you

4 also mention that there was a written survey questionnaire,
a 5 confidential, that was given to the construction and QC personne21.
h
j 6, I would like to ask you first about the interviews
R i
d 7 you directed to take place. First, who war; the consultant that

| 8; you had assisting you?

9|d
; BY WITNESS BRCOM:

$ I
g 10 A. The consultant's name is Mr. Greg Howell. He isz
= <

$ 11 | -- heads a firm, Time Lapse, Incorporated. We contracted with
is

y 12 { him individually. I guess our contract might have been with the
4 i

| 13 firm, but basically weasecured his services.
.

- *m ,

!! I4 | 0 To assist you in preparing the interviews, or for
E ! Ij 15 what purpose?
= i

j 16 : BY WITNESS BROOM:
s

,

N I7 A. To perform several functions. Perhaps, if I could
E ,

y 18 | back up just a moment, I was informed of the issue of intimidatio'n
E i i

19a ; and harassment. I'm not certain of the date, but I believe it
M ;

20
i was the last few days in December. This followed a meeting that

.

i
i !
|
l 21

fMr. Oprea had had in Arlington, I believe, w'.th icme members of
f

22 h the NRC staff a few days earlier. And this item was identified |

23 to us, to the members of Brown & Root management and I was given

24 | the assignment and marching orders from my boss, Mr. Rice, in
25 , no uncertain terms, that this particular issue was extremely

i

|
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14 serious and that I was to devote my time and efforts to
1

2' ensuring that we got to the bottom of this problem.

3 My first reaction was to call our personnel people

4 and talketo them about the situation. We had, at the times,

g 5 a member of the personnel staff who I felt could be helpfel
8
3 6 1.n these kinds of activities. The personnel people' recommended
R ;

R 7 Mr. Howell. I had not known Mr. Howell before, but he had dona
M

| 8 work with Brown & Root in some similar capacities, not directlyi

d
::! 9 of this nature before, and he was currently available.
!
y 10 :' He was available on short notice, and within just
5 !

] 11! a matcer of days, I had our assistant department personnel !
m ! -

f 12 .nanager and Mr. Howell on the site performing a number of
5 ! .

g 13 I functions, and those functions were to conduct individual
m

i I
-

n *

5 14 | interviews'with our personnel, to conduct interviews in groups
t: ! ,
= -

j15 i and to determine a way that we could get y* nomous responses i
g

| i=

j 16
| from our people through a series of questions, basically to the |

* ;

g 17 question about what are your feelings about harassment,
= l

;

)} 18

=
-

intimidation and any related questions. I

} 19 Mr. Howell proposed the.t this be done by administeri$s
n ,

20 | a questionnaire that would not be signed or identified and he |

21 developed such a questionnaire with the assistance of some of

22 his associates and administered that questionnaire to all of
i

23 the QA/QC people on the job, and all three of those activities ,

24
i preceded simultaneously the taking of these questionnaires, the

25 group meetings and the individual meetings, i

l i
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I Mr. Howell basically received the following

!
-

2 instructions from me, and that was to go to the site and

3 clearly identify himself as not a Brown & Root employee, as a
4 consultant that was retained to perform this function, and

5 that anybody who talked to him.in any capacity, I did not,

j 6I
want identified, I did not want comments attributed to any,

G
b 7 individual. He was there to determine the attitudes and
;

j 8| feelings of the pe ple on the job site.
d
" 9
. I took these actions, first of all, because wez

G i

h 10 | were very concerned about the NRC's findings. But, ?econd,,

5 i

4 III I really didn't know how else to proceed because, as you are-a

g 12 i aware, the NRC's interviews and all matters in this respect
= |

13 are of a confidential nature and they can communicate to,us=

E 14
g the substance of their findings, but they can't identify people
~
-j 15

to us, and I did not want to try to identify those -- I've
-
-

i j 16
forgotten the number, I'm sorry -- nine or ten or twelve or

A
C 17 '
d fifteen or whatever numbers in the Inspection Report 79-19, I

; E !
I8 '

$ which we received later. I was not even aware of the number at
19j the time, and so I believed that we had to approach it in ai

20! broad-based prograz. to cover everyone. !
!

I
I've left out construction. I don't remember the I

- -
. ,

f numbers, but included in those interviews and the contacts by {
23 both our man and Mr. Howell were quite a number of construction

#{i personnel. That's basically what Mr. Howell and what our

25 ' representative conducted at the job site during January of 1980.
,

I
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1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, how was this
!

2 consultant identified when he went on to decide to conduct |
!
I

3 the interviews? Was it just an anonomous person, or did he

4 have a consultant hat on or did he say I'm working for Brown & I

e 5 Root or what?
6

'

3 6| WITNESS BROOM:. I don' t know what color hat he had
R !

& 7 on, but he was identified to our employees as a consultant that
M

] 8 we had employed to investigate the morale, the attitudes of our ;

d |
q 9; people about construction pressures or attitudes about any |
z ,

O 1

$ 10 { complaints. It was a broad-scope charter on his part to determini
5 |

| 11 | the attitudes of our people on the project. I
'u :

( 12 | He was not identified as somebody not working for
2 ] .

3 i

g 13 Brown & Root. Obviously, we told people that he worked for e

'= .
,

| 14 Brown & Root. He properly identified himself in that fashion !
$ !

Ij 15 whether he was talking to one person or whether he was talking
*

i

j 16 to a group of people. He told them what he was there for, to
s

|
U- 17 measure their feelings towards management, their feelings towards;
5 !

'

} 18 ; construction the interrelationship of groups on the site, how
= !

19 ! they felt about their jobs, that kind of thing.
8
g
5 i

20| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you think an employee would
!

| 21i talk more freely with a person like this consultant than with
!'

'
i

22| a line employee of Brown & Root?

23 ' WITNESS BROOM: I don't know, we tried both.

24 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. t

25 WITNESS BROOM: At the same time, we had our man in

!
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|
, 1| personnel doing this same kind of thing. I was reluctant to
|
|

2 have him do the same thing that Mr. Howell did, because I
|

| 3 didn' t want -- I didn' t want to create a situation that our
I

4 |, person had talked to everybody before or shortly af ter
'

g Mr. Howell had, but I did have him talk to quite a number of
'

5

n ;

3 6! people.
'R
!

& 7 I had him sit in in some groups with Mr. Howell.

Aj 8 I had Mr. Howell, on other occasions, conduct his interviews
d
d 9 without our man being present. I guess there's something to
3. 1

@ 10 be said for both ways and I tried to do some of both.
5 i

j 11 |
3 !

*J 12 | |
z ,

= i

E:
13

-
.

.

E 14 | -

d
5:

2 15 ,

5 I
j 16

'

s ,

b' 17

5
5 18

5 I
19 I

'

4 ,

20 | ;
*

21 |

| '

i,

22 ! i

23 i
'

!

24 , ;___

! f
25 ;

|.

| !
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1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Were there different written

2 reports or reports?

3 WITNESS ~ BROOM: Most of Mr. Howell's reports to me
~

4 were verbal b+ telephona because things were happening very fast.

|
e 5 Let me give you an example of exactly that happened.
$

$ 6 The first day Mr. Howell got on the job site, I
n

7|'A told him, I said go down there, and you pick at random some
Mj 8 twenty, tilirty people. Talk to them however you want to, and
d

I
@ 9 find out where this production pressure and harassment is

$
$ 10 | coming from, and that's what he set out to do. That was his
$ i

j 11 | first venture, and I've forgotten. I think he talked to fifteen
8 i
:j 12 | or twenty people that first day. About 5:00 o' clock in the

3 ;

.lg .13 afternoon ha called me and he.said, Mr. Broom, I don't know
a ij 14 | what to tell you. He; says, I'm corapletely baff' led. He says, !
t ! !

= |

g 15 | I came down here to find something, and I haven't found it. j
u r

!
j 16 | He said, I have found a considerable amount of unrest among the |
^ |

d 17 i people in terms of their feeling toward their supervision and j
$ i i

} 18 | management support, but these people are telling me their |

A i

} 19 ! relationship with construction is very healthy and very good,
n ; -

20 | And then I really got concerned, because I didn't

21 | know if they were telling us the same thing that they would tell

22 ' the NRC; I didn't know if they were being truthful; and that's

23 ' when I said, we have to expand the sample size to 100 percent ,

;

24 of all the people, and that's how the concept of the !

25 anonomous questionnaire and the series of group and

| r

I
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1, individual interviews to cover all of the people was developed.
1

2' It was out of that first day's first pass at some group of

3 people, trying to get a preliminary indication of what I-

4 was looking for.

. 5 I had misconstrued, perhaps, at that time, based on
!
] 6 i verbal reports, secondhand reports, of the NRC's findings in
R i

& 7 this area. I had thought that they were saying that the whole
3j 8 issue of harassment and intimidation centered around construc-
d
d 9 tion workers going to beat up on QC inspectors and

,

E 1

$ 10 I QC inspectors who were fearful or intimidated to the point
5 I

j 11 I that they wouldn't do their work properly. I'm not sure that's
E 1

I 12 exactly what that Item i says now, later, in reading the ,

|
3 13 l, report.g -

2 i a

j 14 | I believe that there is reference to management I
b |! 15

.
support, lack of management support, and this, that, and the

'

x | |
'

j 16 ; other. If I had had that written document at that time, I
* |

| 17 i perhaps wouldn't have been quite as surprised, but I expected
=

} 18 to get a reading that says there is a harsh conflict between |

{ 19 |i
C

construction and QC inspectors on the job site. That's what
n ; j

20 | Mr. Howell set out to find, and he didn' t find that.

21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dic you get any -- do you rsmember

'
22 .| any differences between the reports that you got from !

'
i

,

23 ' Mr. Howell and the reports that you got from your personnel
i

24 | representative? !
I.

25 WITNESS BROOM: No, I can't, becausethetwoofthem!
I

! !
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 1
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i

1{I
want almost side-by-side, except for Mr. Howell going into a, f!

i

2 you know, closed-door, and conducting some of the interviews.

But' our personnel man was involved intimately with !| 3

i
4 Mr. Howell throughout the conduct of his surveys. He had I

!5 worked with Mr. Howell on similar-type problems, not morale
h 1

@ 6, type problems, but productivity studies and things like that,
R
R 7 and they had worked together before. .

M

] 8 Their reports to me were parallel, verbally, and
i

d Io 9 then, of course, my employee did not submit a written report
$
0 10i to me, only Mr. HC'enll submitted a report in writing. But jz |
= '

j 11 their findings were essentially the same. '
;

is ; i

j 12 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you, i

13 BY MR. JORDAN: *

=. Ij 14 | G Dr. Broom, on page 40 -- well, 39 to 40 -- you |
i !2 15
i discuss the brochure that Brown & Root developad that the |

U |*

g 16 | NRC believed overemphasized cost and schedule, you any at
d

i
jy 17 ! the top of 40 that, "My investigation subsequently showed '

$ '

} 18 ' that our inspectors did not feel cost and schedule were
!

~

#
19 | overemphasized." What did your investigation involve in that,

M

20 case?

21 f BY WITNESS BROOM:
4

22 i A. My investion consisted of talking to some people,
i

23 ' but also having consulting personnel help the peop?e,

24| Mr. Howell specifically, and I think subsequent to that time,

25 '6 another consultant has asked some questions.
i

k
;l ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I
.

I guess my concern in this area was that -- I'm
| !

| 2 not trying to take issue with the interpretation being placed
!

3 on the brochure by the NRC, but, again, if that brochure hadj

4 created a negative attitude in the minds of our people, I

$ 5 needed to know the nature of that attitude,. so I could try

8
] 6 to be able to do scmething about it. I'm simply saying that

i
'R .

$ 7 when -- although cost and schedule are certainly mentioned
;;
E 8 in that brochure, our questioning of the people who attended
d
( 9| that presentation didn' t indicate that they felt that they were
!
$ 10 being concerned about cost and schedule as opposed to quality.
$ i

$ Il ' 4 Doctor, we left a few things hanging frem earlier
3

g 12 this morning, and I'll get back to them and see if you were
=
3

13|' able to obtain the information. If not, we can hold it until5
= -

"A

! a later time.![ 14

$ !
.j 15 In particular, the information concerning the

=
j 16 number of employees at the site, of BrcWn & Root employees at
s

y 17 the site, off the site. I had the impression you might be able
,

*
|

18 to get that information at lunch?

!I9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
n- ; !.'

3, r m sorry. I have someone chasing that information |
20

down, but I don't have the data yet. !.2I
I

22 O I see.
! !

|23 : BY WITNESS BROOM:
t i

24 A. If I get it this afternoon, I will give it to you.

25
i G I'm sure we will be able to have it tomorrow --

!i

: i
8 i
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l BY WITNESS BROOM:
i

2 A Yes.

3 0 -- that will be fine.

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A Yes.
h i

j 6! 4 I guess that will also include the names of the
R
d 7 people interviewed in the Swayze investigation? If you will
3

,

j 8, recall, you said that you could get those names later.
d I
ci 9j BY WITNESS BROOM:
2
O |

g 10 ' A Before lunch?
z .

= |

@ II| 0 No, no, no. You siad just recently, in the last
3 !
j 12 i few minutes, that you --
5 I

g 13 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
*

= ; .

-h I4 A Yes, I will. I will try to find out who the
Ei i

15 people were, by name, that were contacted.
-

,

tj 16 | MR. JORDAN: Finally, I've been discussing with
.s i

h 17 , Mr. Axelrad the questions of charts and information concerning

5 18 |3 peopic in various positions in both quality assurance and I:

|=

k I9 | construction from 1977 to the present. I fully expect we
a :

20| can work out an acceptable way of doing that in writing and |
!

2I saving time here. I would reserve the right to get back into

22 that, if need be, at the moment.
;

i

23 And with that reservation, I would pass the '

24 witness.

25 (Bench conference.)
i

1 .

'

| 1
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|0 '/ JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Before Mr. Hager gets,

1!
! started, why don't we take an afternoon break of about

!2I

fifteen minutes.
3

(A brief recess was had. )4

5,e
X
n

a

M
3 8
n

d

9|6
i .

O I

i: 10 !
E i

i

E 11< i
3 i

i 12 Iz :

5 !

y 13 I
=

5 14
'

2g.

r. 15
:a ,

2

A I

d 17
m

bz 18
!~

- *
=

*
19 |

3"
i

20 i

!
'

,
21 ,

;
, ,.

22 < i
i

,

I

23 ' I
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24 I
l

1
25

|
,

i

|
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. :

i

, v y e- - - - - , - - , - , ,n . m- . , - .



.

~

3803
'STP

11-1
gmw 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record. |

| l

2 Before'we start, I'd just like to put everybody

3i on notice we're aiming to finish tonight by around 5:30, -

4 approximately.

5)j So, Mr. Hager or Sinkin.=

b

] 6| MR. HAGER: Yes.
E i
a 7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.
M
j 8 CROSS-EXAMINATION
d
d 9 BY MR. HAGER:
Y ,

y 10 I O Mr. BroJm, I'll start on this question of
5 !
j 11! building in quality which has concerned us throughout these
3

j 12 j proceedings and simply restate, I think, what we all understand
: i

3 1

5 13 |-
.

~

just to set a predicate for some later questions,
m ,

j 14 | I think everybody has stated that it is
$ i

j 15 | optimal to do the construction in such a manner and with
*

1

g 16 j such quality that you simply don't have problems to begin |
A i

'

d 17 i with. Is that a -- You don't have quality problems to begin
e iy

|5 18 with.
P i

'

E 19 Would that be a fair statement?
N | ,

20 | BY WITNESS BROOM: i

I
21 A Yes. We would like people to do the work

,

1

|

22 | correctly the first time. i

23 ' O And the best of all possible worlds I'd suppose i
i

'

24 ' would have nothing for quality assurance people to do. !
1,

25 , Everything would be going well, and they wouldn't have to be !
!!

l !
;

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1; writing reports.
!

!2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A well, they would still have to do a lot of

4 inspecting, and they'd basically expend most of their manhours

e 5 but they wouldn't have many findings.
3

3 6 0 Okay. I think that's the point I wanted to
'

R
& 7 make, that even if you did build in your quality, you'd still

M
j 8 need a quality assurance program to assure that you were
d
% 9j building in your quality to begin with.

E i

@ 10 l BY WITNESS BROOM:
$
j 11 A That is the purpose of it.
3

j 12 ( 0 Now, I think you said it is really a question

5 !
g 13 i of your building in quality. It is a matter of managing in

h 14 suchawayandassuringthateverybo'dytakessuchresponsibilityl
5 i

2 15 | for their work that they do perform this function of building
$ !

j 16 ! in quality to begin with,
s i

d 17 ! Is that again a fair statement? Or put that

5 i
'5 18 in your own words if it is not.

E

h 19 BY WITNESS BROOM:
6

i i

20 A Mr. Hager, I'm sorry. I didn't understand {
'

21 what you said.i

! !
22 f 0 I'll put it as a question rather than a

! !

23 statement. |
'

'

|

24 Could you tell us in your words how do we assure !

I
'

25 ' hat we're building in quality from the start.
!

,

t,

I
! ,

,
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Il BY WITNESS BROOM:

2' A Building in quality is a responsibility of

3 everybody in the team. When I use the term " building," I

4 don't mean to restrict that to the constructor, the man

a 5 pouring the concrete.
5

] 6, If we're going to build in quality, we've

A i
& 7 first got to understand the requirements, whether it is a

%
j 8, nuclear powerplant project or an aircraft or whatever, and
d !
d 9I then we have to have everyone associated with implementing

Y
g 10 i those requirements into a design, and then people who are i

z 1 I
= 1

j 11 i responsible for taking that design and fabricating or
3 i '

j 12 | manufacturing or constructing the product in conformance with

13 i that design committed to meeting all those requirements. ,
_,

$ 14 i 0 Okay. And -- Excuse me.

5 i

2 15 BY WITNESS BROOM: I
,

$ !
1

A That I think is what's necessary to get qualityj 16 :
s
i 17 built in, or we've used a variety of terms, but getting

$ i !

5 18 | people committed to doing work properly the first time. And i

3 | !

T 19 ! as we said earlier, that extends to the quality assurance j
N ! |

20 people and inspection personnel, that they must be committed'
,

I i
21 to doing their work correctly and doing it correctly the

22 ! first time, I might add.

23 Q Right.
!

24 i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager --

!

25 MR. HAGER: Yes. -

,

!

, I

!
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1

|
*

|

let me ask you, the !1' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: --

2 questions you've asked so far have been pretty much the same
1

3, as what Mr. --
!

4 MR. RAGER: This is just predicate. If I can

g 5 ask the next question, I think you'll see where I'm going to

9 i

j 6| with this. I had to' lay out the predicate.
'R

d 7! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, there shouldn't be

s
j 8 overlapping. *

d
o 9| MR. EAGER: You have to lay down a little bit
i !

I

y 10 ; of predicate on these --
E I I
- .

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine. I just want to makej 11 |
3

i

y 12 sure you are going someplace that Mr. Jordan hadn't been already.

5 I

E 13 (Laughter.)
E |

*

E 14 I BY MR. HAGER:
''

d t
!a !

2 15 0 You say if you are successful in that function |
5 |

g 16 of building in the quality, you say that still you'd have a j
* | 1

! need for the quality assurance program. !y 17

5 |5 18 In your mind, would it make a difference
: ,

j f 19 | whether the quality assurance program which we have to assure
| n <

20 | that the quality is being built in is operated by tcose people
!

| 21| who are building the quality in or whether it were performed

i
i

12 | by a different organization entirely, entirely separate and
.

23 ' distinct from the organization responsible for bailding the

24 i quality in?

'

25 , Do you see any difference in the effect on those

i

,| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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I people who are trying to build the quality in?

2 BY MITNESS BROOM:
;

l
3 A There was considerable discussion of this

4 general subject earlier in testimony by Mr. Frazar, by |

= 5 Mr. Goldberg, and perhaps Mr. Oprea. I've forgotten. A number
h I

] 6| of points of view were expressed that I think are pretty

d 7|E
similar.

M

] 8 And my opinion is very similar to that which
d
( 9 has already been expressed. It is basically that if you

$ ,

y 10 I were specifically talking about a nuclear powerplant project
$ !
j 11 | and you're talking about a quality assurance program for that
3 i

I 12 ! project as required by the Nuclear Regulatory Commis.31on
=
3

13 within this regulatory framework, Appendix B, those kind of5 -a
w
5 14 ! requirements, as opposed to some hypothetical situation in ,

i5
~

if we're talking about15 the manufacturing industry or somewhere;

j 16 a nuclear powerplant project, then there is as prescribed ini

A !

17 Appendix B the necessity for an element of independence ;

I
'

5 i

3 18 between the people inspecting or verifying that the qualityi ,

5
19 requirements have been met and the people doing the work.

g

20 | There's been considerable debate for many ,

i
i

i

21 ! years as to the details of what that degree of independence
.

22 exactly organizationally how it must be achieved and so on.
|*

23 ' I agree that there must be independence between
|

24 | the people inspecting a nuclear powerplant project and the
i

25 people performing the work. i

i
, I
i

'
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1i Now, I do not believe that that means that
|

2i the quality control inspectors could not theoretically be

3 a part of the project management team. The quality control

4 arn -- I believe I'm correct in stating that -- and I'll not

a 5, use a name because I'm not absolutely certain. But one of the

b

@ 6f major AE's and constructors in the country has that type of
# I

& 7| organizational structure where the inspectors in fact report

'b
j 8 through the project management chain and they have an outside
d I
d 9 quality assurance or auditing type arm.
*
: '

y 10 i That arrangement will work. That arrangement,
Z -

I
*
j 11 ; in my opinion, achieves -- can achieve the required
3 i

j 12 I separation and independence between those inspecting or
4

'

E 13 verifying the work and those responsible for performing the
,

E .

! 14 | work. Because I think the intent there is to have people

$ i

E 15 ; who can report to sufficiently high levels of management
$ !

y 16 where their voice is heard with equal force as those being j
,

^ |

d 17 : charged as responsible for getting the construction work done i

s ! l
'

5 18 or getting the design work done, and I believe that type of
5 |

C 19 | structure can work. i
i

4 i

20 | Our company did not choose that type of
i

i
21 : organization. But chat does not mean that that type

!
22 | organization won't work.

| 23 ' However, there is another element of the

24 : discussions that have been held over the last few weeks, and
! .

25 that is whether this type of organization should be completely
| '

|
'

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 independent from the company responsible for doing the

2 construction work, for example.

3 I believe that if you ha*a a nuclear powerplant

4 project wherein the quality control and quality assurance

= 5 were done by an independent third party outside company
h
j 6 as opposed to the company responsible for the construction
7.
g 7 and engineering, I think you have a mo're difficult time of
X

$ 8 having that project interface and function smoothly than if
d
n 9 you have an arrangement similar to the one we have today.
$
$ 10 It doesn't mean it won't work. It doesn't mean it can't be

N
5 11 | made to work. But in my opinion, the arrangement similar to

;

$ '

c 12 what we have, similar to those that are found around the
z
5 I

y 13 ) industry are the bette; types of division of responsibility.
8

i

| 14 i 0 Could you explain what you mean by the word
Ib

E 15 I " interface" in that last sentence?

Y

j 16 BY WITNESS BRCOM:
W

p 17 { A Interfacing is dealing with each other.
'

U
E 18 0 very precisely, what kinds of problems would

E

8 !,

you see in interfacing with an entirely independent third party*
19

+n

20 quality assurance organization and, for example, your own
( i

| 21 | Brown & Root construction organization?
,

! 22 BY WITNESS BROOM:'

|

23 | A I think it would be difficult under that type

!

| 24 i of an arrangement, perhaps not prohibited but difficult to
I

25 |
achieve a similarity in procedures and Lethods of doing the

!
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1 work, sequencing work and so on as to closely interface or

2 deal with each other in those regards. I think if you have

3 one company bringing to the project one way of doing things

4 administrative 1y and every other way and another company with

= 5 its own approaches, that's a potential for difficulty in
5

| 6; interfacing those two organizations.
Ig

d 7 O Do you feel that Brown & Root would have less

M
j 8 of a sense of responsibility or would perform its construction ;

d
@ 9 and design tasks less well if the quality assurance program
3
@ 10 were in fact carried out by an entirely independent third party

8 |
j 11 i quality assurance organization?
3 !

( 12 BY WITNESS BROOM:
= ,

3 1 -

5 13 | A We can't afford for 'that to happen. We could
.

a

3 14 not afford for that to happen. We have to meet our quality

5
g 15 obligations no matter what type of contractual arrangement ue
*

I
*

g 16 j might have on a project.
w

d 17 { I think the potential for that occurring is
5
5 18 . there. I think the potential for the workmen in the field

5
"

19 | to say, "Well, those guys are not Brown & Root. That's some
i

20 other company. They are here to inspect my work. They are

21 going to check on me. They are going to tell me whether I've

22 done it to suit them or not."

23 I think at the working level there is a potential

24 for that kind of thing to arise. I don't know that it would
,

25 | occur. But I believe there is a potential for it, and because

!

!

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I that potential is there, I think that's something to be avoided.

2 I think it is an unnecessary risk.

3 0 How, Mr. Vurpillat, I just have a question

4 here about numbers which you might be able to clear up 'iry

= 5 quickly for me.I
k 6 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
R
$ 7 A I'll try.
X

|- 8 0 This is on page 18, and this is the very last
d
8 9 line on the page, line 46.
z.

h 10 Perhaps you could clear up -- You testified

!

$ 11 earlier'in my recollection that the present number of persons
*

I I2 ! in the quality assurance department would be 228 at the site
=

1
g 13 and 38 at the home of,fice.

*

m i

I| 14 siftply correct that for me if I misunderstood
Y .

g 15 | that.
x !

;[ 16 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
e
g 17 A No. I believe that's what I said.
$

{ 18 0 Okay. Could you explain for me what appears to
,

E
19 be a d'ifferent number in the text which I just referred to

20 which refers to approximately 500 at present in the quality

21 assurance department?

22 BY WITNESS BROOM:
,

!

|
23 A Mr. Hager, that's my testimony, and I think

i

he'll give you the same answer that I would give, but since it24 i

|

f is mine., let me explain the difference.25

!
>

l
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1 The number referred to there is the total number

| 2 of OA/0C employees in the OA department under Mr. Vurpillat.
,

I
l

! 3 It is not the total number on the South Texas Project. The

4 number that he gave for the South Texas Project are the proper

!

= 5 numbers for that project.
H

$ 6 O Okay.
,

R
'

d 7 BY WITNESS BROOM:
A

| 8 A These numbers include personnel at Comanche Peak,

d
d 9 on our fossil projects, and in staff positions that are not
i '

9
g 10 assigned to South Texas.

E
g 11 O I see.
3

y 12 BY WITNESS BROOM:

E |

13 i A That's what I was trying to address here was the5
z

| 14 total staffing in OA.

$
2 15 0 Thank you for clearing that up.
E

j 16 I'd like to ask a question. If we look at the
w

y 17 figure for 1975, could we have that translated into an STPi

$ I

W 18 figure?
-

5
19 This may have to be in rough terms, but if you

!
20 | have the exact figures available that would be helpful,

i

21 | BY WITNESS BROOM: ,

22 A I'm sorry. I'm not real sure I -- I thought I

'
23 knew what you asked for, but would you ask again?

i

24 0 Yes. This would be the 1975 figure broken down

25 for the South Texas Project. We have a hundred here that would

!
i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 apply to the quality assurance department generally. I'd

2 l'ike to have that broken down for just the South Texas Project,

3 again referring to the last line on page 18.

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A Mr. Hager, I don't have the precise number.
E

] 6 But let me remind you that we received our construction permit
R
& 7 in December of 1975, and so during 1975 the people we had
X
j 8 assigned to the project were in a planning and management
d
d 9 and the home office role. I would expect the number to be
i

h 10 pretty small.
3

! 11 If you need an accurate figure, that's as close
m

| 12 I as I can come.
3

13 0 Okay. By "very small," if you cou1J just give

I| 14 a very rough estimate, just tag a number on what very small

$
2 15 would be.
$
*

g 16 , BY WITNESS BROOM:
'A \

$ 17 A I would guess if you averaged during the year

n .

M 18 you probably would average five to ten people.
_

E The reason I have to be that vague is that ;

$
19

i
,

20 during those type of activities it would be very common for
I

i 21 people in the CA departments, specialists of one type or another

22 to be charging part time to these project duties as opposed to
,

|

23 | full-time assignments later on. And so that's a rough estimate,

!

24 | but I would guess it would be five or ten equivalent people.
;

25 | 0 Do you have any guess just again about 1977 as
i

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 you were building up in your construction about the number

2 of quality assurance people you would have had out at the

3 South Texas site?

4 BY MITNESS BROOM:

e 5 A We had a full complement by that time, of

h
j 6 course, of people at the site, and it would be considerably

,;
a 7 higher than that. But, unfortunately, I don't have an estimate

M

$ 8 of --
d '

:i 9[ Ray, have you checked those numbers?
$ |

h 10 | SY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
! I

j 11 | A No. I don't have those numbers for 1977,
is

( 12 Mr. Hager.

5 !
g 13 ! O Would it be on the ord'r of this roughly 250,e
8 i - ,

| 14 260 that we had today, or would it be substantially smaller?

$
2 15

s
j 16 ---

d
!

i 17 ;

$
$ 18
.

k 19 i
R !

20

21

22

| 23

M
i

25 ;
I

I
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1 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

2 A I would -- I don't know. I would suspect it

3 would be smaller, but I don't know.

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom --

e 5 WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir.
$

$ 6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: -- is the less than 100 that

R
R 7 appears here for '75, is that closer to 90 than 15 or 20?

K

] 8 Do you have any idea what that is?

d
d 9 WITNESS BROOM: Judge Bechhoefer, I checked
i

h 10 these numbers when I wrote this, but this testimony has been

i
j 11 prepared for some time now.
* !

j 12 l As I recall, the number was around 90, and

5
g 13 that's why I said less thaa a hundred just to be conservative.

,

* *

14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I just wanted to clarify
,

u .

2 15 the general range.
$
j 16 WITNESS BROOM: It was not 10 or 20.
2

y 17 | In 1975 -- Let me think for a moment.

$ 1

5 18 I (Pause.)
5"

19 In 1975, the staff at Brunswick was coming
k !

20 I down very rapidly. We had been to 180, 200 people there at

i

21 one point, and it was down to a much smaller number at that

22 l point. And, of course, the Comanche Peak Project, you know,
I

23 I was in its early stages and so it had a small staff. It
:

24 j would have had to have been 80, 90 people. It may have been j
i

25 i even a little higher than that. But it was not 10 or 20 people.
,

i

|
| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.

2 I take it it would fluctuate as to the

3 particular status of the projects under control.
.

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. That's correct.4 *

e 5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: And from what I gather,
5

$ 6 before '75 it might have been higher as a result of Brunswick
,

\g

$ 7 at some point.
M

| 8 WITNESS BROOM: I seem to remember there being

d
9 9 about 160 to 80 people at one point in time at Brunswick. So
z
9
G 10 obviously there were more than a hundred people on the OA/0C
3
=
$ 11 payroll.
3

I I2 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I just wanted the record to

E
$ I3 reflect the general range.
2 4

| 14 ' WITNESS BROOM: Yes. Right.

$

{ 15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
= ,

y 16 | BY MR. HAGER:
d I

y 17 ! O The thrust of my question is can you try to

18 establish a trend in the growth of the number of quality

e
19 assurance people at the project? So do you have any information

20 at all, either Dr. Broom or Mr. Vurpillat, about earlier figures

!
! 21 on quality assurance prior to these figures we have now for the

22 present?
,

i !

23 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

24 A Prior to 1975?

25 ; O Prior to the present. Prior to these figures

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC..
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,

I we have of 228 and 38 for the present.

2 Do you have any prior numbers at all available?

3 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

4 A Mr. Hager, as I recall, going just back through

= 5 some historical -- historical as far as I was concerned, anyway,

h
j 6 at about the beginning of 1979, for instance, we were about at

R
R 7 the same level as we are now. I don't have any breakdown on

"

| 8 |; that. I'm just talking about total figures, and this is for

d
d 9 STP, not for the total OA department.

Y
$ 10 It was considerably higher than that at the

$ 1

g 11 | beginning of 1980, maybe as many is 280 or so. I don't have'

3 |

j 12 { an exact number in mind but of that magnitude.

E i

13 | It is sort of a sine wave kind of a thing or

| 14 a saw-t'oth. It is not precise like a sine wave. It is morec

E
2 15 ; like a saw-tooth,

d
j 16 0 Do you have any impression as to whether it
e
p 17 j would have peaked at about the same level earlier than '79, ;
y I I

$ 18 perhaps '77, '78?
E

19 | BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:"

R |

20 | A No. I.think it probably peaked sometime in
:

21 1980 if you are talking about a peak in staff.
,

!

22 | 0 Yeah. Maybe I misused that term. I'm thinking

I

23| about the same level we had today, talking about a sine wave.
;

24 It was about the same level in '79.

25 When did it first achieve that level that we had

|| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I today? Maybe rhat would be a better way to phrase the question.

2 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

3 A I don't recall. I would suspect just from

4 my experience on other similar projects that at that point in

e 5 time that was probably very near the top to that point in time.
h [
] 6i O So you have seen a gradual increase from '75
g :

a 7 down to that 10 or 20, 10 to 15 level, and then it gradually
Aj 8 increased up to '79 when it reached about the level we have
ej l

'. 9! today. That continued to increase up to 1980, the high of 280,
z '

'

2
6 10 | and now it has dropped off back to the '79 level.
3
h ~ II | Is~that a fair statement?
3

Y 11 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:-

5 !
13 : A Approximately.5 ,

= i

| 14 | 0 Okay. Now, do you have any information about

E
!9 15 the level that Houston Lighting & Power, the level of quality_

n
j 16 ; assurance personnel that Houston Lighting & Power has maintained
d |

N 17 | during this same period?
E i
5 18 I BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
_

F 19 A No. I don't have any historical information --

20 again, historical to me -- as to their staffin'g over those same

21 periods of time.

22 0 Do you have any sense of what they have now out

23 ; at the site in that quality assurance department? |

24 f BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
i

25 . A I believe that Mr. Frazar indicated.in his
i

l

i

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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l testimony that the number was 42, although I'm not sure that

2 that's precise. I think it is in the testimony.

3 0 Okay. Thank you..

4 Do you have any sense of whether the ratio

5 between Ecusten Lighting & Power quality assurance personnel

$ 6 and that of Brown & Root quality assurance personnel has
R
& 7 remained about the same or changed during this period?

2
| 8 BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
d
d 9 A No. I don ' t - -
:ai

h 10 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, the witness has
E

| 11 previously testified thati he doesn' t. know what the historic
is

y 12 levels were for HL&P. So I don't know how the question can

5 .j 13 ' answered.
m .

| 14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All Light.

$
g 15 | MR. REIS: There's no foundation.
z
*

16g (Bench conference.)
*

I

g 17 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think I'11 sustain that,

s
!E 18 because if he doesn't know one aspect of the ratio, he can't
n
C

19 1 hazard a guess at the answer.
k |

20 ! MR. HAGER: He has indicated a problem with

21 numbers, and I thought he might have a sense of ratios; it

22 ! might be easier for him to answer. I mean, he could easily

!
23 answer no as well as Mr. Reis could have.

24 ! (Bench conference.)
! |
| 25 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think we'll sustain that,

I

i:
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1 becaase the information would not be very useful or accurate,

2 I should say.

3 BY MR. EAGER:

4 0 on page 30 of, in this case, Dr. Broom's

5 testimony, at the bottom there is reference to the altercation

| 6 between James Marshall and Joe Bazea back in 1977.

R ;

& 7' Dr. Broom, are you familiar with the actions

N

] 8, taken by Brown & Root in response to this incident?

9|d
d i BY WITNESS BROOM:

$
$ 10 i Yes, sir. I think I'm generally responsible --a

3 !

I 11/ generally familiar with the actions taken in response to that
3 I
d 12 i incident.

'

z !

3 I

d 13 j -

B :
IE 14

d i

M
15|'r

---

u i
i

j 16
s
N 17 |

5 18

e 1b 19 i
R !

20 |

21

22
!

23!
,

24|
!
:

25 !
!

!
!
! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 0 On the top of page 31 you mention that the

2 incident was brought to final resolution.

3 Could you describe briefly what the fidal
|
| 4 resolution of that incident was?

5 BY WITNESS BROOM:

$ 6 A Yes. Mr. Bazea, as I recail, actually walked
'R

& 7 directly off the site following the incident. He was

X
j 8 terminated by us. Obviously, we don't condone that type of

d
d 9 behavior on the job site.

$
$ 10 i Houston Lighting & Power Ccmpany, I believe,
z |

h 11 interviewed a nu'ber of the inspectors. I believe 'th'eym
3

( 12 interviewed all of our civil inspectors.
,

13 They conclud,ed that their -- the inspector's'
'a .

| 14 perception of this was that it was an isolated instance and

E !

E 15 was not anything to be concerned about in terms of creating
E

16 a loss of confidenca in management or perception of any pattern*

g
w
g 17 ! of harassment.

E (

5 18 The NRC in their inspection report 77-08
-

k
19 I bel. eve stated that they interviewed all civil inspectors

R

20 and four d no evidence of intimidation and rather that this was
:

21| a isolated instance.

22 |' Mr. Carl Crane, who was our construction site

23 manager at the time, met with all the supervision on the
'

.

24 project, all of our Brown & Root supervision in construction

|
and told them the proper way for resolving disputes and that the25

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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i actions displayed by Mr. Bazea were not to be tolerated.

2 He further held a meeting with all of the

3 civil construction personnel down at the craft level and

4 basically related the same message to them.

e 5 And in the OA/0C area, the QA/DC -- the OA

$

$ 6 project manager at the time told all of the QA/0C personnel

R
g 7 that any threats made by construction to them wouJd not be

K
] 8 tolerated, disciplinary actions would be taken, and that any

d
d 9 such matters were to be reported to him promptly should any
2

h 10 | subsequent events occur of that nature.
z |

= |

g 11 I I believe that's a summary of the actions that

*
t

d 12 we took.
5 i

f. 13 ! O Are you aware whether the policies --
m

E' 14 , BY WITNESS BROOM: -

d I
w

'

.

2 15 A Pardon me. I should add that of course

5
y 16 j Mr. Marshall, there was no disciplinary action against him,

W i

i 17 | and he stayed on the payroll.

E !

E 18 ' 0 Are you aware whether the policies of Brown &
| =

19 Root in response to t..is incident were at any time reduced to

b |

20 I writing and distributed to quality assurance personnel?'

21 BY WITNESS BROOM:

22 A I don't believe that we issued any instructions

23 in writing unless it might have been a memorandum from the
,

!
i

24 project construction manager. I don't recall there being one.

25 There was a verbal description of, you know, if
,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. .
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I a condition arises on the job site where tempers begin to flare,

2 and we've got to cool that down and call supervision and
_

3 get them involved and escalate the matter, rather than

4 allowing the situation to --

5 0 Excuse me. If I were to show you an

3 0 interoffice memo dated July 27, 1977, from T. P. Gardner
R
R 7
; on the subject of " Construction / Quality Assurance Interfacing,"
n
a 8

would that possibly refresh your memory as to --a
d
d 9i

i BY WITNESS BROOM:j
9
g 10

A. I may or may not have seen that memo. I'dz
=
E 11
g be happy to look at it.

5 12z You understand that Mr. Gardner was the QA-

,

S

| manager, not the construction project manager.-

E 14 i
'd JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Why don't you show
z
2 15
w Mr. Newman, as well, or let him look at it.
s
~
- 16

g (Document handed to the witness and Counsel.)
d 17 |
d ; WITNESS BROOM: I've read the document.
s
N 18
= BY MR. HAGER:

19| G Oces this appear to be in the form of a Brown &

20!
Root interoffice memo?

21
BY WITNESS BROOM:

22 .
| A It is.

23!
j JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Can somebody refresh my
r

24 '
| recollection as to who Mr. Gardner is?
,

1s
j WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. Mr. Gardner was the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,,
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11-22 I project quality assurance manager at the time.

2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At that 1:ime, right.

3 WITNESS BROOM: I referred earlier to the fact

4 that he had met with his personnel and told them of the

5 incident and that such behavior would not be tolerated.

] 6| I was not aware that he had written this
R
R 7
7 memorandum, but I think it basically conveys the message

8 that I was trying to describe.
d
d 9
]. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I just wanted to make
_

| sure that I had the right person.
::: I

! ! WITNESS BROOM: This is not the construction
is i

d
12 '! project manager that I also referred to.i

3 !
13

-| This is the quality assurance manager for the
~ 3 14 project at the time.

b" | BY MR. HAGER.
|: i

iE 0, Was Mr. T. P. Gardner in a position of |
w
C 17 ''
$ authority to write such a memo at this stated date here,

i

E i
0

$ July 27, 1977? |u
I*

19 i

E BY WITNESS BROOM:
i i"

20 ! |A. Yes, he was.
!

21 ; MR. HAGER: I would like to have this marked
!

22 t

; as CCANP Exhibit No. 16.

'23 (CCANP's Exhibit No. 16 was .

4
marked for identification.) 1,

MR. HAGER: And subject, given the pattern of
i

: ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
|
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|

l11-33 I the Board's ruling here as to one case, I will offer it i

2 in evidence, subject, of course, to any information the

3 Applicant's might bring to question its authenticity.

4 I think we've established it sufficiently to I

5g introduce it at this time, subject to such an opportunity
9 \

] 6I for the Applicants.
R
& 7 MR. NEWMANi There's been absolutely no
,

8 authentication or description of the document.
d
o; 9 There's not a witness through whom it can be
z
o
y 10 introduced.
E '
-

@ II I have no objection to having it marked and
3

I I2 | used for purposes of conducting cross-examination, but
5 |

g 13 clearly, without something further, this is not admissible
,

a
m .

~

5 I4 ! evidence.
*

'$
15 MR. HAGER: Perhaps I could ask a few more

g 16 ! questions about Mr. Gardner and his position within the
d |

h
17 i quality assurance program, and Mr. Broom's supervisory --

3 IO||
2

tiR. NEWMAN: No matter how many questions --
A !
"

g 19 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I was going to point out the
"

:

20 ! witness said that he was not familiar with this memo, so

| |

21 | it hasn't been properly authenticated. |
t

22|! MR. HAGER: The witness is in the position, I
!

23 ' think, to have custody of such memo in the sense that it

24 | was produced by the department over which he has supervisory i

25 powers, and he would be the highest person within Brown &
I

i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.e

. - _ _ _-



36'J6

11-24 1 Root. It's a Brown & Root document, so in his management

2 capacity at Brown & Roo t , he would have, say, constructive

3 custody of such a document, and he would be appropriate for

4 introducing the memo at this time. As I say, subject to

i

j 5| any questions that might be raised to its authenticity.
n i

3 0! He stated it's in the proper form of a Brown &
'R

b I| Root document, and as far as -- he has no objections on the
; i

$ ' ace of it to acknowledging it --#

d
$ 9i MR. NEWMAN: The witness said --
z i

2
6 10 ! MR. HAGER: -- as a Brown & Root document.
z !

E I

4 II | MR. NEWMAN: -- absolutely nothing of the kind.
E !

N I2 | MR. HAGER: I think the record will show. I can
= i

13|1 ask again.
3
5
-

w .

. 14 BY MR. HAGER:
ej 15 '
. % Dr. Broom, does this on its face appear to be
=

j 16 in the form of a Brown & Root memorandum?
s

h
I7 BY WITNESS BROOM:

e IO ,
$ A It appears to be an interoffice memorandem of;
-

19 |
-

"

8 | Brown & doct , interoffice memorandum; that's correct.
n !

20 ! G Do you know of any --

21 BY WITNESS BROOM:
I

22 A That's what the paper says.
|

23 '
G Do you have any reason to doubt its authenticity

24
i as a memorandum generated within the department which .

25 reports to you?

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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11-25 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

2 A. I don't have any reason to doubt the authenticity.

3 % okay.

4 MR. HAGER: I think unless the Applicants would --

5 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the witness has not

] 6, verified in any way that this is a Brown & Root document.
I-

k7 His testimony it simply that on the face of it
7,

! 8 it appears to be a Brown & Root document.
,

d |
:i 9 Obviously, you need a witness or somebody who can
5
(; 10 authenticate the document before it can be received in
!

$ II evidence; and I have never heard of the concept of
i:

N 12 constructive custody, whatever that means.
= i
:3 i

5 13 i MR. HAGER: This is a question --.

=
'

| 14 MR. NEWMAN: And there's no showing that this
5 6

.j 15 document was ever under Mr. Broom's custody
z

d 16 ; Mr. Broom hasn't indicated that it was under
us !

h 17 | his custody, much less his preparation or supervision.
\=

IO BY MR. HAGER:
r:
8

19 g Dr. Broom, are the documents generated by the

| 20| project QA manager documents which are available to you in
i

2I | the normal course of your duties in supervising that 4

22 department?
,

23 ' BY WITNESS BRCOM:

24 A. Yes, they are available to me.

25 g And you have direct supervisory authority over
!

|

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Ub28
de MP Project QA manager?11-26 j

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A. I do at this time. I did not at the time this

4 memorandum was written, but I do at this time.

* 5 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to ask now
i
j 6, that that line of cross-examination be cut off. There's no

| |;;-

b I more point in trying to get this document into evidence.
;
j 8 Mr. Broom has stated that he was not in the
d i

y 9I position of supervising this individual at the time in
5 |

| 10 | question, and so there can be no way in which this document
<

$ Il !. can be gotten into evidence this afternoon, if ever.
3

12 |j ! (Bench conference.)
: i
3 ^

5 13 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Just a point of inquiry.
a ;

| 14 | At some point each of the members of this Board
t: !=
g 15 has seen this document. We*can't recall where.
z

j 16 What we were trying to figure out is whether it
w ;

h
I7 is one of tne exhibits or proposed exhibit of any party.

C i

f 18 | MR. HAGER: I think I can give the Board information
'

C l

19 on it.

20 This was attached to the Intervenor's Answers to

II Interrogatories, so that it has been available to the ;

22 Applicant for some time now to questian its authenticity and

2 so forth,
i

24 We've never at any time received any information
t

25 | from the Applicants that would --

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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'11-27 1 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, one raises questions

2 as to authenticity when a document is sought to be

3 introduced into evidence, not when it's appended to an

4 interrogatory question.

5 Those matters are being raised now.

k 0 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I realize that.
R '

b I I (Bench conference.)
Xj 8

e
d 9 ___

i
C

$ 10 |
|

E i

i 11 1
5 1

|| 12 !
Ei |

@ 13 '
= i

| 14 |
'

t .

! 15
s i

ai I6 | I
A |

d 17 '
s,

$ 18

ii I" 19 !
$ i.

,

<

20 |

21 I
:

72| i

I

23!

24

25

i

t
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pTP
12-1 1 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, if the Staff can be heard.
he

2i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

3 MR. REIS: The Staff doesn't believe there's any

4 foundation for this. Of course, the way to establish that

= 5 this came into the Intervenors' hands was the request for
5

3 6, admission some time ago. It's kind of late right now.
,g

d 7 The Staff has no reason to doubt its authentic.ity.
K
| 8 Perhaps the person who gave the Intervenors the document might
d I
o; 9 say how they received it and we could get it authenticated

'

! 10| I
g that way.
$ |

5 II | It's a matter of technical proof. I have to agree,
*

:

N II I I have ne reason to doubt its authenticity, but as a legal
3 i

f13 matter I don't think it's proper.

I4 ;n
*

! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: As a legal matter, we could4

E I
.j 15 . maybe ask these people who are named on the document or on
z

g[ 16 | the distribution list and get them to authenticate it. I'm
*A

h I7 ! not sure it's worthwhile.
= i

b IO | MR. HAGER: I think at the same time as a legal
c: :
b ij I9 | matter we're talking about a corporation that generates

20| thousands and thousands of documents, and that the corporation

21 has custody of those documents, and we are here speaking with
,

22 people who speak with the authority of the corporation and

23 ' they have stated they have no reason to question the

4| authe.iticity of the document, and if there were any reason,

' it could be furnished, so this is an appropriate time, through'

I
'

i

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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12-2 1 an officer of the corporation, what purports to be a corporate

2 document.

3 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, there's not even any

4 evidence to indicate that this document was ever distributed
.

= 5 to anybody.
b

$ 6! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you challenging its
E |

$. 7 f authenticity?
A
$ 8 MR. NEWMAN: I am challenging the adequacy of the

4 |

!.
9| foundation laid for its introduction, which goes to its

!
O 10 | authenticity and to the lack of foundation through the testimony
z ,

= i

$ II of an individual responsible for generating tne document, or
a
j 12 i supervising such an individual, and Mr. Broom is not any of
::: '

13 those,
m ;

'nj I4 | JUDGE BECH IOEFER: Let me ask you, if your witness

N i

g 15 does not want to testify concerning chis document, should he
,.

>.

16 I have testified concerning the incident? This goes to anai
s !

h
II incident to which he testified.

=
IO MR. NEWMAN: The witness testifies as to matters

c .

I9 :H

s of his own knowledge. This is not a matter, obviously, of the
n ;

20 witness' own knowledge. He was not in charge of the department

2I at the time. He does not know how the document was generated,

22 and I think there's just no connection between the fact that

23 ! he has discussed a similar incident in his testimony.

24 7,m not even clear, by the way, that we're even

25 talking about the same incident.

.
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1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, this is one thing that
12-3

2 we would want to establish.
|
|

3 MR. NEWMAN: There's no way of establishing that

4 through any person that's in this room, Mr. Chairman, other

= 5 than perhaps somebody who obtained the document through some
5

] 6, other means.
R |

2 7 MR. EAGER: Perhaps just one question, or even two

Rj 8 further questions of the witness.

d
d 9 BY MR. HAGER:
Y
$ 10 g D;. Broom, have you reviewed the first two
3
=
$ 11 : sentences of this memorandum?j
3 1

j 12 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
= i

3 !

g 13 | A 'les, I have read the first two sentences.
s

! 14 ! MR. NEWMAN: ' r. Chairman, I have a pendingM -

E i

j 15 objection and I don't want any more questions until that's

i

j 16 | ruled on.
*

I

i 17 ' MR. HAGER: This has been given to the witness to
N !

{ 18 | refresh his memory about the incident and the issuance of the
C
b

19g memorandum.
"

I
20 JULGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Well, you can question

! i

2I | him about it without introducing it into evidence. He has an
:

22 objection to the introduction.

23 ' MR. HAGER: Yes. What I'd like to do is go on

24 with the discussion. I think perhaps later on as we get a

25 few more questions that we might be able to introduce it, as

| |

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. i
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1 the witness refreshes his memory on the incident in this
$2-4

2 response.

3 BY MR.. HAGER:

4 % Dr. Broom, does your reading of the first two

e 5 sentences, or any other part of the memorandum, refresh your
5

3 6| memory as to the response of Brown & Root to the James Marshall
'R

& 7| incident which is discussed at Pages 30 and 31 of your testimony?

: i

j 8I BY WI" NESS BROOM:
d
q 9 L No. These first two sentences don't refresh my
z

h 10 | memory about the actions -- Did I understand you to say the
! :

j 11 i response?
*

j 12 G The response of Brown & Root.
E l

g 13 | BY WITNESS BROOM: ,

m j .

W l

g 14 ' A I'm not sure what you're trying to get at. I think
$ !

].r 15 | I'm aware of the actions that we took.
= \
*

16g If this memo was written by Mr. Gardner and
s

y 17 | distributed as it is addressed to all QA/QC personnel, in my
= ;

I

} 18 earlier summary I did not state that fact.
r
n I

19 | I stated that he informed all of the QA/QC personnela
M i

20 | that intimidation, threats, and so on, would not be tolerated,
i

21 | to work in a businesslike fashion, and the general discussion
|

22 ! of the incident that had happened.
!

23 ' This may have been the way that he accomplished

| 24 that. I don't know.

25 , G Are the contents of this memorandum generally

I !
,

| | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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|

|82-5 1' consistent with your understanding of the information which
I

i 2 Mr. Gardner passed along to the quality assurance people?

; 3 BY WITNESS BROOM: -

4 A. I did not have a copy of this memorandum prior to

e 5 just now. I don't know whether he in fact tributed this,

! ,

j 6| memorandum. I don't know whether he stated everything that's
- g 1

& 7| on this memo to the people.
'M

] 8| In general, it falls into the category of the
d i

:i 9| information that I was discussing earlier. I was not aware of
'

i
y 10 ! some of the specific wording here, but in' general it, I believe,
E

3 II j conveys the message that Brown & Root does not tolerate
* i

j 12 ! confrontations and fights and that type behavior, and that we
5 !
g 13 : expect our employees to behave in a professional manner, and
= ;

14 that kind of information; yes, I think that type of information
,

u <

j' 15 i was conveyed to the QA/QC personnel by Mr. Gardner.
>=

j 16 i G Would you say, then, generally the third paragraph,
s

h
17 starting with the steps that follows have been taken to

E
3 18| eliminate the friction between the two groups, following right
:

"g 19 down to the end of the memorandum, would you say that these do
n

20 i reflect the steps that were taken?

2I! BY WITNESS BROOM:

22
A. Are you referring to the first four items?

23 g I was going to do this all at once. I think we

24{ could refer to all eight items separately numbered one to four
,

25 there.

!

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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L2-6 1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4

2 A. Well, I think that in reading this, the first four

3 items reflect what has been a policy, if not written down in

4 exactly these same words, or perhaps just spoken, a policy at

= 5 Brown & Root projects for as long back as I've known anything
b

] 6' about them.
R I

ie
5 7 We expect people to resolve disputes by referring

) 8 matters to their supervision rather than fighting. We insist
d
5 9 on that kind of performance.

5.
i

|
$ 10 i I think that's what those first four items say.
$
3 II I think subsequent to this, at a '.ater time a formal policy
a
j 12 was published, or procedure was published that embodies
=
3
5 .13 | basically these four steps in a more formalized document,
E I

y 14 | but yes, this is basically our policy, the way we want our
E !^

15 empicyees on a construction" site, when faced with a situation

g 16 ! where someone is angry or losing their temper or a strong
A j

$
I7 difference of opinion arises, this is the way we want them

,

5 l

3 18 | to behave.
:
"

19
g ! This latter part of the meno is not that. The

1

20 | iatter part seems to be some instructions from Mr. Gardner,

2I or some advice, if you will, from Mr. Gardner to his people

22 as to proper ways to approach their work, proper ways to

23| promote cooperative attitudes and mutual respect among QA/QC

24 and construction on the site. It seems like some human

| 25 relations principles are communicated in those, basically. I

!
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12-7 1 g Do you find any of those principles inconsistent

2 with the policies of Brown & Root at the time,1977?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A No, I don't. I hate to use your term " policies of

e 5 Brown & Root," because I don't know that we had a specific
b

] 6 policy that embodied these latter instructions, but certainly
~
n

$ 7 we expected people to cooperate and to behave professionally
n'

| 8 and to try to engender mutual respect and understanding, and
d
& 9 in that context, yes, they reflected the way we wanted our
5
y 10 , people to behave.
E
$ 11 G And then looking up at the first paragraph, do you
m

-

I 12 , find the first paragraph a correct description, an accurate
= i

3
g 13 ! description of the incident that we're discussing, that you've
x ,

p 14 | also discuss'ed in your testimony at Pages 30 to 31? This is
W

'

c
=
g 15 1 the Marshall incident.
=

j 16 : BY WITNESS BROOM:
A \

,N I7 A I believe so. I believe the personnel records
=

} 18 show that the construction worker was terminated. The words
P
" I9 I
a here are that he no longer works on the job; if that's not
a '

20 an inconsistency, yes, I think that first paragraph accurately !
. '
I

2I ! summarizes what I tried to state in my verbal testimony. I

!

22 ; g Looking then at the second paragraph, would you j

23 f say that this was a fair statement, the first sentence would be
24 a fair statement of the cenclusions of Brown & Root after
25

.

having investigated this incident?
|

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 BY WITNESS BROOM:

.2-8

2 A I don't believe so. From my understanding of the

3 findings of our investigation and the clients and the NRC, I

4 believe -- well, again, I didn't write this memo and I don't

5 know what Mr. Gardner intended by the memo, but my understandinga

h
j 6, of the situation is that the first sentence could really be

7.
& 7 slightly modified to focus on that particular incident.
Mj 8 If you would construe that first sentence in the
d !

o 9 second paragraph to mean there was an inordinate amount of
,

5
y 10 friction across the board between QC and the entire civil craft,

! I
j 11| that's not my understanding.
* |

j 12 { I think the investigation indicated that on that day

4 !

13 i that Mr. Brazeg and Mr. Marshall had a considerable amount of

! 14 friction over some considerable period of time that really
I5j 15 f wasn't handled properly, and ultimately resulted in pushing

=
16 ' and shoving and falling an injury to Mr. Marshall.

*

g
A

i 17 G Would the second, third and fourth sentences of

5
y 18 | Paragraph 2 accurately reflect your understanding of the NRC's
c i

b I9 ''g position and Brown & Root's attitude toward the NRC position?

20.| MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object. He

21| can ask direct questions incorporating that material. If this
1

!

22 ' is again an attempt to get the document introduced into evidence,

23 ' even though he agrees a hundred percent with the document, it

24 still does not come into evidence as a communication of Brown &

25 Root at all.

|
t
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L2-9 1 Now, Mr. Singleton is going to be here, among |

2 other people mentioned, who will testify, who were inspectors
1

3 at the time. This document is addressed to all QA/QC personnel.

4 Perhaps at that time it could be shown to them and asked, did

g 5 you receive this at that time,
a

$ 6f There are a number of inspectors listed on the

R
$ 7 witness lists of the various parties, who were inspectors then

N l

| 8| and they could be shown to them.

d !

9! If this is a continued attempt to get this
'

z"
O

$ 10 introduced, I object if this is an attempt to refer to matters

5 |
j 11 that I have no idea what they mean and will not appear -- will
a

( 12 ! not mean anything on the face of the record.
= i

! 13 I object to the question on the grounds that it's

' '

14 meaningless in the record.
b i

15 |
=

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, by the way, this whole
-

i

j 16j inquiry gets to a really ridiculous position because at one
A :

N 17 ' point this memorandum purports.to describe what the Nuclear
5
3 18 Regulatory Commission inspectors found, and we have no way of
C
&

a 19 ; even talking to the NRC inspectors who were involved to verify
M

20| that this was their impression of the incident.
!

21 ! As Mr. Reis indicated, this is really a wild goose
s

22 chase and truly a waste of time. Ne ought to just terminate

i

23 - this line of cross and get on.

24 | JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, Mr. Newman, the incident is
:

25 described in the witness' testimony, and if we can't get ani

i

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 adequate record on it we might have to strike everything about
L2-10

2 that. |

3 MR. NEWMAN: The witness has stated what his

4 knowledge of the incident is.

e 5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I recognize that, but his
$

] 6 knowledge is too incomplete for us to render a full decision.
R |

R 7 We want to establish m adequate record on these
Xj 8 various incidents.
d
[ 9 MR. NEWMAN: Then you talk to the people who were

$ i

!; 10 | responsible for the job at the time. There will be NRC
E !

5 11 i investigators here who looked into this matter. There will be
it i

j 12 { people from Houston Lighting & Power Company, and their quality
5

13 |@ ! assurance department can be asked about this matter.
*

|

| 14 | MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman -- , ,

b |=
j 15|, MR. NEWMAN: It's absolutely nonsense, by the way,
= !

j 16 | to have to rely on an unauthenticated memorandum.
d

. .
i

h
17 MR. REIS: Can I also point out that this incident

=
5 18 , is recounted in Staff Exhibit 4. The position of the NRC which
: i
i= I9 'Ig is supposedly set out there isn't necessarily the same as in
n

20 Staff Exhibit 4, and one of the authors of Staff Exhibit 4 is

21| listed as a witness.
I

22 | MR. HAGER: We're talking about the response of

23 Brown & Root. We have a document which on its face purports

24 to be part of the response of Brown & Root to the situation.

25 , We have a witness who has come before us to testify about the

;

!
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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L2-11 1 response of Brown & Root to this incident, and either he is in

2 a position to agree that this is part of the response or he

3 states that he has no knc " edge, and I think the Applicants

4 are bound then to -- I think it's an authenticated document on

e 5 the basis -- so far, subject to the Applicant's power to
h
] 6, question it's authenticity. We're in an administrative
R |

h, 7| proceeding here. We're not talking about the full rigors of
:

j 8f the minutia of legal rulings and authencitity. We're talking
0 |-

$ 9| about more flexible proceedings.
z
o
y 10 The Applicants have it fully within their power to
E

$ II question the authenticity of this documenu if they can do so
a

g 12 and we have an official of the organization who will have the
:i i

5 I3 i responsibility, custodial responsibility, for maintaining this
14 document.:

$ IS | JUDGE SECHHOEFER: Well, that isn't established thus
a:

j 16 | far. I do have one question concerning it's authenticity.
e

,

h I7 f What do the numbers 35-1197 mean in the upper right-
e !

$ 18 | hand corner?
= i

s I92 WITNESS BROOM: That is the identification number
M

0 of this project. It's the job number. It's an accounting,

21 identifier.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is that alone an identifier which, |
f

23 ' if you look at Brown & Rocc's official records, by that number

24 you would come up with this document as a document that --

25 ; WITNESS BROOM: Yes. |
,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. | |
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I Yes, that is pa.rt of the way in which the records

L2 * 2 are maintained.

3 MR. NEWMAN: Again, Mr. Chairman, the witness is not

4 saying that this identifies this particular memo, only that it

e 5 identified the STP job.
h
$ 0: JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, what I was trying to ask

'#
b I is if that number identified this memorandum, that number, plus
X

| 8 the date which is under it.
d

9| WITNESS BROOM: No. That is simply a date and the
o

h 10 , numerical name for the project.
:: !

! II J'JDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
is

N II MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman --
5
"

13
j JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At this time, it still has not

3 14 !
3 j been authenticated properly, though.
E 1

15 MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman, just along the same lines

j
16 | that you've been going, there's another number along the side

s ;

I7 which we m2.ght have the witness comment on if he has any
=

f 18 ! knowledge of that.
k |

* 19 |
3 ! WITNESS BROOM: I --
n ,

O BY MR. HAGER: |

21 ! -

|j Q. Dr. Broom, do you know what the number along the

I

22 | side of the document would mean in Brown & Root's administrative
23 '

faculties?

24 i
BY WITNESS BROOM:j

25
A. I don't have the vaguest idea as to what that number

1

is. '

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 O Okay.

42-13 2 (Counsel conferring.)

3 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, in an effort to get this

4 thing ongoing -- the Board is obviously interested in the

e 5 memorandum.. I'll withdraw my objection to getting the memorandum

h
j 6 into evidence. Let's just get on with it.

R
d 7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I would like to find out

M

[ 8| if it really was transmitted, because I don't think it --
d !
n; 9' MR. NEWMAN: Subject to further authentication.
3
@ 10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. If this is just a memo
1 ,

= 11 ' that somebody drafted and it didn't happen to be sent, then itiy
*

.

I 12 , should not be admitted.
=
3
5 13 MR. NEWMAN: Well, at some point perhaps he can
a

h I4 | authenticate the document, but I think we can c on now.
'

E

} 15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
= i

j 16 | Does the Staff have any objection?
* i

N 17 ! MR. REIS: The Staff has none. The technical
$ I
w >

3 18 i objection, as I indicated originally.
c I
b 19 |

| If the Applicants are going to volunteer, as Ig
M |

20 think they should have and should, authenticate the document,

21 i they can check their files and if it doesn't exist, that's
! 1

22| something else.

23 MR. NEWMAN: All right. Well, let's proceed

24 ' subject to check that the document can be authenticated.

25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Subject to that condition, we

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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62-14 I will allow the document to be admitted.

2 (CCANP Exhibit No. 32 (a) , previously

3 marked for identification, admitted.)

4 (Bench conference.)

= 5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Go ahead, Mr. Hager.
k 1

3 6| BY MR. HAGER:
# I

b 7 G Mr. Broom, I would like to go on now to discuss your
M

| 8j testimony which appears at pages 30 to 31. Referring now to
d '

m; 9| Mr. Swayze and the comprehensive investigation which was
z i

O
y 10!' undertaken pursuant to that incident.
E !

! II | Do you know what the investigation referred to in
m

. i

j 12 i your testimony checked whether there had ever been a confron-
4 I

g 13 tation over quality, assurance and construction issues between
m .

I4 ,j ! Mr. Swayze and Mr. Fraley?

N
15 BY WITNESS BROOM:

~. !

I6 I A I really --n
A i

N I7
G Prior to the incident.

E 1

IO BY WITNESS BROOM: j

$
I9 ! A Mr. Hager, I believe that that type of questioningg

"
i.

20 was covered by some of the discussions with some of the

21 witnesses, or other people interviewed, or in some of their
I

12 : statements.

23 ! I don't remember -- I believe that that matter was

24 | covered, although I don't think there was any plan developed

25 ' with that as a specific item on it to investigate.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.,
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:12-15 I What I'm trying to say is I believe in inter-

2 viewing these people and taking statements from a number of
.

3 people, there are comments that address that subject. I don't

|

4 know that that could be characterized as a formal part of an

5 investigation.

1 6 ___

a !

@, 7'
x
$ 8i

i

d
:! 9

Y <

$ 10 |
z i

= I

j 11 ,
n I

( 12 {
5 :

N 13 i
5 .

; .

W
= :
2 15 |
5 !
j 16 |
w

b' 17 ,
u
5 18 !
s ! I

," 19 I 18 rn ,

20 |
i
i

.

.
I

22 ' ,

i !

23 '

24 : 6
I

I*

I
25 i

,

i
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13-1 1 g Fould you know the results of however you

ST1 2 characterize it, as.a formal part of the investigation or

lb 3 simply interviews that touched on the subject, and would you

4 know the results of that issue of the investigation? j
l

e 5' BY WITNESS BROOM: |
U !

] 6( A. There may have been a statement that in the past
(#

b 7 Mr. Swayze and Mr. Fraley had disagreed about something
aj 8| related to civil work, but- in general, I do not believe
d

9|y j there is an allegation er statement or anything to indicate
!

'

h 10 | that there was any previous serious cause for concern about
= !

5 II | the relationship between these two gentlemen. I've read all ,

3

( 12 | that documentation some time back, and I don't recall specific-
=
, '

y 13 ally, but I do not remember there being anything of significanca
m

,.y

s I4 ' in that regard.
C
_

h II I O Dr. Broom are you familiar -- I don't know if
I

d I0 ! you' re familiar here with the numbers of the I&E reports,
w

$
I7 | but would you be familiar with I&E Report 78-13?

5 !

18 | MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Hager, what exhibit number is
;|

''
,,

e | '"
g 19 | that? i

in
! !20 MR. HAGER: It's Staff Exhibit' No. 9.

| l

2I
| MR. NEWMAN: Thank you. .

+
i

22
1 (Pause.).

I

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed. tt

|
'

;

MR. HAGER: Are we back on the record? !I 24 4

! !

I
25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes, back on the record.

(

!
'

i
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1 BY MR. KAGER:

2I G Dr. Broom, I think you just mentioned, while we

3 were off the record, that you had had an opportunity to

4 puruse enis document. Does this document concern a meeting

5 between HL&P representatives and the NRC concerning, amonga

i

j 6| other thingri, the morale of STP site QA/QC personnel?
E '

& 7 BY WITNESS BROOM:
M
j 8 A Yes, it does.

4
=, 9{ G And it is dated -- the meeting took place on
z 1
o i

y
10 | August 15, 19787

z
= 1

j 11 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
*

I 12 ! A August 15 th, 1978.

E I .

g 13 :- G Do you know at what time Brown & Root became
m *

.

m

5 14 aware of this me~ ting and its subject matter?e
.

2 15 BY WITNESS BROOM:
6

|
*

16 A I don't know the date on which we were aware of j
^ \
$ 17 i it. I would assume fairly soon after the meeting.
5 I
E 18

| @ Do you know whether Brown & Root had become 1

: Ij 19 I aware of this meeting at the time of the investigation of
n !

20 | Mr. Swayze?
#

| i

21! BY WITNESS BROOM: !
'

i
22 ' A I could not be positive, but I would believe we |

23 ! were aware of it.

24 0 Would this awareness have caused greater sensitivity

25 by Brown & Root for a possible conflict between a construction i

1.

.
I

'
lALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. i
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1 personnel and a quality assurance person in the context that

2 the Fraley/Swayze incident?

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A. Mr. Hager, Ik don' t believe so. I think that if

e 3 an incident occurred, similar to the ciarlier one we were
5

@ 6| discussing of confrontation.between someone from civil
R !

'

$ 7 construction and QA/QC, one might draw a connection.
M<

| 8f In the case of this particular incident, it was
'

d
d 9 not that type situation at all. It was a statement by
.

3
@ 10 | Mr. Fraley that Mr. Swayze had solicited a bribe or favors
$ ;

j 11
! for some cype of unprofessional activities, not doing his

a i

j 12 | inspections properly, or something, I suppose.
3 !

g 13 We had a situation'of one person's word against
m

j 14 | another person's word and we were attempting to resolve that
b I
= |

g 15
. | matter when we came to the situation where Mr. Sway::e would
=

j 16 not cooperate with us further, and 'we were lef t with a
w i

3

y 17 paradox on our hands. We can't leave a charge like that

e i
3 18 hanging, and we do expect the full cooperation of our employees i

P I

"s 19 , when investigating matters of that nature. I don' t see the !
M

20 | connection between that circumstance and the matters covered
;..

21f in this inspection report. We were aware of morale problems !
i !

22 i among the QC inspectors. We -- I believe shortly after this
i

i

23 | report was issued, embarked on a number of actions to improve I

!

the morale of inspectors. I believe information concerning the !24
i

25 actions that we were going: to take was transmitted to the NRC.
!

l !
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. I
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Oddd i

1 I don' t remember rhe precise timing, but it's in the records,

2 and I believe within a very short period of time, as I recall,

3 November of 1978 -- and I could be wrong about that date,

4 I can check it out -- the NRC came back and reported that we

g 5 were implementing the actions that we had talked about, which
3

3 6 included providing field offices instead of gangboxes for crafts
R
& 7 to hold their meeting or writing up their reports on and

I- g

| 8 various things that contribute to morale among the troops. ;

d
9| I don' t see the direct connection between that:i

5 !
O 10 report and the situation we found ourselves in the. case of
! -

$ 11 Mr. Swayze faced with.
3 i

I 12 ! 4 Now, you have spoken that you were faced with a
E !
g 13 situation where there was a question of one person's word
a .

| 14 | against another. Do you have any other corroboration with ;

$ !j 15 | Mr. Fraley's word other tnan his simple allegation against
,

z I
{

j 16 Mr. Swayze? |A ,

p 17 ' BY WITNESS LROOM:

|
*
5 18 i A. Of the charges made -- |

i
t.

g 19 , G Of the charges. i

n ;,

20 ! BY WITNESS BROOM: !
i

21 A. -- by Mr. Fraley against Mr. Swayze?
,

22 G That is correct.

23 BY WITNESS BROOM:
I

24 -

A. No, the conversation apparently allegedly took

25 place in a pickup truck while the two o.~ them were alone on

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. t
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I the job site, and no one overheard those conversations other
'

|

2 than the two par *1cipants, according to Mr. Fraley.

3 g Did Mr. Swayze deny that he had of fered --

4 excuse me -- that he had solicited a bribe from Mr. Fraley?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROOM:
h !
] 6! A Yes, he did.
R ;

R 7 g Was that a categorical denial?
K

] 8 BY WITNESS BROOM:
d

Id 9 A I believe so.
I

@ 10 g Now, you stated in your testimony that Mr. Swayze t
z '

'=

$ 11 j refused to fully cooperate in the investigation, and ' hen yout
8 |

I 12 | stated or to give a sworn statement. Could you say in what !
~

!

j 13 | way he failed to cooperate other tha'n his failure to get a
2 ! . ,

m

5 14 | sworn statment?
+ t
2

15 BY WITNESS BROOM:

j 16 ! A That was what Imeant to imply when I said he
w I

g 17 ! refused to cooperate. The manner in which we, as management
E | |
$ 18 of an engineering construction firm, or I guess most any other |

'P i

} 19 | kind of business are faced with matters like this and have !
n ; !

to proceed using the tools that are at our disposal, and that |20
'

i
21 i includes interrogatien of the people that are invovled,

|
,

22
| equiring them to make sworn statements under oath, if
i
'23 necessary, to submit to polygraph examinations, and when an |

24 employee refuses to cooperate in an investigation like this,
,

25 it poses a very severe problem for us because we are not the+

,
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1 court. We are not a law-enforcement' agency. But we are
|

2 expected to, I suppose, dispense justice, as it were, and be
i

3 equitable an . air to our employees. When we're confronted |
!

4 with an allegation of this nature that can have serious impact

e 5 on whether we are meeting our obligations under the Nuclear
h i

j 6| Regulatory Commission requirements, Appendix B, other commit-
R
& 7 ments and so on, we obviously have to make sure that that
A

| 8 condition does not exist -- the alleged conditions do not ;
d I

j
o; 9 exist -- that that kind of behavior is not going on. And, so,

;

E
g 10 we have to pursue those types of steps in the course of our '

z
= ! .

j 11 ! investigation, and when an employee refuses to cooperate with !
'$ |

g 12 | us, it may be uncomfortable for him at times. We recognize j
= i ,

3
g 13 i that, and if he fails to recognize his responsibility to |= ;

,

y
14 | assist the company in pursuing such matters as far as is !

. .

g
5 ..

.} 15 necessary to get to the bottom of things, we have to judge that .

=

g 16 i as not fully cooperating with us and we are at the end of our !
A

N 17 ' rope; we can't pursue things any further.
a ,

'

5
3 18 j At that time, because of that type of situation, |

c -

s !

a 19 ; we terminated Mr. Swayze, and we terminated him because --
,

5 |

20| I believe that the reason stated was that we had lost confi-
r

21 dence in him to hold a position of responsibility on the

22 project, words to that effect.
;

23 , G Just as a matter of clarifying your response, was
*

24 there any other form of cooperation that the company was looking

25 for, other than this signature or this sworn statement that
,

,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.i
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1< Swayze failed to perform?
I

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A. I believe that was the only thing that we had asked i

! |

4 him to do at that time. As I indicated to you earlier, these

ia 5 types of investigations are, generally speaking, fairly simple.
3

3 6 ! When it's a case where you have one person's word against
g :

$,7' another, there are no other witnesses, you seek to get supporting
M
j 8 information about the people. You seek to ask both <-f them
d i

d 9! the circum.cances, then you pursue that to a sworn statement
z. !
C
g 10 :| and you pursue it to a polygraph examination. Generally, at
z i

= ,

$ Il l '

that point, you sit back and regroup and analyze the information
S :

( 12 and the data you've been able to obtain and decide where you
=

f 13 I go fron there.
..

14 | In many cases, tihis is a tough management decision

E -

g 15 I
. at that point. Unfortunately, that's the way the world is.
=

g 16 i G Did Brown & Root administer the polygr?ph
* -

,

f I7 examination to Mr. Fraley?

c i

3 18 I BY WITNESS BROOM:
c |

>+
19 ; A. No, we did not.

#
|

20 g Did -- t

| .

'

| 21 ! BY WITNESS BROOM:
'

i

22 | A. I don't believe we did. To my knowledge, we did,

l
4

| 23 not. :
.

| 24 , O Did Brown & Root take into consideration that the
'

25 allegation of bribery, soliciation of a bribe so as to undermine'
'

6
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l

1i the quality of the nuclear power project might have criminal

2, implications for the person so accused?
I

3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A I don't know whether we considered criminal

= 5 implications of that or not. I guess -- I'm not an attorney,

h i

j 6' and I don' t know what it is you're talking about.
'

R
i

& 7 G Well, I'm not asking your opinion or anything else

M
j 8! about the legal -- I'm just saying, whether or not Brown &

9|4
| Root considered the possible criminal implications of such ao

,

*
I

5 to ! charge with retaetonship to Mr. Swayze's recusat to sign a
$
$ 11 sworn document with regard to those allegations, whether this
* 1

g 12 | was considered or not by Brown & Root.

5
13 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object to

h 14 that que5 tion because I don't think it's susceptible of a yes
~

b i
= .

15 ,
| or no answer. It's in about three or four parts.g

*
i'

j 16 | If die simple question is did you, Mr. Broom,
s

6 17 consider this as a matter appropriate for referring to,

N I
G 18 ' authorities in terms of a criminal investigation, that question ;

C i

19 can be asked. I think it's been as.ied and answered. The

20 | answer was no, and as far as I can see now, there is an
!
| }

21 | effort to rephrt.se the question again and it's asked and |

!' !
,

'

22 answered.,

23 MR. HAGER: I think the witness suggested a<

24 possible confusion in the question when he said I'm not a lawyer |;
,

.
,

25 and I wanted to be sure that ! was only addressing the question,

s

d I
h ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I

1

|

__ __



. . . __

(J- I \

M |

1 of whether or not this issue was considered by Brown & Root. ;

2 I wasn't asking the witness' legal opinion on whether or not

3 they -- ,
'

!

4 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm not clear, whether !

'

i. 5 he considered it or whether Brown & Root --

h
j 6, MR. HAGER: No, whether Brown & Root considered the

R i
R 7' possible criminal implications of an allegation of solicitation
M ,j 8 of a bribe 1that would undermine the quality of the nuclear

,

I

|
J

@ 9 power project.
,

3 ~

@ 10 This is a yes-or-no question, whether he knows |

j 11 ;| whether or not this was considered by Brown & Root. f
3 |

y 12 ) MR. NEWMAN: There is just no foundation for the |
5 1

i

y 13 ! question. It has not been established that the matter involved i
= ( )'

$ 14 I concerned anything to do with a criminal offense. |

E ,

2 15 , MR. HAGER: This is the question which would bet

U | !

f 16 I the foundation for that. i
* i

|i 17 1 don' t intend to ask that question. I asked
$
$ 18 whether or not Brown & Root considered this in assessing the
P
$ 19 ' importance of Mr. Swayze's refusal to sign a sworn statement
n ,

20 | in this context.
!

21 MR. NEWMAN: Well, look., if the witness understands

22 that question, let's just get -an with it it. It's just one --

'

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: What I'm saying is -- if the

; 24 i witness understands, he may answer, but I'm not positive I

25 understand.
i

i
i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. '
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1 MR. NEWMAN: There's generally one person in the

2 room who. understands one of the questions.

3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, do you understand !

!
l '

4I the question or not?

e 5 WITNESS BROOM: No, sir, I'm afraid not. I'll

h
j 6, be ghad to try to answer the question if you will restate it.
R
R, 7 BY MR. HAGER:

IA

J 8j G Did Brown & Root consider the possible criminal

d
oi 9 implications of the allegations agains". Mr. Swayze in assessing
z i

9 '

g 10 i the importance and the weight to be given to his refusal to ,

5 !
j 11 | sign a sworn statement with regard to those allegations?
is <

j 12 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
a i

$- 13 A. I think I answered that earlier by saying I'm i

= i,

f 14 not sure.
E 1

:

15 (Laughter.)

/ 16 { G We will maintain that on the record. {
A : ;

6 17 ' BY WITNESS BROOM: !
s i |

1 :
~

-

3 18 { A. My answer is the same. It is, I'm not sure.
c i

{ 19 I will add that one of our legal -- one of our !
n

20! lawyers was a mcmber of tae group that wa's investigating this
!

21 matter. I would assume that he's aware of the flaw and that,

22 i you know, if *.here is any consideration that we should have

23 ! given in that area, perhaps. But, I would like to remind

24 f you of what I said earlier. .

25 We had two people with conflicting statements,

'
,

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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|1 and the allegatiort was made by one person and the other person

2 denied it.

3 I repeat, I'm not a la'wyer and I don't know

4 whether that constitutes an instance of bribery or not. I

e 5 |

h |
@ 6

'

a
d 7

x
] 8,
d I
d 9|
!!| !

@ 10 I
_i!!
E 11<
3 i

:i 12z
: I

h 13 !
*

.

Ei
*

E 14 ;a
$ i

2 15|w
* i

~
- 16 13 i

* I

d 17
a
=
$ 18 |

ii_

P ! I
'

C 19 ',=
5 |

'20 !
I

i i
I21 i
.

<

!

22 ! :

!

23 i
___

:

1

24 ' |
:.

|
t 25 ,

i
'; |
3 $

4 i

3 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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15-1 1 g would you simply tell us who was the lawyer who
St. 2 was involved in that?

_

lb 3 BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A. As I have stated earlier,=the attorney involved
e 5 was Mr. W. A. Brown.En

] 6 g Verv good. Thank you. I think that's already in
g ,

M 7 the record.
A

} 8 Now, on the question of the solicited bribe -- let
d !
c 9
z,

me back up. Are you. familiar with Mr. Swayze's work history
o
y 10 at Brown & Root? !

$ !

$ II BY WITNESS BROOM:
*

y 12 ! A. I'm familiar with it only by reviewing records.
E I *

a Il ,5 I don't have per.sonal knowledge of his work habits or his*a :

j 14 ! performance.
$ |

15 4 Do you know, from your reviewing the records, when
j

g 16 ! he came on the project?
A

ld 17 ' ?. I can't give you a date, but very early. He was j
$ i !w i

3 18 ione of the first few QC inspectors employed there, as I j1--

i~
I19g remember,
jn ,

; 20 g Would it be fair to say if not the first; is it !

I
i

21 ! your memory he may have even been --
!

I

BY WITNESS BROOM:
123 A. I really don't remember if he was the first, but i

!24 he was one of the ve y first, I'm sure.
'

|

| 25 ! 1

G Now, did Brown & Root consider a solicitation of a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC. '
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15-2 1 bribe by one of its most experienced quality control

Ib |

2 inspectors a plausible act in the context of the work out at

3 Brown & Root?

4 BY WITNESS BROOM:
,

.

. 5 A I don't consider the solicitation of a bribe by

I

j 6| any employee of Brown & Root a plausible act. It's incredible

R |
& 7 for me to believe that our employees do that. They may very ;

;
j 8, well do it on occasion,.but I certainly don!.t expect them to,

d
d 9 our company doesn't expect them to. I hope we don't employ
z
o i

g 10 people who will do those kind of things.
z .= :

,

j 11 Obviously, when an amployee is accused of that, |
2 ;

y 12 | it's a surprise, it's a matter of concern, and certainly if it ;
3 ; !

g 13 ! proves to be true ir.'s a matter of disappoin,tment to us. |= i

n .
-

t

g 14 j 0 Was there any reason to believe, was there any i

|G -
,

2 15 .i reason to believe that a. Brown & Root employee would pay such |5 !

16 | a bribe out of his own pocket? Was there any reason for any |
'

iw '

g 17 quality assurance inspector out at the plant to believe that i

$ i
~

I8 a construction employee would actually deliver on such a ;
~

3
~

{ 19 , solicitation, pay such a bribe out of their own income, out
n !

20 ' of their own pocket?

21 BY WITNESS BROOM:
i

22 { A Mr. Hager, from what I understand of the situation,,

!

23 if the statements rhat Mr. Fraley made were true, I don't

j 24 ' believe it would have involved him paying something out of

25 his pocket. As I understand his characterization of the
!

!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I conversation in the pickup truck, it was a request for him

2 to be invited on some hunting trips or have a boat built for

3
'

him or being taken on fishing trips or things like..that, as

4 I rerstber it.

5j g Now, in assessing the plausibility of this

j 6
accusation made against Mr. Swayze, did Brown &. Root investigate

R
b I

how such a bribe might have been paid, if not out of the pocket
3
] 8 of Mr. Fraley himself? '

d
d 9
]. MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the witness has just
o
'j 10 | answered the question why he would not expect the alleged bribe
"

E II |4 to have been paid out of Mr. Fraley's own pocket. It's askedi

S :

'2'd
E ! and answered.*

E |
.

n 13 |
g j MR. HAGER: It's a different question, Mr. Newman.

'

3 14
-

@ This is, if not out of Mr. Fraley's pocket, did
,u o

9 15 i
s j Brown & Root investigate how it might have been paid in some
z

j 16
other way in assessing the plausibility of the experienced

A ;

* '7 ''' '

d ,
inspector soliciting albriba.

5 | 1

) ! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think he just answered that, |,

* I" 19 '
8 | too, in relation to the hunting trips and the fishing trips.n

20 ! MR. RAGER: Well assuming that these were going to

21 ! '

! have to be paid for, a boat and fishing trips and so forth, -

I
'

22 i 3
'

would have to be paid for by somebody, and if not out of the {
,

i 23 - '
i pocket of the individual employee, then I'm asking how else |

I

24 I

would it have been paid. |.

23|
:

(Bench conference. ) |
,

'

;. ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. !
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1

1! MR. NEWMAN: I'm not going to object, because I | ,

I

2 want to get this thing over with. ! |
t 4

'

l
3 The question is vague and it's speculative and it

4 shouldn't be allowed -- i

!

= 5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The sitness can answer it if |
3 I {c' ! i

j 6| he can. I

g i
.

6, 7 BY WITNESS BROOM:
Aj 8 A. Mr. Hager, all I can do is speculate. If you

d i
q 9 want me to speculate, I will do that.

;
2 1 -

0 I
,$ 10 j

. CL Yes.
E !
_

A 11 BY WITNESS' BROOM:<
* |

g 12 | A. 7, would presume that he would have to get
5 i

j 13 | Mr. Swayze invited to go on a hunting trip or fishing trip with,

= |
'

| 14 | someone or he would have to take him on a boat or a hunting
'

_

2 15 lease. If he had cne, if that i1volved some expense, I guess
5
j 16 that would be out of his own pocket. I really don't know.
'd

I

d 17 ' I really don' t know what was the subject of the discussion,
5 i
5 18 and all I.know is-just the facts that were related.
:

{ 19 | As a matter of fact, I believe that Mr. Fraley
"

i

20 | stated that, you know, it just didn't seem to make sense that
!

21 | this type of -- that he would be expected to do something
!,

22 like that, as I remember the way Mr. Fraley characterized the-

23 incident. He was baffled by the sitvation. I'm not sure he

24 | clearly understood the intent, except he had been asked to do
,

25 some favors or something like that in return for Mr. Swayze
:

6

a ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 signing off on things or not performing inspections or, at any

2 rate, not fully performing his duties.

3 Now, while you ask me to speculate, I will speculate

4i further. ,

l'
5! I can't possibly imagine what that would do fore

3 !,n

$ 6| Mr. Fraley.
R !

R 7 r. Did. Brown & Root investigate, given this

Mj 8, impossibility of doing anything for Mr. Fraley and in light ,

d ! |
o} 9I of Mr. Swayze's long experience in quality inspection, did -

iz
o t

y 10 | Brown & Root make any investigation as to the situation out at j
z . .

= |
~

|

j II | the site'as to possible bribes between construction and quality !
I3 I

f( 12 assurance people, whether this had gone on in the past, that
i= i in i .

g 13 ! Mr. Swayze might expect to actually receive something of !
a 8=.

m
,

g 14 | value? |

$ ; ;

2 15 ' BY WITNESS BROOM: i
w i

: ,

y 16 | A Yes. As a part of this investigation, contained |

* ;!

! ;

. U. 17 in several statements that were taken, those questions were :

$ ! I

3 18 ' asked, I believe. At least, there was reference to the fact
-

E
19 | that Mr. Swayze had, on -- I believe it's fair to say -- many [a

n }
'

20 occasions, made reference to small favors: a bottle of whiskey

i

21 ! or a beer or a six pack or these kinds of things.
!

22 ! In terms of Lf that would come my, things would go

23 a little easier, that kind of thing. And I believe I'm correct

24 ' in saying that everyone that had overheard those kinds of

25 , comments had taken them as just -- just talk. Just idle

I s
d

3 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1I remarks without any real intent behind them.
I

2 That is the only thing that came to our knowledge,
i
'

3 and'I don't judge that to be an accusation of him trying to

4 get whiskey or beer.
'

e 5 Other than those remarks, I don't recall any
M
U l

] 6| information about anybody asking for and receiving favors on
E
$ 7|

|
the job.

X

| 8 G Did the Brown & Root investigation uncover

a
$ 9 information about other quality assurance / quality control
7 i

O 1

g 10 | personnel making similar kinds of bantering and jokes about
z .

= 1

j 11 | favors?
3

| 12 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
3 1

j 13 | A No, sir,
m
a
5 14 % You uncovered no other joking of that kind on the
$ i

2 15 : site?
!

.

'

j 16 , BY WITNESS BROOM:
A !

$ 17 , A Not that I recall. That was the only name mentioned
E

} 18|| in conjunction with such remarks.
C | <

{ 19 | g' What was the-difference, I might ask, between the
n

20 | earlier incidents of joking and the incident Mr. Fraley attempted
! 4

21! to turn into an allegation of something real? How was Brown &
'

' i

22 Root able to distinguish between the two?
!

23 ' BY JITNESS BROOM: |
l !

24 A Brown & Root did not distinguish between the two,
'

!

25i Mr. Hager. Mr. Fraley distinguished between the two.
.

a

[ ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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1 As he i'.escribed the incident, it was very clear

'

2 to him that this was not a joke, that it was a very, very

3 serious discussion. It was, perhaps, even threatening in

4 nature in that if you don't do these things for me -- if you
i

5 do do these things for me, I'll do such and such,e
3
N -

$ 6 i and if you don't, I'll make it rough on you. The words, ande !

E
R 7 I can't quote verbatin Mr. Fraley's statement, but the words

M ,

8 8| were very clear that this was not -- if what Mr. Fraley said"

d I
d 9i were true -- this was not some passing comment that you ought
Y \

@ 10 | to slip ma a. bottle of whiskey or something like that. !

E
5 11 ; G How would Mr. Swayze be ~able to make 'it rough ori ' f<
3 I i

i

12 j Mr. Fraley, in your understanding? i
d
z
5 l

BY WI' NESS BROOM:y 13 i T
i

a j e

j 14 |
'A I don't know I presume by rejecting work, by

b i

! 15 | giving him a hard time, by giving him a hard time, by making
5 |

'

y 16 it difficult for him to accomplish his work. I guess that's
* i

6 17 ' the conclusion I wculd reach, but I don' t knew.
E i I

} 18 | 0 Given the procedures out at Brown & Root, would>

;

P j '

{ 19 | have been possible for an inspector to, for very long, aryway ;

M ! |

20 ' make such kinds of inspections that were faulty and over-
,

! >

21 i restrictive that would give Mr. Fraley these kinds of troubles?
i

22 BY WITNESS BROOM:
'

!
!

,

)23 A I would certainly hope not, and I don' t believe 1;

24 that that would be pessible. I think that that matter, if
,

25 properly handled, would b^ referred to the supervision on the
it 1

'
3

) ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__ . - . - . _ . _ _ - - .. -



__

L
I 3863
|
!

1| job site and looked into and that matter corrected.
|

2 g Was there any reason for an experienced inspector

3 like Mr. Swayze to believe that he could do this, that he

4 could make things hard for Mr. Fraley given his intimate

g 5 knowledge of the procedures of Brown. & Root out at the plant?
0
3 6i BY WITNESS BROOM:

'
R
i 7 A I think, Mr. Hager, you're asking me to tell you
3
j 8; why Mr. -- I guess in my opinion -- why Mr. Swayze made remarks
d '

c; 9| that he was alleged to have made, and quite frankly I don't know.
z i

o
y 10 For the past several minutes, all I've been doing is speculating
z

I
j 11 about what may on may not have occurred ~ 1n' the discussionsj
3 -

f 12 |
'

between these two individuals.!

E !j 13 I I think I've. stated, but I'll state again, I
: i

'*
g 14 | don' t know what happened between these two individuals. I know
t .

{_ 15 that there is an accusation by one that a bribe was solicited
=

g 16 and a denial on the part of the other person. That's all I
^

r

$ 17 really know. Why Mr. Swayze would think he could get away with
a i

= ;

y 18 | -- well, in the first place, I can't imagine a decent, honest i

= | !

s ! i

g QC inspector making srch a request. It really doesn't make any |19 !
n ; i

20 | sense to me. I suppose people do that kind of thing though, |
'

.

21 | even though they*re illogical.
I

22h We're in the context of simply talking about '

G
|

23 plausibility. Even if you assume that someone isn't decent i

i

24 ; and normal, what's the plausibility of success? But I'm I

i

25 going to move on. That doesn't call for a response, I don't

|
,

'

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |'
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I think, unless you choose to respond.

2 I would like to move on to another incident involving l

3 the dismissal of quality assurance / quality control people.

4 Are you familiar with an incident involving a

e 5 Mr. Jim Green or A Jim Finucan?
3

|"

@ 6: BY WITNESS BROOM:
# I

$ I A Yes, sir, I am.
K
j 8 g Could you describe what that incident entailed?
d
n} 9 BY WITNESS BROOM:
z
O I

y 10 | A Yes, I can. I personally was involved in that
z |

E i
i Il situation,'and'I'm' calling on my' memory. I have not reviewedI

! * !
|

f 12 any documents associated, so forgive me if I slip a date.
E !

j 13 i We can start at the end, if you would like.
'

m i

| 14 | 0 That's fine.
t ,

: i15g. BY WITNESS BROOM:
=
y 16 A Mr. Finucan and Mr. Green were terminated on my
A :

I7 orders for using controlled substances -- or allegations of
= ,

|

.

3 18 '| use of controlled substances on the job site during working ;

6

= i
8 .

19 hours. |g
5 i

>

0 Who made the allegation in that case? f| 20

!

i2I ' BY WITNESS BROOM: i

! | |

22 A The situation began by an employee who was -- I don't!
,

1

23 know whether you want me to use names of all of the people |

! 24 i involved -- !
!

|
25 g No, the position is what I'm most concerned with. ,

,, ,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. I
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1, I think we could use the names here as well.

I
2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3, A Let me try it that way, because I'm not sure that

4 the names are'germana and it could be that somebody could ge'.

g 5 hurt unnecessarily. I don' t think that would occur, but let

0 |

j 6| me see if I can handle it with positions and if we get too
'#

$ 7 involved, we can talk about names.

A i
j 8j This involves a group of mechanical discipline
d

=[ 9 inspectors. I believe that the position of Mr. Green at the
z
o
y 10 | time was a lead inspector. I might be incorrect in that
z I= ,

j 11 recard. Of'this gro~up of inspectors we're talking about,
3

g 12 | two or three of them had held a lead position in various
=

| 13 assignments from time to tima and at this particular time
E

!

x
g 14 | I believe Mr. Green was a lead inspector.

'

5
2 15 There were several inspectors, along with
a
=

j 16 Mr. Green, working out of an office -- office meaning a,

s '

g 17 little alaninum building enclosure inside one of the plant
= |

|5 18 structures. One of the employees working in that area, an
= !

$ 19 inspector, came forward to. site QA management one day and said
'

5 ,

2) i that people working in his work group, that is, in that office |
i

21 I area, were using amphetamines on the project and that, as I
,

;

22 recall the statament, it had started several weeks -- a few
, ;

;

23 weeks prior to that, as I remember it there was about a month !
|

24 period of time involved. !
|

|
25 , Your question was who made the allegation, and

;

I !
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. !
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1 I think I've defined the structure such that it was an inspector

2 in the same area, perhaps one supervised by Mr. Green if not

3 an inspector doing the same type of work in the same general

4 area.

g 5 g Was the allegation confirmed, corroborated,
8
] 6, duplicated by anybody other than this one individual?

:-
" l

{ 7' BY WITNESS BROOM:
M
3 8 A Yes, it was.i"

I

d I

d 9i g And who were those -- that person or those people?
'i

c I
h 10 i BY WITNESS BROOM:
% |
= |

E 11 ,| A The ~allegat' ion, and I am simplifying now a process<
3 !;

( 12 | that tcok several weeks and which I was personally involved to'

5 i -

y 13 | fully flesh out. .

= !

$ 14 | The allegation was ultimately corroborated by either
$ I

E 15 ! four or five employees. I've forgotten. At least four employees.
$ I

j 16 ' 4 Did Brown & Root, after obtaining this confirmation
*

I

d 17 , at any time contact law enforcement authorities concerning this
5 '

5 18 |
t

matter?
5 I

!I 19 BY WITNESS BROOM:
A

,

| 20 ! A I believe that our site security people talked to i
t i

21| the Bay City Police or the Sheriff's Office. I'm not certain

22 I of that. In such cases, that is normally the practice, but ;

I
! 23 I'm not positive in that particular case. I believe so. !

I

24 g Who would have been responsible for site !-
. i

l25 ' security under the Brown & Root organization? |
| \
, i

,
'
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

| A The site security is not a Brown & Root employee,
2

and I cannot remember the name of the man --
3

4 4 What organization? If it's difficult to remember

j the name, if you could just. state the name of the organization5

**

] 6 who is responsible.
R
$ 7 BY WITNESS BROOM:
M
j 8 A Burns Security provides the site security and that
d
" 9"'. is that - that group is supervised by an HL&P- employee,
5 I

h 10 | I believe, who is on site. I don't remember the members of that
= |

$ II- team.
~

3
#

E 12 ! G Fine.
E I.2

5 13 ! BY WITNESS BROOM: ,

m .
i

W I

5i I4 | A. I do remember the name of a Burns Security guard or
E -

$ IS - supervisor that was involved in one of the early searches or
=

j 16 | investigations into the matter, but I don't think he would have
'

^ |

N I7 : been the man to ccntact the Sheriff's Office or the Police
!A '

f IO Department. I'm not sure, he might have. | 1

w i

g 19 | 0 I thank you for trying to recall that information. !
'|

"

|n

20 Were the allegations against Mr. Finucan and i

21f Mr. Green ever confirmed? 1

|:

22 BY WITNESS BRCOM: |
|:

23 4, 7,m sorry?
i

I24
G Were the allegations ever confirmed by Brown &-

:

25 Root? Did Brown & Root ever f 5d any controlled substance in
|

1
.
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1, the possession of Mr. Green and Mr. Finucan?
;

2i BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 A No.

4 g Were the allegations confirmed in any other way?

e 5 BY WITNESS BROCM:*

M !n i

@ 6[ A Other than.by being substantiated.by four or five
R ,

@, 7 other people.
7

] 8 G Was any substance ever found, any suspicious
d

9! substance, ever found?dJ

i i !
O
g 10 i MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman --
$ ! !
j 11| MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman,.I'm going to object
3 I

i.

j 12 ; as to --
5 1

j 13 ! MR..REIS: -- I'm going to object as asked and
a

j 14 ! answered. I;

i $
2 15 |j MR. HAGER: Okay. I'11 strike that.
E ! !

t
!

-

. y 16 | BY MR. HAGER: t
! :n : :

! d 17 g Did you --
! :a =

= \

E 18 i MR. NEWMAN: My objection, Mru Chairman, is ;

; 5 1 ' i

$ 19 | perhaps not the same as Mr. Reis'. I don't -- !!

=
I

20 | MR. HAGER: I will strike'it regardless of the ;
)

21| nature of the objection.
,

,

22 i MR. NEWMAN: Okay.

23 ' JUDGE BECHHOEFER: And we can go on, as :Lt was |
'
,

24 i withdrawn.

25 '.

i

: i
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1 BY MR. HAGER:
I

I

2I g Mr. Broom, were you ever involved in a deposition

3 or a questioning of Mr. Finucan concerning this matter?

4 MR. NEMWAN: Mr. Chairman, I am' going to object

e 5 now because I think we're chasing down the details of one
A
e
] 6 investigation of one incident, and I fail to see where this

R |

E 7~ cross-examination is going. To this depth, what it really
M
j 8 has to do with the QA/QC function, there's nothing to tie it

d |

9{
Y

'
to anything that's before the Board.=

@ 10 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager --

3_
j 11 | MR. NEWMAN: Counsel ought to be asked where he's
3 :

y 1 2 |; going with this line.
5 !j 13, | JUDGE BECHHOEFER': I was just asking that. Where
*

. .

W l Ig 14 , are you going? j
y ' '

2 15 MR. EAGER: Well, this is another situation where |
M ! I
- i - t

j 16 | quality assurance people were terminated on less than fully- i

A

d 17 i proven evidence and I'm simply trying to flesh out the record
a ;

!;
i

E 18 { on that as to --
: ,

!
:
,

19 | MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object to !
A

|i

20 ' it on that ground --
t.

21 I MR. EAGER: -- the witness ' knowledge --
!,

22 ' MR. REIS: -- unless it's shown that it has some
,

I

23 ef fect on the work of the quality assur .ne2 .taff or something ;
1

24 ; else. Employers aften terminate peop1., -l unless we have !

25 , some relevance to this proceeding, I don't see it.
c

t

f
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i
1 i MR. HAGER: The --

2 MR. REIS: We have an incident, apparently talked

3 about with the drug charges. It doesn't seem to --

4 MR. HAGER: I only have about one or two more

5 questions on this area before I leave it and I don't intende

R

$ 6| to be going any further with it.
,g

$, 7' (Bench conference. )
A

| 8| JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I will sustain the objection as

d ,

:i 9| to these details, and I don't think that's going to lead to
z -

c
y 10 anything that would be of relevance.

.

z i

= |

j 11- (Bench conference. )
S

f 12 f JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.
s i

N 13 i BY MR. HAGER:
E *

,

14 |
W .

- G I would like to go back now to Mr. Vurpillat's
'

g --

s ! I.

{ 15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: By the way, we want to quit in
=
g 16 i about five minutes. Do you have a -- are you starting
A ! !

$ 17 | something else? I

$ !

'

5 18 | MR. HAGER: This would be, what I am just about
.= : 4

H l

$ 19 | to go'into would be more than five minutes. That would be a
M | |

20 ! natural breaking point for me. I have terminated this line
!

21 | of questioning involving quality assurance people, and I'm

) i

22 ' noving into a completely different area.
t

23 ' MR. NEWMAN: May I inquire through the Chair,
,,

1

24 ! are we now through with Mr. Hager's interrogation of Dr. Broom
'

25 - and now going into Mr. Vurpillat?,

!
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1! JUDGE BECHHOEFER: No. '. |
! !

2 MR. HAGER: No, not at all. -

|
,

3 MR. NEWMAN: Okay. '

4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think with that we will adjourn

|
e 5 for the day. |

9 j '

!

] 6+ Is there anything, prior to adjournment, that i

R
$, 7 any party vants to raise? :

Mj 8 (No response. )
d !

:! 9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: If not, we will be back at
2i
O i

g 10 i 9:00 tomorrow.
z i

= 1 i

E 11 |< i

3 !

{ 12 | (Whereupon, 5:27 o' clock p.m., the hearing

:i !
: 13 ! was adjourned, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m., Jund 4,3
= >

| 14 ! 1981, in this same location. )

E i

2 15 |
N !
j 16
w :

g 17 '
d ,
-- .

E 18 '
E

$ 19
a

j 20 !
|

| 21 !
i.

|

I 22
l

23

I
24 ---

i
,

|

| 25 >
1

*
!,
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